OAIB No 1HD.DOIN

. 2 %
1.5, Department of Justice ( -
Bureau of Aleohol, Tobaceo, Fircarms and Explosives « 8 : .
R Application for Federal Firearms License

For ATF Use Only

t. Name of Owner or Comuoration (4 parmership, include name of cach pariner) y
Deb's Gun Ranpe LLC ‘{36 D" 5- f ,)
L. Trude or Business Name, ifany 3. Emplayer ldentificaiion Number (E/VK) or  [1. Name of County in Which
el . Sociol Security Number (SSV is Folumiary) Business is Locoed
ch's Gun Range (b)(3)-26 USC 6103) o
MMe

3. Business Address (RFD or sireel aumber., city, Swie. and ZJF |6, Mailing Address (I different frant address iriten #3)
code) (NOTE: The busivess address CANNOT be a PO, Box.)

6817 Kennedy Ave., Hummond, (adiame, 46323

1. Cuntoct Numbers (Include Area Cade)
Business Phone  219.845.8880 Fax Number 219-937-7461

Cell Phane 23 Hour Emergency # (If different)

B. Applicant’s Business is (Select one)
D Individunlly Owned E] A Partnership D A Comoration Other (Specifi) LLC

9. Describe Specific Activity Applicant is Engaged in. or Intends to Engage in, Which Requires o Fodernl 10. Do You Inicnd to Engoge in
Firenoms License, (Sale of ammunition alone daes nol requive a license) Business as o Pawnbroker?
Buy/SelWT rade/Transfer Fircarms D Yes No

t1. Application is Made For o License Under 18 U.S.C. Chupler 44 0s o: (Place an "X" I the oppropricte bay. Subit ihe fee noted nest ta the box with
the opplication. Licerses are issued for a 3-year period. See hestruction W13 | for payment information.)

Type Description of License Type Fee
Dealer (01), Including Pownbroker (02), in Fircarms Other Than Destroctive Devices fincludes: Rifles. Shaiguns. Plstols, $200

a3 Revolvers. Gunspiith octivities and National Firearms Act (NFiA) Weapons)
06 |Manufacturer of Ammunition for Fircaems Other Than Ammunition for Destructive Devices ar Anmor Piercing Ammunition  {$30
07  |Manufaciurer of Fircarms Other Than Destructive Devices $150
pg  |'mponer of Fircaems Other Than Destructive Devices or Ammunition for Fircarms Oiber Than Destructive Devices, o $150 D
Ammunition Other Than Ammor Piercing Ammunition (NOTE. Importer of handgins and rifles, see (nsiruction H8)
09  |Dealer in Destructive Devices 53000
10 |Maonuficturer of Destructive Devices, Ammunition for Destructive Devices or Armor Plercing Ammunition $3000

11 jlmporter uf Desinuctive Devices, Ammunition for Destructive Devices or Armor Picreing Ammunition (See instruciion ¥8)  |S3000
Towl Fees§  |S200.00

12, Methad of Payment (Clieck one) : 3
D Check (Enclosed) D f::hk'(a Chn.c:sov: ) Visa D Mustercard D ;:\r:,cr::‘un D Discover Q Diners Club

CrediVDehit Card Numbier (Vo dashes) Nome as Prinited on Your CredivDebit Card Cxpiration Date (Month & year)
Edwurd D Esgale

CredivDebit Card
Rilling Address:

Please Complete 10 8) s
1 um FPaying the Application Fee for the Following I'erson, Comoration, or Porinership: Total Application Fees:
Deb’s Gue Range LLC s200

I Authorize ATT 1o Charpe my CrediVDehit Card Jhe Above Amount,

pplication;

FEDERAL FIREARMS  bs-03-2007

“Cardliolder Daic

Your eredi/debit card swill be charged the nbove stated amount upan receipl of your upplication. The charge will be reflected on your eredivdebit card
stolement. [n the cvent a license/permit is NOT issued, the above smount will be cmdilcﬁp#nclc’diytk?n card noted obove.
i ATF E-Toom 715310 12)

iy | = ATF Copy Revised Moy 2004

L.117041172422

LICENSING CENTFR



3. Hours of Opemtion of Applicont’s Business (A lust bz complered)

14, 15 Applicant Peesently Engoged o o Business
Reguiring a Federnl Fircorms License? (4 "Yes *

Time | Sun l Mon Tues Wed Tha Fri Sut
. answer {4a )
Open |10 Closed |10 10 10 10 10 Yes [] wo
14, Mresent Federnl Firenrms License Number
Cluse |3 Clased |5 5 7 ? 7 3.35-089-81.TM-3R237

15. Il You Have Served in the Armed Forces, Provide

W Service Seriol Number and Militory Branch,

Service Serial Number

Militury Branch

16

Owned

Applicont's Dusiness Premises Ane

D Leuset/Repted

IF RENTED OR LEASCD, PLEASE PROVIDE THE NAMLE, ADDRESS, AND
TELEPHONE NUMBIER OF THE PROPERTY DWNLER

17, Indicate Type ol Business Premises

(] sritivary

Nome und Address of Propeny Owngr (H applicoble)

Telephone Number of Praperty Owner (If applicable)

I8, Do You Injend Ta Moke 2 Profit from Your Husiness?

E\j Yes

| l Na ({f no, do nut submit application)

Zooed
Commercial

g] Store Frunt

[] omice

[] rou & Gun Crub
D Miliiory Dose

[T Other (Specify;

Zoned
Residential

D Single Family Dwelling
D CondominiumdApactmen)
[] HoteuMote

D PPublic Housing

IF THE PREMISES ARE LOCATED ON A MILITARY
INSTALLATION, ATTACH A COPY OF WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION FROM THE BASE COMMANDER TO
CONDUCT A FIREARMS DUSINESS ON THE MILITARY
INSTALLATION

182. Do You lniem] To Sell Fircarms Only m Gun Shows?

l Yes {If yex, dlo not submit applicatian)

@No

Fircarms?

D Yes (If yes. do not submil application )

19. Do You Intend to Use Your Licesse Oaly 10 Acquire Mersonad

Nn

IT Business was Obisined From Someone Clse,

Pro

wide the Following Information

20. Name ol Previous Dusioess

E

mm‘-l Debora GJ/es Jﬁaaelﬁ 600 Ra n9€

4350890138237

21, Federnl Firearms License Number

22, Provide the Infarmation Required for Each Individuc) Owner, Partner, oind Other Responsible Persons in the Business. Sce Instruction #10 for
Rusponsible Person Definition, 1la Female, List Any Given, Marricd, ond Maiden Nomes, ¢.g.. "Mary dlice (Swiith) Jones, " Not “Ars. Juln
Jones " (If additional space is needed. use a seporate sheet) Exch Responsible Person Must Camplete All Informaiion in this Seetion

Country of Place uf
I'osittonaad | Home Address Citizenship x
o7 na < Hirth 2.2
Saciul Securily List more thon one, Roce and Ethnicily .
Number Pleuse provide ifapplicable Dute of 3 Residense
Full Name | .. ., ’ ek X 7 9PF (City, y Sex | Telephone
(Saclal Security |every address you Noninmmigrant Siate. or Birth (Please check oire No
Number is have had inthe  |aliens must compleie ‘Fur:'.l 2 ar more boxis) -
Voluntary) last 3 yeors, all informaiion in g
s . Couritry)
ilem #23
CE 67
Edward Qarree
Daniel Esgate |Soclall Security
N
D
Sale
membenr
[JAwmerican Indisn or Alasha Natise
DA\I:"
Dh?at o African Amcricn
Dlhq\v\.»&u Litiaa
DN“JC MHawaias o Ohher Pacille
frlander
D\Mu::
ATF Eform 7(3310 1)
Copy | - ATF Copy Ry el Msy 2003 :




Couniry of

‘ l'osition and | Home Address Citizenship Place of
g Social Sceurity List more than one, |  Birth Race and Ethaicily Residence
Fult Name Number Please provide if applicable Dute of Sex | Telenhoae
{Social Security| every address you |\Nonimmigrant aliens|(City, State|  Birth (Please ehech ane P?
Numberis | hove bod Inthe | must complete all | or Foreign or more baxes) w
Voluriaryy lost 5 years aformation in ilem | Country)
W23,

(] Amencan ladun or Alasks Nsine
MV Adian
[DIttsch or Afness Amenean

Dlhpm ot Latine
DN-’uelhmu Oibies Pazifie
Istander

D\A‘In’u

[T Amenan Iadisn or Afashs Naive

CJavian

[CJotck or Aldcan Amencas

[itispacic orLasina

DNw‘u Hawzstan or Other Pacafic
Tnlancler

[ whire

23. Nonimmigrant Alien Certification of Compliance With IR U.S.C. 922(g)5)(0). IMadditional space is necded, use o separate sheel.

18 US.C. 922(gK SXB) gencrally makes it unlawlul for any nonimmigrunt alien to ship or transpon in intersiale or foreign commerce, or possess in or
uffecting commerce, any fircarms or smmunition; or (o receive ony fircarms of ammuaition which have been shipped or lransporned in interstate or foreign
commerce, AH nonimmigrant alicns listed in iem 22 must complete the following Information ceniflying compliznce with 18 US.C, 922(gKSXD).

A. Nomg of Person Centifylng Compliance Last: Firsy: Midits Initial:

0. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) Issucd Alien Number ur Admission Number (Previously INS Number);
C. Arc you in passession of a valid hunting ticense or permil Jawfully issued in the United Stnles? D Yes D No

1. Ifyou answenid "NO," you likely cannat lawlully possess a fircanm ond therefore cannot be u Federal fintorms licensee,
2. Il'you answered *YES." complele the follawing infonnation, and artach » copy of the license or permit 1o the application.

Huanting License or Permit Number, if any Siale of lssuance Expiration Dute, if uny

=
s

Give Full Details on a Separnie Sheet for All "Yes" Answers in Items 24 and 25,
24. Nas Applicant |A. Field o Federl Fircarms License?
or any Peeson (R Becn Denicd a Federal Firearms License?
Referred 1o in
fiem 22 Above: [C Been an Oficer in a Corporation Holding a Federal Fircarms License?
D. Been an Conployce of a Fedeml Firvarms Licensee?
|E. Hud o Federal Fiscarms License Revoked?

25. 1Is Applicant or |A. Charged by Information or Under Indiciment in any Court for a Felony, or any Other Crime for Which the
any Person Judge Could Imprison You for More Than One Year?'

Named in ftet I3 Fugitive from Justice?
22 Above: - s

|C. An Alicn Who is lllegally or Unlawfully in (he Unilcd Staies?
|D. Under21 Yeors of Age?

E. Ao Unlawlul User of, or Addicied to. Marijuana, or any Depressant, Stimalant or Narcotic Drug. or any
other Controlled Substance?

F. Subject to a Court Order Restraining Him/Her from | lucassing, Stalking, or Threatening hisflicr eliild or an
Intimote Partner oe Child or Such Portner?

(77

O cﬂmkmﬁd g
i

X | X [Z]VZI‘I;! & EllD’leI@

a|o

ATP £-Fem 715310 12)
Copy 1 -ATF Copy .....4& 2003




Give Full Detnils on a Separate Sheet for AN "Yes™ Answers in lem 16 Yes No
26. Mas /\'ppllmnl A, Been Convicted in any Count of a Felony. or nay other ecime for which the Judge Could Have Imprisoncd

ar any l'erson You fae More Than One Year, Even if You Received a Shorier Suntence, Including Probation?:

:""E":d in em 113" Geen Discharged from the Armed Forees Under Dishunorable Conditions?

- LVer

I, Been Adjudicoied os o Menta) Defective, Which Includes Hoving Been Adjudicated incompeient 1n
Manuge Your Dwa AlMulrs, or Been Commitied 1o any Mentul lastituiion?

1D, Renounced United States Citizenship?
IE. Been Convicied in any Court ofa Misderncanor Crime of Domestic Vinlence? (See definition ¥3)

' *Informutlon” is o lormal accusation afcrime made by a prosecuting anorney, as distinguished (rom an indictment presenicd by a grond jury.
! You muy snswer NO if{a) you lave bevn pardoned Tor the erime or (b) the conviction has been expunged or set aside or (¢) your civil rights hove been
restored AND you ane not pechibiicd from possessing of receiving any Nircanms under the law where the conviction ocvumed

00 00O O
<) ) |=) B

17. Applicant Certificntion fPlease read and initial cack bes)

The business to be conducted vader the Federal Fircarms License is not prohibited by State or locul law at Ihe preevises shown in
item 5. This includes complisnce with zoning erdinances,

Within 30 days after the applicating is upprosed, the business will comply with the reguirements af State and local luw applicable (o
the canduct of business

Dusiness will nel be conducted under the license until the reguirements of State and loeni law spplicable 1o the business hasve been
mel.

71 A completed copy of this form has been scat (mailed or delivered) to the Chiel Law Enforcement Oficer of the locality in which the
premises i loeated, (See instruction ¥5.)

As required by 18 US(C, 923 (AR IKG), | esrtify that secure pun sorage or safoty devices will be availabic st any ploce In which
fircarms sire sold under this Federal Firearms License 1o persons who sre not licensees

Name of Chiel’ Low Enforcement OfTicer (CLEQ)

FHEEE

no,, sireel, ¢ilv, county, Stare, and ZIP Code)

28, Cerilicntion: Usier the penaltles kmposed by 18 U.S.C. 924, | declare that | have
cxamined this upplication and the docoments submitied In suppoet thereol, and to the
hest of my knowlledge end heliel, they are Irue, earrect and complete. This signature,
when presented by a duly aothorized representative of the Department af Jastice, will
constituis consenl and autherity for the spproprisic Department of Justice
representalive to examine nnd abiuln coples and shstracts of recards sad o receive
statements and information cegarding (he hackground of all responsible persans,
Specilically, 1 hereby authorlze Ihe redease of the followiag dista or recards ta AT
Milikary information/records, medical information/recocds, police and erimiaal vecords.

Sign
Chused D Eagale
T# 12_7_,7 P
Sole _member
Date
04.03-2017
For ATF Use Oaly
29. Application is Reasons for Deninl of Application = -
Approved E] Denied
Signature of Licensing OfMicial DZL‘ // /
Information fur the Chief Luw Enforcement Officer S s o AT 7

This form provides patification of g person’s intenl (o gpply for g Federal Nrearms license. 11 aigaiires no action on your part, However, should you hate
information (hat may disqualify the person from ohtaining o Federnl lirearms license, please contact the Federal Firearms Licensing Cenler at
1-866-662-2750. A *Yes" snswer (o ifems 224, #25, and #26 could disquulify o person fora license. Also, ATF may not issuc a license if the business
would be in vielation of Stote or fucal law

ATF EForm 114000 11
CO[‘.\ 1 «ATF CO{Y} Resned Alsy 2003
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, FIREARMS AND EXPLOSIVES
244 NEEDY ROAD
MARTINSBURG, WV 25405

901020
5300

memoto:  Area supervisor [(DE)

FROM: ( b) (6) DERAL FIREARMS LICENSING CENTER
DATE:  04/182017

SUBJECT: FFL NUMBER: 4-35-07544

The attached application for Federal Firearms License was received in the Federal Firearms Licensing Center. Required
documentation as reflected below was not included, Please obtain the requested additional documentation, as indicated
and/or have the applicable and appropriate corrections made as indicaled. Please ensure oll documents are included with
the applicable ATF Form 5700, 14, Assignment and Report, and that any amendments/corrections are clearly identified in
item 11, ATF Officer's Recommendation: Please return this original application to us since we are no longer
making copies of applications.

« New Type 01 application

* NCIC, III, NLETS, TECS and FBI NICS E CHECK background chacks have been
completed and were cleared, free of any prohibitipng criminal charges,
convictions, or investigations. Biometrics results are pending from FBI,
fingerprint card submitted on

¢ Jtems 14a & 24a do not match

e Please have the applicant initial any strikeouts or changes tec this
application,

Liegal Instruments Examner,
Federal Firearms Licensing Center




Hellonrom the Federal Firearm Licensing Center said I could include this letter with my
FD-258 Fingerprint Card, notating that the “Employer And Address” written on the cards was for the
Law Enforcement Officer that took my fingerprints. A different operator at the FFLC originally told me
to put the Law Enforcement Officer’s Employer And Address instead of my own.

After checking the ATF website, I realized that was incorrect. I called back anmold me the space
was for my information; and that I could send this in with my Fingerprint card.

My Employer And Address is:
Deb’s Gun Range

6819 Kennedy Avenue
Hammond, Indiana 46323

Regards,
Edward D. Esgate







M —_ o e ]
From: (b) (6)
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 12:30 PM

To:
Subject:

4-35-07544 Deb's Gun Range LLC

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE - BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, FIREARMS AND
EXPLOSIVES POST INSPECTION ACTION NOTIFICATION

DATE: 6/13/2017

FROM: ({)X(E)]

CASE IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION:

CASE/UI NUMBER: 772085-2017-0164

CASE/INSPECTION TITLE: APP: (01) - DEB'S GUN RANGE LLC DBA: DEB'S GUN
RANGE

ACTIONS:

LA Issue License or Permit

REMARKS:

RDS: 4-35-07544
Name: Deb's Gun Range LLC
Type: Qualification
Date: 06/07/2017

reviewed with Deb's Gun Range LLC. RP Edward Esgate made the following changes:
ltem #20: Changed to “Debora Gales dba Deb’s Gun Range”

«Item #22: Changed Position to “Sole Member

*/tem #24A: Changed to “Yes”, with attached sheet stating: “Yes, | was a RP on FFL:
43538237. Due to rights of succession, | Hold the FFL presently”

«ltem #28: Changed Title to “Sole Member”

Comments: ATF E-Form 7 (5310.12), Application for a Federal;;e?rms License, was

Recommendation: Approved and that license number 04-35-07544 be issued with
amendments.

END OF MESSAGE - END OF MESSAGE - END OF MESSAGE




U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives ASSigll ment and Report
1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 772085-2017-0164-B1B
DEB'S GUN RANGE LLC 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |4a. TARGET DATE [4b. TARGET HOURS
DEB'S GUN RANGE 43508901PA07544 6/18/2017
6819 KENNEDY AVE 5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
HAMMOND,IN 46323, LAKE

6. SSIGNED
Lead investigator

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
rea Supervisor, 04/20/2017

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

Please conduct a full field qualification inspection of this FFL applicant. Verify applicant's compliance with State & Local laws and
ordinances.

9. INSPECTION RESULTS | | CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL)
NO. OF VIOLATIONS NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM
NO. OF TECS CHECKS NO. OF TECS HITS 2112-P.OA.
NO. OF TAX $ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR
ADJUSTMENTS $ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR
NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 - GPV EXPENSES
NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116 - MISC.
NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP.

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION
Submitted b (b) ndustry Operations Investigator

Submitted on- 06/13/2 ;
On June 7, 2017, lOIsMnd (6) et with and interviewed Mr. Edward Daniel Esgate, Sole Member of

Deb’s Gun Range LLC, regarding his Application for a Type 01 Federal Firearms License (FFL); Dealer in Firearms other than
Destructive Devices. The purpose of the field visit was to perfect the ATF Form 7 and to educate the Mr. Esgate regarding Federal
firearms laws and regulations.

Application Approved

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) (b) (6)

JUN 2017 5.08
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 5.00 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE
ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)

MAY 2017 3.

JUN 2017 19.00
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 22.00 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE
TOTAL HOURS 27.00

ATF EF 5700.14 (10-98) For Official Use Only

Page 1 of 2



U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS
(INCLUDE Z|P CODE AND COUNTY)

DEB'S GUN RANGE LLC
DEB'S GUN RANGE

6819 KENNEDY AVE
HAMMOND,IN 46323, LAKE

2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)
772085-2017-0164-B1B

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER
43508901PA07544

4a. TARGET DATE
6/18/2017

4b. TARGET HOURS

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

Application Approved

X| REVIEWED X cONCUR [ ]SEE COMMENTS FINAL DISPOSITION
TITLE REVIEW DATE
Area Supervisor 06/13/2017

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE

1.

2

Os.

4

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE

ATF EF 5700.14 (10-98) For Official Use Only

Page 2 of 2



FIREARMS QUALIFICATION REPORT

Name: Deb’s Gun Range LLC UI#:  772085-2017-0164 BIB
Trade Name: Decb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-PA-07544

Address: 6819 Kennedy Ave.
Hammond, IN 46323  Lake County

1 - Introduction
On May 30, 2017, Industry Operations Investigator (101 (b) (6) notified
Merrillville Field Office, Resident Agent in Charge[{s)R(E)) of Industry
Operations’ intent to contact Deb’s Gun Range LLC, for a qualification inspection
(Exhibit 1, RAC Notification).

On June 7, 2017, (b) (6) and (b) (6) et with and interviewed
Mr. Edward Daniel Esgate, Sole Member of Deb’s Gun Range LLC, regarding his
Application for a Type 01 Federal Firearms License (FFL); Dealer in Firearms other

than Destructive Devices. The purpose of the field visit was to perfect the ATF Form 7
and to educate the Mr. Esgate regarding Federal firecarms laws and regulations. 101 (b) (6)
identified Mr. Esgate by examining his Indiana Driver’s License.

2 - Recommendation
I0Is recommend that the ATF F 7, Application for Federal Firearms License, be
approved with noted corrections, and that FFL #4-35-089-01-PA-07544 be issued.

This application was not submitted as a result of Executive Actions in January 2016.

3 - Application
During the qualification inspection, Mr. Esgate initialed and dated the following
corrections / additions to the ATF F 7, Application for FFL:
e [tem #20: Changed to “Debora Gales dba Deb’s Gun Range”
e [Item #22: Changed Position to “Sole Member”
e [Item #24A: Changed to “Yes”, with attached sheet stating: “Yes, [ was a RP on
FFL: 43538237. Due to rights of succession, | Hold the FFL presently”
e [tem #28: Changed Title to “Sole Member”

4 - Business Profile
According to Mr. Esgate, this Application for a Federal Firearms License was not
submitted in response to January 2016’s executive actions.

Mr. Esgate currently operates a Federal Fircarms License: Gales, Debora F d/b/a Debs
Gun Range (4-35-38237). Ms. Debora Gales, the owner of the FFL, passed away in
April 2017 and since then; Mr. Esgate (responsible person) has taken control of the FFL

Revised 7/1/15 Page 1 of 4



FIREARMS QUALIFICATION REPORT

Name: Deb’s Gun Range LLC UI#:  772085-2017-0164 BIB
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-PA-07544

due to rights of succession. Due to the change in control and corporate structure, Mr.
Esgate is applying for this FFL as Deb’s Gun Range LLC d/b/a Deb’s Gun Range.

Deb’s Gun Range LLC is proposing to buy and sell new and used handguns and long
guns to the general public. Mr. Esgate also intends to do limited transfers of new and
used handguns and long guns to employees and customers. He does not plan to
participate in any gun shows or have internet sales, but does plan to offer a limited gun
cleaning service. This service is only offered to customers willing to wait while the
guns are cleaned and Mr. Esga 3 % i vould cft overnight. Mr.
Esgate plans to continue usmg ) (4) as his primary
wholesalers.

The current FFL (Gales, Debora) operates a gun range as a majority of its business, with
NRA firearms classes and gun sales taking place as well. Mr. Esgate indicated that
these activities would continue. Firearms classes occur at a location next door to the
licensed premises. Mr. Esgate indicated that no fircarms are taken to these classes from
the FFL.

The Type 01 Dealer of Fircarms Other Than Destructive Devices Federal Firecarms
License is appropriate for Mr. Esgate’s activities. Mr. Esgate does not hold any
additional ATF licenses or permits besides FFL - Gales, Debora F d/b/a Debs Gun
Range (4-35-38237).

S - Ownership and Control
Deb’s Gun Range LLC is a limited liability company organized in the State of Indiana
(Exhibit 2, Indiana Certificate and Articles of Organization). Edward Esgate is the
sole member listed on the ATF Form 7, Application for Federal Firearms License.
There were no indication of hidden ownership. No other responsible persons were
added to or removed from the application.

6 - Premises
Mr. Esgate’s proposed business premises is a in a row of buildings along Kennedy
Avenue in Hammond, IN. This a commercial urban retail area with many other retail
stores in proximity.
eyt (o) (7)(E)
(b) (7)(E)

entire premises, inventory and

otified Mr. Esgate of ATF’s right of entry and that the
records were all subject to inspection.

Deb’s Gun Range LLC owns the premises a r. Esgate stated that he would not have
any offsite storage. Mr. Esgate provided 10 ith a State of Indiana Registered

Revised 7/1/15 Page 2 of 4



FIREARMS QUALIFICATION REPORT

Name: Deb’s Gun Range LLC Ul#:  772085-2017-0164 BI1B
Trade Name: Decb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-PA-07544

Retail Merchant Certificate (Exhibit 3, State of Indiana Registered Retail Merchant
Certificate). 10 otified Mr. Esgate that he would also need an Indiana License to
Sell Handguns to reflect his new Federal Firearms License.

IN indicated that Deb’s Gun Range LLC’s business premises is zoned C1
which permits tirearms sales.

7 - Regulatory Requirements
(®) viewed regulations with Mr. Esgate at the conclusion of the on-site inspection.

Mr. Esgate signed and dated an Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations
(Exhibit 4, Acknowledgement) and indy that he understood what was expected of
him as a Federal Firearms Licensee. [0l Iso informed Mr. Esgate that the review
was a general overview, and that he was responsible to know all of the laws and
regulations pertaining to his firearms business.

On Maﬁ ‘3()l 2017, IOWpokc it (D) (6) Zoning Administrator for Hammond,

IWISO provided and discussed the following resource materials:

lmportant Telephone Numbers and Addresses, including CLEO address for 331004, Copy 2
ATF Federal Firearms Licensee Quick Reference and Best Practices Guide

ATTE F 4473, Firearms Transaction Record (2016 revision)

ATF F 3310.4, Report of Multiple Sale or Other Disposition of Pistuls and Revolvers

ATF F 3310.11, Federal Firearms Licensee Firearms Inventory Thefl/Loss Report

ATF 13310.3, Misdemeanor Crimes of Domestic Violence and Federal Firearms Prohibitions
ATF 13310.2, Protection Orders and Federal Firearms Prohibitions

ATF 13310.4, Persons Adjudicated as a Mental Defective or Committed to a Mental Institution
NICS Misdemeanor Crimes ot Domestic Violence (November 2007)

NICS Delay/Deny card and other NICS reference malerials

ATF 153002, ATF 15300.1, Youth Handgun Safety Act Posters and brochures

Child Safety Lock Act of 2005

ATF Fact Sheel regarding FFL Compliance Inspections

Don’t Lie for the Other Guy Frequently Asked Questions regarding straw purchases

Anlique Firearms under the GCA of 1968 and the Arms Export Control Act of 1976

ATF P 3312 8 (12-03), Personal Firearms Record

Illinois State Police Fact Sheet

Copy of Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations

IOdeised Mr. Esgate to contact IOIWC Merrillville Area Office, or the Fort
Wayne Satellite Office if he had any questions.

8 - Standar erating Procedures

10 scussed at length proper internal controls to ensure compliance with all
applicable laws and regulations. Mr. Esgate stated that he would be responsible for
purchasing, receiving and selling fircarms as well as maintaining all required
paperwork. 10 dvised Mr. Esgate of best practices related to firearms inventories
and comparing the inventory to the acquisition and disposition records. [0l (b) (6)

Revised 7/1/15 Page 3 of 4



FIREARMS QUALIFICATION REPORT

Name: Deb’s Gun Range LLC UI#:  772085-2017-0164 BIB
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-PA-07544

thoroughly reviewed A&D records and ATF Form 4473 execution emphasizing the
importance of accurate and timely recordkeeping.

9 - Variance Request
No variances were applied for during the qualification inspection.

10 - Referrals
No referrals were generated as the result of this inspection.

11 - Other
Mr. Esgate stated that when he receives his new FFL, he would take approximately 1
week to transfer inventory, reconcile paperwork, re-train employees, set up new NICS
accounts, get in touch with his wholesalers/distributors, and get any other affairs
relating to the new FFL in order. After this time, Mr. Esgate stated that he would
contact the Federal Fircarms Licensing Center and the Out-of-Business Records Center
to complete the close out of the current FFL.

6/13/2017

Industry O, i Investigator

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits

EX 01: RAC Notification

EX 02: Indiana Certificate and Articles of Organization

EX 03: State of Indiana Registered Retail Merchant Certificate
EX 04: Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations

Revised 7/1/15 Page 4 of 4



OIONNNS e g
(b) (6)

From:
Sent: 9:51 AM
Subject: otice

Attachments: RAC Notification 5-30-17.doc

i (0) (6)

An assignment has been issued for the inspection of the following Federal Firearms and Explosives Licensees/Permitees
application(s):

Name Pending FFL County
Debs Gun Range LLC d/b/a Debs Gun Range
6815 Kennedy Ave.
HEmmang, iv4gs2s 4-35-07544 (License to deal in firearms) Lake

Responsible Person:

Edward Daniel Esgate (dob ( b ) (6 )
Lead and Liberty LLC d/b/a Lead and Liberty
2346 B1* St

Highland, IN 46322

Responsible Person:
Justin Donald Bass (dobm

Name Pending FEL County

4-35-07555 (License to deal in firearms) Lake

Seegers, James
11224 W 1100 N 4-IN-01281 (User of Fireworks : Display) lasper

Dempotte, IN 46310

Please see attached. If there is an active investigation of the preceding FFL(s) please notify the below IO

Thank you,

L!ustry gpera!mns Investigator

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
U.S. Department of Justice
11051 Proadwa ite O Crown Point, IN 46307




MEMORANDUM TO: ( b) (6 )

U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Fircarms and Explosives

Merrillville Area Office

ey

www.all goy

30 May 2017

Resident Agent in Charge

Merrillville Field Office

FROM: (b) (6) ndustry Operations Investigator
Merrillville Area Office

SUBJECT: Notification of intent to inspect

I received assignments to inspect the following Federal Firearms and Explosives Licensees/Permitees

application(s):

Firearms Qualification Inspections:

Name

Pending FFL

County

Debs Gun Range LLC d/b/a Debs Gun Range
6819 Kennedy Ave.
Hammond, IN 46323

Responsible Person:
Edward Daniel Esgate (dob ( o) ) (6 )

4-35-07544 (License to deal in firearms)

Lake

Lead and Liberty LLC d/b/a Lead and Liberty
2346 81 St.
Highland, IN 46322

Responsible Person:
Justin Donald Bass (doh ( b) (6)

4-35-07555 (License to deal in firearms)

Lake

Explosives Qualification Inspections:

Name

Pending FEL

County

Seegers, James
11224 W 1100 N
Demotte, IN 46310

4-IN-01281 (User of Fireworks :
Display)

Jasper




If your office has no contact or open investigations on the above applicants or licensee, no action is
necessary. If, however, you are involved in any way with those listed above and contact with Industry

Operations personnel would be detrimental, please notify me immediately. I may be reached on my cell



State of Indiana
Office of the Secretary of State

Certificate of Organization
of

DEB'S GUN RANGE LLC

I CONNIE LAWSON, Secretary of State, hereby certify that Articles of Organization of the above
Domestic Limited Liability Company have been presented to me at my office, accompamed by the fees
prescribed by law and that the documentation presented conforms to law as prescribed by the

provisions of the indiana Business Flexibility Act,

NOW, THEREFORE, with this document | certify that said transaction will become effective Monday,

November 21, 2016.

in Witness Whereof, | have caused to be affixed my
signature and the seal of the State of Indiana, at the Gity
of Indianapolis, November 21, 2016

&w} m
T ONNIE LAWSON
SECRETARY OF STATE

201611211167842 / 7442864

To ensure the certificate’s validity, go to https //bsd sosan.gov/PublicBusinessSearch




BUSINESS TAX APPLICATION
INDIANA DEFPARTMENT OF REVENUE
Date Submitted: 04/16/2017
As of Date: 04/16/2017
TID: Applied For

BUSINESS NAME ESGATE EDWARD D
TYPE OF GRGANIZATION SOLE PROPRIETOR
PRIMARY ADDRESS 6819 KENNEDY AVE, HAMMOND, IN, 46323, USA

(b)(3)-(26 USC 6103)
FEIN
ACCOUNTING PERIOD YEAR ENDING DATE DECEMEER 31
STATE OF COMMERCIAL DOMICILE IN

OTHER SERVICES (EXCEPT PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION) /

NAICS PRIMARY CODE BUSINESS ASSOCIATIONS

NAME DEB'S GUN RANGE LLC
ADDRESS 6819 KENNEDY AVE, HAMMOND, IN, 46323, USA

1. Are you withholding tax on wages paid to employces/Indiana residents? Yes
2. Are you engaging in retail, wholesale, manufacturing, and/or distribution in Indiana? Yes
2.1. Will you be involved in selling activities in Indiana? Yes

2.1.1. Will you be preparing foods and/or beverages to be sold? No

2.1.2. Will you be selling new or replacement tires and/or new tires mounted on motor vehicles? No

2.1.3. Will you be providing lodging or accommodations for periods less than 30 days? No

2,1.4. Will you be renting cars, trucks, or vehicles (less than 11,000 gross vehicle weight) for less than 30 days? No

2.1.5. Will you be selling prepaid wireless telephone services? No

2.1.6. Will you be preparing foods and/or beverages to be catered? No

22. Will you be engaged in shipping producits into Indiana for resale? No

LOCATION 6819 KENNEDY AVE, HAMMOND, IN, 46323, USA
DBA DEB'S GUN RANGE LLC
Date of first sales at this Iocation under this ownership? Apnil 2017

If you enter 3 registration date prios 1o (day, you will be required s file 3 (ax colur fer alf grevioss mosth

Is this locaticn a manufacturer or wholesaler only? No
Estimated monthly taxable sale (b ) ( 4 )
Jed ty nearest § }

Page | of 2



BUSINESS TAX APPLICATION

Date Submitted: 04/16/2017
As of Date: 04/16/2017
TID: Applied For

INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Is this business seasonal?

Will alcoholic beverages, beer, wine or package liquor be sold from this location?
Will special fuels be sold through a metered pump?

Will you make occasional sales at fairs, flea markets, etc in Indiana?

Are you registered for streamine sales tax?

Are you a motar vehicle deater that will be selling vehicle Out-of-State?

No

No
Ne
Yes
No
No

LOCATION 6819 KENNEDY AVE, HAMMOND, IN, 46323, USA

DBA DEB'S GUN RANGE LLC

Provide the date toxes were first withheld from Employees Apnil 2017
Anticipated monthly wages paid to Employees ( o) ) (4 )

Will you be using a Payroll Provider?

1 CERTIFY THAT I AM EITHER THE OWNER, GENERAL PARTNER, CORPORATE OFFICER, OR RESIDENT AGENT. | ALSO
CERTIFY THAT ALL INFORMATION AND STATEMENTS SUPPLIED IN THIS APPLICATION ARE TRUE AND CORRECT.

NAME EDWARD D ESGATE
TITLE SOLE MEMBER

INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT IS CONFIDENTIAL PURSUANT TO IC 6-8.1-7-1 AND MAY ONLY BE
PROVIDED TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW.

WHILE THE DEPARTMENT MAKES EVERY EFFORT TO ENSURE THE INFORMATION IN THIS DOCUMENT IS ACCURATE
ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS IN THE DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE CONSIDERED BINDING ON THE DEPARTMENT.

Page 2 of 2

No

.



4/15/2017 Print l ‘ J

e Become a Facebook fan at www.facebook.com/pages/Indianapolis-IN/Indiana-Department-of-
Revenue/270352606668

If you have questions or need additional assistance, please call (b) (6) ind a tax analyst will be happy to help
you.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

Tax Administration
indiana Department of Revenue

about:blank o2



4152017 Print ‘ 2 I

Subject: Your Department of Revenue INBiz application has bean submitted

From: noreply@dor.in.gov (noreply@dor.in.gov)

i (°) (6)

Date: Saturday, April 15, 2017 11:35 PM

Thank vou for submitting your INBiz application to register and pay taxes with the Indiana Department of Revenue.

if your application has been submitted successfully and no additional information is needed, you will receive a
Registered Retail Merchant Certificate and/or a letter from the department containing your Indiana Tax Identification

Number (TID).

If Eou do not receive any correspondence from the department within 5 to 10 days, please contact the department at

Indiana Law Requires Businesses to Electronically File and Pay

All businesses in Indiana must file and pay their sales and withholding taxes electronically. The easiest way to file and
pay taxes is through the state's free online tool known as INtax. With INtax, you can manage sales, withholding, out-of-
state sales, metered pump sales, fuel, and type Il gaming taxes as well as tire and wireless prepaid fees.

To get started using INtax, you need your INtax Access Code or previous business tax return payment information, along
with your Indiana Tax identification Number {TiD). The iNtax Access Code is on your Retail Merchant Certificate and/or

letter from the department.

Before registering for INtax, be sure to download the department's INtax QuickStart Guide at
www.in.gov/dor/4336.htm.

If you already use INtax, you can use your existing INtax account and login information to add another business. If you
are adding another tax type or location to an account already registered in INtax, the tax type or location automatically
will be added to your account once your application has been processed by the department.

For more information about INtax, visit www.in.gov/dor/4336.htm,

Additional Information

Our New and Small Business Education Center (www.smallbiz.in.gov) is one resource specifically created to help your
business. This center helps you better understand state laws, the tax-filing process, different types of taxes such as sales
tax, and the services available to help you as your business evolves.

If you have employees, be sure to review Departmental Notice #1 at www.in.gov/dor/files/dn0D1.pdf. This important
notice provides the tax rate for each county, helping you determine the correct amount of Indiana county income tax to
withhold. You also can download a state of indiana Employee's Withholding Exemption & County Status Certificate {WH-
4) among other withholding forms at www.in.gov/dor/4100.htm,

In addition, the department offers several convenient ways for you to learn about important tax updates:

e Subscribe to our website at www.in.gov/dor
e Visit the department's Tax Talk blog at www.in.gov/dor/3877.htm
e Follow us on Twitter at www.twitter.com/INDeptofRevenue

about:blank 12



CONNIE LAWSON
INDIANA SECRETARY OF STATE

{ APPROVED AND FILED
i

|

? 11/21/2016 02:42 PM

Formed pursuant to the provisions of the Indiana Business Flexibility Act

BUSINESS ID 201611211167842
BUSINESS TYPE Domestic Limited Liability Company
BUSINESS NAME ' Deb's Gun Range LLC

PRINCIPAL OFFICE ADDRESS 6819 Kennedy Ave, Hammond, IN, 46323, USA

NAME Edward D. Esgate
ADDRESS 6819 Kennedy Ave. Hammond, IN. 46323, LISA

PERIOD OF DURATION Perpetual
EFFECTIVE DATE 1172172016

TITLE Member

NAME Edward D. Esgate
ADDRESS 6819 Kennedy Ave, Hammond, IN, 46323, USA

THE LLC WILL BE MANAGED BY MANAGER(S)  Yes
SINGLE MEMBER LLC @

- Page lof 2.



APPROVED AND FILED

‘_ CONNIE LAWSON
 INDIANA SECRETARY OF STATE
1172172616 02:42 PM

THE SIGNATOR(S) REPRESENTS THAT THE REGISTERED AGENT NAMED IN THE APPLICATION HAS CONSENTED TO THE
APPOINTMENT OF REGISTERED AGENT.

THE UNDERSIGNED, DESIRING TO FORM A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE
INDIANA BUSINESS FLEXIBILITY ACT EXECUTES THESE ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION.,

- IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY VERIFIES, SUBJECT TO THE PENALTIES OF PERJURY, THAT THE
STATEMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN ARE TRUE, THIS DAY November 21, 2016

SIGNATURE Edward D. Esgate
TITLE Member

Busmess 10 20161 1211167842
Filing Na.: 7442864

~Page2of2-



R

| PENDING APPROVAL
CONNIE LAWSON

' INDIANA SECRETARY OF STATE
| 11/21/2016 02:17 PM

BUSINESS ID

BUSINESS TYPE Domestic Limited Liability Company

BUSINESS NAME Deb’s Gun Range LLC

PRINCIPAL OFFICE ADDRESS 6819 Kennedy Ave, Hammond, IN, 46323, USA

NAME Edward D. Esgate
ADDRESS 6819 Kennedy Ave, Hammond, IN, 46323, USA

PERIOD OF DURATION Perpetual
EFFECTIVE DATE 1112172016

TITLE | Meinber

NAME Edward D. Esgate
ADDRESS 6819 Kennedy Ave, Hammond, IN, 46323, USA

THE LLC WILL BE MANAGED BY v
MANAGER(S) i

‘Single member LLC @z



s

: PENDING APPROVAL

§ CONNIE LAWSON

| INDIANA SECRETARY OF STATE
' 11/21/2016 02:17 PM

THE SIGNATOR(S) REPRESENTS THAT THE REGISTERED AGENT NAMED IN THE APPLICATION HAS
CONSENTED TO THE APPOINTMENT OF REGISTERED AGENT.

THE UNDERSIGNED, DESIRING TO FORM A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY PURSUANT TO THE
PROVISIONS OF THE INDIANA BUSINESS FLEXIBILITY ACT EXECUTES THESE ARTICLES OF
ORGANIZATION.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY VERIFIES, SUBJECT TO THE PENALTIES OF
PERIURY, THAT THE STATEMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN ARE TRUE, THIS DAY November 21, 2016

SIGNATURE 7 Edward D. Esgate
TITLE Member



l

ot g, REGISTERED RETAIL MERCHANT CERTIFICATE | CONTROL NUMBE
R Indiana Department of Revenug 1700142030034
5'% i3 l%ovammlenlngnter Ngg&

3 o, ndianapolis, Indiana 4

TR *317) 615-2700

TID: 0160392608

DEBS GUN RANGE LLC LOC: 001
6819 KENNEDY AVE
FID: - /
HAMMOND, IN 46323-1549 lé%lfé[;_moziffe‘;z .
IS AUTHORIZED TO COLLECT iNDIANA RETAIL SALES TAX :
AT THE ADDRESS ABOVE IF DIFFERENT FROM BELOW EXPIRES: 04/30/2019
THLSO%"?'ZNEIES E TOANY OTHER PERSO!
0 D D U U L L’:E ANSFERRAGLE AN H N
S VO FALTERED
{00 R RO 0 A A 390 8 0 -
ESGATE EDWARD D P
6819 KENNEDY AVE 277
HAMMOND, IN 46323-1549
COMMISSIONER

MUST BE DISPLAYED BY MERCHANT IN LOCATION SHOWN

(Detach Here)
ar DEBS GUN RANGE LLC:

ached is your new registered retail merchant certificate (RRMC). It shows your Taxpayer ldentification Number (TiD) and
sation Number (LOC). Please make note of these imporiant numbers. You will need to use them on exemption certificates and
phone or written cammunication with the Indiana Depariment of Revenue (the Department),

sed on your estimaled monthly sales from your business tax application (BT-1}, your filing frequency will be EARLY FILER.
ur business application indicated the start date of the business as 04/01/2017. Therefore, your first tax payment is due
12212017,

ase note the expiration date on the cerlificate. Effective January 2007, all Indiana RRMCs must be renewed every
3 years with the Department. Merchants in good standing with the Bepartment will automatically receive a renewed
tificate. However, if a merchant has unpaid tax debts owed to the Depariment, they cannot renew their RRMC.

our address changes, please use the change of address form and envelope provided in your coupon packet.

w Businesses Required to File Online
a new business, you also are required to file your sales and/or withholding taxes electronically. A new law that went
> effect Jan. 1, 2010, requires that all new businesses file these tax types via INtax, the state's free online filing program.

h INtax, you also can manage your obligations for Indiana prepaid sales, metered pump sales, tire fees and fuel taxes. it also
25 you 24/7 access to business-tax records, lets you file and pay oniine night up to the last deadline minute, and saves you
cost and hassle of mailing in returns each month.

ny taxpayers currently using INtax are highly satisfied with it. In fact, 93 percent of INtax users recenily surveyed said they
Jld recommend INtax to athers.

ase register for INtax today at www.INtax.in.gov When registering, use your preapproved INtax aclivation cade,
55D0F7-4C20-0100-E053-0A13184042A3.

Ju have questions about your sales or withholding taxes, please call (b) (6)

cerely,

(b) (6)
¢ Administration
ana Department of Revenue

0010 iObOGOOO.

RO RO AR 00 R R



Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations

Page references are in Federal Firearms Regulations Reference Guide (ATF P 5300.4 - December 2014)

e

Licensee Name:

Ul Number:

Deb's Gun Runge LLC

772085-2017-0164

OPl

I. REQUIRED RECORDS & REPORTS

Acquisition and Disposition Record

y/| Computerized Acquisition and Disposition Record
/| Tronsaction Record/ATF F 4473%%

Identification Document

Report of Mutltiple Handgun Sales/ATF F 3310.4%*
mem| Report of Multiple Rifle Sales/ATF F3310,12%¢

¢ (CA, AZ,NM, and TX FFLs ONLY)

Reporting Thefts or Losses/ATF F 3310, 11**

/| Retention of Records

2. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS

/| Fircarm Frame or Receiver
| NICS Requirements
4

Sccure Gun Storage or Safety Device
Child Safety Lock Act

Sales or Deliveries between Licensees
FFL EZ Check

Gun Show Guidelines**

Out of State/Mail Order and Internet Sales
Prohibited Sales and Deliveries

]

4
[

S

Sales to Law Enforcement Officers

Jel<lalek

Vi Obliterated Serial Number
Short Barreled Rifle & Shotgun

3. LICENSES

Engaged in the Business

Comvection of Error

Posting of License

Renewal/Duration

Premises Covered

Reporting Changes of Address / ATF F 5300.38%*
t Reporting Changes in Trade Name

Reporting Changes of Control

Discontinuance of Business

ELLANEQUS PROVISIONS
Right of Entry and Examination

v/|, Tracing Request from ATF

"Straw” Purchase

Curios or Relics / ATF P 5300.11**

Q\K\ S\KK N

4. MIS

+/ | Consignment of Fircarms
Personal Firearms / ATF P 3312.8%*
Firearm Transponation

5. STATE LAWS AND LOCAL ORDINANCES

6. GUNSMITH ACTIVITIES
Gunsmithing Definition
Gunsmith Recordkeeping
Return of Repaired Firearm

** Provide a copy of the form or publication (or refer to www.atl.gov for an e-copy) and explsin the requirements for completing the forms.

Ammunition - Age Requirements for Handgun Ammunition

/ Youth Handgun Safety Act- Sales of Handguns / Poster and Notices'

Antique Fircarm / Muzzleloader (Conversion Exceptions)

- Compliance with State Law Publication / ATF P 5300.5%*
v/ | Review of basic requirements including additional licenses, waiting Wriods. concealed carry permits, and fircarms permits.

Firearms & Ammunition Excise Tax - Contact Tax & Trade Bureau

18 U.S.C.. 27 CFR & Other References

478.125(¢)

ATF Ruling 2016-1

478.124

478.11

478.126a

923(2)(5)A)Y & Demand Letter 3

478.39a
478.129

478.11

478.102 & 478.131

www_fbi.govfhg/cjisd/nics/index. him

921(a), 922(z). & 923(d)XIXG)

18 U.S.C. 922(z)

478.94 & 478.95
www.atfonline, sov/{flezcheck

478.100

47896

478.99

478.99(b)(1)

478.134

478.103

478.34

478.11

478.11
478.48
47891
478.45 & 47849
478.50
478.52
478.53
478.54
478.57 & 478.127

478.23

478.25a

478.128

478.11

478.11 & General Info. # 7
478.124(a), Q&A Section G22,
478.125a

478.38

478.24

N/A | Q
478.11 - Engaged in the business (d)

478.124(a) & .125{e), ATF Ruiing 77-1
478.124(a), Q&A Section }
www.ith.gov/firearms

Page Number

G5
170
63-64
37

67

22

45
68-69

37
53.54 & 68

10,15-16 & 19-20
19
51

53
51-52
52-53

52
68-69
54-56

44

39

40

41

67-68

36

35& 185
63 & 204
66-67

44

40-41

36

63 & 65,124
63 & 206
877-882-3277

Page 1 0f 2



Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations
Page references are in Federal Firearms Regulations Reference Guide (ATF P 5300.4 - December 2014)

Licensee Name: UI Number:
Deb's Gun Range LLC 772085-2017-0164
TOPIC 18 U.S.C.. 27 CFR & Other References Page Number
7. FIREARMS & AMMUNITION MANUFACTURERS N/A
Manufacturer Definition 478.11 and 479.11 37 & 81
Markings 478.92 . 479.102, Rulings 9-5. 12-1 & 13-3 50-51 & 89-90
Records 478.123 & 478.125(i), ATF Ruling 10-8 63-66 & 156
Annual Fircarms Manufacturing & Exponation Report / ATF F 33001 1%+
Fircarms & Ammunition Excise Tax-Contact Tax & Trade Bureay www.tth.eov/firearms 877-882-3277
NFA Fircarms 479.103 90
Special Occupational Tax / ATF F 5630,7#* 479.31-479.37 82-84
8. NFA DEALER N/A [__7_{
Authorized Operations ATF Ruling 76-22 124
NFA Fircarms Part 479 78-97
General Information / ATF P 5320,8%* Q&A Section N 208-210
Forms used to transfer NFA items NFA Forms 1,234 & 5%*
Special Occupational Tax / ATF F 5630.7%* 479.31-479.37 82-84
9. IMPORTER N/A d
Importer Definition 478.11 37
Importation Acquisition & Disposition Record 478.122 & 478.125(i). ATF Ruling 11-1 62 &160
Markings 478.92/112(d){(2) & 479.102, Ruling 13-3 50/57 & 89-90
ATF Forms 6 and 6A** 478.112 56-57
Fircarm & Ammunition Excise Tax-Contact Tax & Trade Burcau www.tth.gov/fircarms 877-882-3277
NFA Fircarms 479.111-479.113 91-92
10. EXPORTATION N/A E{
[ 1 Arms Export Conirol Act of 1976 22U.5.C.2778 95-106
11. SCHOOL ZONE Na [ ] ATF P 5310.1+*

[:] If the FFL's premises falls within a school zone, fircarms in possession of FFL's customers must be unloaded and placed in a
locked container or in a locked fircarms rack that is on a motor vehicle. Also, the FFL should use specific means to ensure
that their customers are not in violation of 18 U.S.C. 922(q). For example. the FFL could advise the customer of State
permits/iicense oplions or ibe use of lockabie containers. Refer to 18 U.S.C. 921{(a)25 on page 7 for the full definition of
"School Zone".

12. GE?ERAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 191-217

Investigator __MIOI explained this information to me on 06 107 4 2ol

and answered my questions regarding this information. | have received a copy of this for my records as a reference. 1 understand that this is
only a general overview of the regulations and that | will be responsible for familiarizing mysel( with all of the laws and regulations
governing my licensed firearms pusiness.

OGC/o1/2617

Applicant's/Licensee’s Signature and Dale ATF Invesugator Signature and Date

Federal Firearms Regulations Reference Guide: www.atf.gov/file/1 1 24 | /download
Federal Firearms Licensing Center 866-662-2750

ATF Website: www.atf.gov Fircarms Tracing Center ~ 800-788-7133
ATF Office Contact #: Fircarms Imports Branch ~ 304-616-4550
National Firearms Act (NFA) Branch 304-616-4500

REPORTING THEFTS:  888-230-9275 Firearms and Ammunition Technology Branch 304-260-1699
800-800-3855 Fircarms Industry Programs Branch  202-648-7190

Distribution Center / Forms 703-870-7526
Revised 92112016

** Provide a copy of the form or publication (or refer to www.atf.gov for an e-copy) and explain the requirements for completing the forms. Page20i2
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U.S, Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives
e = -

A

4-35-089-01-0G-07544

OMB No. 1140-0019

Federal Firearms License (FFL) RENEWAL Application

FFL no.:

FFL Type:

4-35-089-01-0G-07544

01-DEALER IN FIREARMS OTHER THAN
DESTRUCTIVE DEVICES

RENEWAL FEE DUE: $90.00

CHECK OR MONEY ORDER
AMOUNT ENCLOSED S
{made payable to ATF)

q0l°

Check Amount

AMOUNT AUTHORIZED TO BE ‘ . l ‘ ‘ i

CHARGED TO THE CREDIT/DEBIT CARD: 8|

Charge Amount

MAIL APPLICATION & PAYMENT TO:

bt
[
™)

4-35-089-01-0G-07544

Federal Firearms Licensing Center
P.O. Box 6200-20
Portland, OR 97228-6200
|
I am requesting that a Letter of Authorization (LOA) be sent to me so |
may continue the business/operations authorized by my license until my
rencewal application is processed and approved.

1. Return this application and your firearms records

ATF Out-of-Business Records Center
244 Needy Road
Martinsburg, WV 25405
1(800)788-7133, x1590

(Collector's of Cunos or Relics are NOT required 1o send their firearms records to ATF.)

A,

CURRENT FFL Information

July 1, 2020
&lhod of Payment (Check one) :

Check (Enclosed) D Cashier's Check or Money Order (Enclosed)
[lvisa [UMastercara [ American Express [ piscover [_] Diner's Club

DB R ) S R

(‘rgﬁtil)gtﬁ Card Number

M M Y Y ~ Name as it appears on the credit/debit card

Expiration Date

Credit/Debit Card Billing Address

Signature of Cardholder Date

Your eredivdebit card will be charged the above stated amount upon receipt of your apphcation and a charge
from ATE Liwensing Fee will be reflected un your eredit/debit card statement, In the event a license/permil is

NOT RENEWING?

NOT issued, the above amount will be credited to the credit/debit card noted above

2. Check the box below and sign & date on the line provided.

I am NOT renewing my license and will submit my records to ATF.

Signature Date

Check here for a change to your current FFL Information AND complete the
appropriate box below with the updated information

DEBS GUN RANGE LLC

eansse Name (NAME of Corporation. Partienhin, OR Sole Froprietor)

NEW Licensee Name - Federal fircarms ligenses (FFLs) are NOT transferable. [F there has been o

CHANGE i ownership of the firearms business or collection activity, you muy NOT use

his formi to obtam a renewed heense  You MUST file a NEW apphication

DEBS GUN RANGE

mde or Business Name

+

NEW Trade or Business Name

'REMISES Address
Physical location of
usitess or collection )

6819 KENNEDY AVE
HAMMOND. IN 46323-

NEW Premises

TAILING Address
The renvwed licenss will
e miiled 1o this address )

6819 KENNEDY AVE
IN

Address** FIREARMS

NEW Mailing Address

lelephone Number (business)
‘elephone Number (fax)

NEW Telephone Number (business)
NEW Telephone Number (fux)

24-hour Emergenc

E-mail Address

NEW 24-hour Emergency Telephone Number
NEW E-mail Address

Lasting your trade or busmess name with ATF m no way registers such a name, you MUST comply

vith Federal, State, and local laws regardmyg trade or business name regisiration

** You may NOT opertte your busmess or conduct your eollecthion aetivity at the NEW premises

address until you have recerved o NEW License reflecting your new address

HOURS OF OPERATION.

NOTI

B Gunsmithing activities ONLY

Please indicate AM for morning hours and PM for afiernoon/evening hours when stating vour business hours

You do NOT have to list hours of operation if you are a Gunsmith. 1f this applies to you, please check the appropriate box below

TIME Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
Open 10 am LLsED I0am 10 AM 10 am I0amM 10am
L 3 pm 5pm SPmM =+ pm +#pm_ | Fpm

Closed ALL day
NO business hours

Closed ALL day
NO busmess hours

] N O

Closed ALL day
NO business hours, —

Closed ALL day
~ NO business hours

Closed ALL day
© NO business hours

Closed ALL day

Closed ALL day [. 3
NO busmess hours. v,

NO business hours

[

VARNING: You may NOT continue the operations puthqri;
ave filed this renewal application PRIOR TO

ollectors' activities without repewing vour license,

4-3 9-01-0G-07544 July 1, 2020

oy your Federal firearms license (FFL) on or after the expiration date of your license UNLESS yvou

Fhere are eriminal penalties for continuing vour Hrearms business or

ATF Form 8 (3310.11) Pan 1l
Revised ( Nov 2017) 7

—



FFL No: 4-35-089-01-0G-07544  FFL Name: DEBS GUN RANGE LLC

FFL Type: DL-DEALER IN FIREARMS OTHER THAN DESTRUCTIVE Premises Address: 819 KENNEDY AVE
Expiration Date:  July 1, 2020 HAMMOND, IN 46323-

C. Answer questions 1 - 6, and 8 by checking "yes" or "no" in the boxes to the right of the questions, or N/A, if applicable. Check YES orN O

1. Is the fircarms or ammunition activity to be conducted under the Federal firearms license (FFL) at the "premises address” shown above and on the front 0l }
of this renewal application permitted by State and local law?

2. Within thirty days afier this application has been approved. will the firearms or ammunition activity comply with the requirements of State and local O
law applicable to the conduct of the firearms or ammunition business or collection of curios or relics?
3. Will the requirements of State and local law that are applicable to the firearms or ammunition activity or collection of curios or relics, be met prior to ‘
the start of the business or collection activity? D ‘
4. Has a completed COPY of this renewal application form (front & back) been sent or delivered to the Chief Law Enforcement Officer (CLEO) of the ‘
locality in which the premises is located? m D
5. Asrequired by 18 ULS.C. 923(d)( 1)(G), will secure gun storage or safety devices be made available at any place in which firearms are sold under the ¢
FFL to persons who are NOT licensees. Check "N/A" if you are a Collector of Curios and Relics or a Manufacturer of Ammunition. NA ] m ]
6. Are there any new responsible persons to be added and/or any responsible persons to be removed from the license? If yes, please attach a separate
sheet of paper to provide their identifying information as listed in #3 on the application Instruction Sheet that accompanied this application, O]

7 a. How many firearms have you bought or acquired with your firearms MAILING ADDRESS
icense over the past 3 years? If none, enter '),

b3 Pudiic Law 112-8!

* 1f you hold multiple FFLs, please only indicate the

|
number of fircarms reloting to this FFL you are renewing DEBS GUN MNGB LLc
nrearms have you sold or disposed of with your firearms DEBS GUN MNGE
ot 3 vears? If none. enter'0)'. 6819 KENNEDY AVE
you hold multiple FFLs, please only indicate the number HAMMOND IN 46‘323'
irearms relating to this FFL you are resewing. ’ :
olely a gunsmith or a manufacturer of ammunition,) \

8. Have vou conducted or do vou intend to conduct internet sales of firearms? w D

If yves. list websites from which you conduct your internel business: FBW]

D. The following questions apply to YOU and to any other responsible person who has the power to direct the management and policies of
your firearms activities. Answer questions 9 - 19 by checking "yes" or '"no" in the boxes to the right of the questions.

Cheek  YES orNO

9. Are you charged by information or under indictment in any court for a felony or any other crime for which the judge could imprison you for more than | m
one year? An "information” is a formal accusation of a crime made by a prosecuting attorney.

10. Have you ever been convicted in any court of a felony or any other crime for which the judge could have imprisoned you for more than one year., even
if you received a shorter sentence, ineluding probation?

- Are you presently appealing a conviction of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year? (lf "ves, " attach an explanatory
statement showing date of conviction, court tn which convicted, and court in which appeal is pending.)

12. Are you a fugitive from justice?

13. Are you an unlawful user of or addicted to marijuana or any depressant, stimulant, narcotic drug, or any other controlled substance?

14. Have you ever been adjudicated mentally defective, (which includes a determination by a court, board, commission, or other lawful authority that you
are a danger to yourself or to others or are incompetent to manage your own affairs) OR have you ever been committed to any mental institution?

15, Have you been discharged from the Armed Forces under dishonorable conditions?

16. Are you an alien illegally or unlawfully in the United States?

17. Have you ever renounced your United States citizenship?

18. Are you subject to a court order restraining you from harassing, stalking, or threatening your child or an intimate partner or child of such partner?

19. Have you been convicted in any court of a misdemeanor crime of domestic violence? This includes any misdemeanor conviction involving the use or attempted
use of physical force committed by a current or former spouse, parent, or guardian of the victim or by a person with a similar relationship with the victim.

gOoooo|ooo o]
ﬂﬂﬂ-ﬁﬂﬂﬂ'&ﬂﬂ

Under penalties imposed by 18 U,S.C. 924, | certify that the statements contained in this renewal application, and any attached statements, are true and

correct to the best of my knpwledg, andﬁ./
Authorized Signalurc-:d"‘l j ~ Dalcéb_.z- 2.0

PRINTED NAME of signature abn\'ct_EDLQ&QD D . E%mE Telephone no

FORATF USE ONLY - Application Status

profed Abandoned _ Withdrawn _ Penig,
S 0 rer Bobora dsu 12/ 20
Signature of Licensing Official; VLt TS, _‘7‘{9 2.3 A Datef | A
‘ ATF Form 8 (5310.11) Part 11

Reason for Denial: Revised (Nov 2017)




4-35-38237



@ Dab’s Gun RANg

N/

April 03, 2017

Request For Addition of Responsible Party

| Debaro B (Ba)es , am requesting that Edward Daniel
Esgate be added as a responsible party for my Federal
Firearm License (FFL# 435-089-01-7M-38237), under the

name Deb's Gun Range.

Attached is Edward's FD-258 Fingerprint Card, a copy of his
drivers license and his 2x2 photo, as requested by the
Federal Firearms Licensing Center Martinsburg office.

FEDERAL FIREARMS

Regards,
Debora F. Gales
Owner, Deb's Gun Range ~CENSING CenTeg

APR 0.7 2017

Signature: FDM jsﬂ@gjy Date: 0 /‘//n ; /2077

-@ 6819 KENNEDY AVENUE =« HAMMOND, INDIANA 46323
£
















Bank of°America
P.O. Box 100978
Atlanta, Georgia 30384
Lockbox Services Atlanta Governm




-

U.S. Departmeht of Justice ‘ OMB No 1140-0019 (1231/2015)
Bureau of Aléshol, Tc;bacco, Firearmis and Explosives Eéderal Firearms License (F FL) RENEWAL AppllCﬁthll

» Ll = December 1, 2014

)h 4-35-089-01-411-38237

FFLno: 4-35-089-01-4M-38237 e e 2
3 [&,h ck (Enclosed i ;or M Order: )
FFLType: O1-DEALER IN FIREARMS OTHERTHAN || 25 (20ed R e R
" DESTRUCTIVE DEVICES . ! Ovisa [Mastercard () American Express [ piscover [ Diner's Ciub
Renewal application DUE PRIOR TO: _December 1, 2014
RENEWAL FEE DUE: $90.00 Credit/Debit Card Number
CHECK OR MONEY ORDER :
AMOUNT ENCLOSED v 8 G] D I t) O )
(made payable to ATF) Ched, Amount MM X Name as if appears on the eredit/debst card
AMOUNT AUTHORIZED TO BE CHARGED 1 . Bxpiration Date
TO THE CREDIT/DEBIT CARD:
......................................................... ChageAmonnt ...
MAIJTL APPLICATION & PAYMENT TO: -
ATF . Credit/Debit Card Billing Address
P.O. Box 409567 .
Atlanta, GA 30384-9567 Signature of Cardholder Date
I am roquesting that @ Letter of Authorization (LOA) be sent tome so | i Your credidebit card will be charged the ghove stated amount upen receipt of your appheation snd s charge
may continue the business/operations authorized by my license until my i from ATF Licensing Fee wall be reflected on your eredit/debit card statement  In the event s hieense/penmt is
- B () renewal apphication is processed and approved : WOT issucd, the shove amuunt will be aredited to the aeda/debit card noted above
A A e e e T T e e = e e B e T B e e s B T R < o slS.
r_- W R SRS SR e e S S S SRR S TS T SN G G S SRS SN R S SRR S SR G G R B A G S g e SRR B S R S S e S S e N I T S B S N G G S R U T G G M G R R S R R e — ﬂ
Bl 4-35-089-01-4M-38237 NOT RENEWING? :
1 1. Return this application and your firearms records 2. Checl the box below and sign & date on the line provided. }
i within 30 days of discontinuance of your business to: | ;/—  [amNOT renewing myloense snd wll ubmit my rcords 0 AT. l
: ATF Out-of-Business Records Center arite | undorstand T may NOT engage in the bu‘sit‘ycss_. or operations :
1 244 Needy Road o0 authorized by my license on or afler the expiration daie of the license, i
- Martinsburg, WV 25405 : -
1 1(800)788-7133, x1590 :
L. . Collors of Gy Rebes e NOT vt sndthor rvomeresonde o AT~~~ Signatuee —_ "~ " Dale |
Check here for a change to your current FFL Information AND complete tie
. geloy p
A. CURRENT FFL Information appropriate box below with the updated information.
NEW Licensce Name - Federal fircarms licenses (FFLs) arc NOT transferable. If there has been
a CHANGE in ownership of the firearms business or collection activity, you may NOT use this
ugﬁ r%meEnﬁ {Eg!‘EJBogA ‘F OR Sale Iy ) form to obtain a renewed license. You MUST file 2 NEW application.
DEBS GUN RANGE
Trade or Business Hame * NEW Trade or Business Name = A
S Addre relcic
[IMISES M4 6819 KENNEDY AVE dal Flrearms
busness or caleon)  HANMIMOND, IN_46323-0000 - NEW Premises Address*® ank

: D04 2014
A arerr 16819 KENNEDY AVE d

Semaledlo s i) HAMMORND, IN_46323-0000

Telephone Number (business)
Telephone Number (fax)

NEW Marhng Address Licensing Center————

NEW Telephone Number (busmess)
NEW Telephone Number (fax)

24-hour Emergency Telephone Number NEW 24-hour Emergency Telephone Number

E~mail Address NEW E-mail Address
# Listwng your trade ar t@sis ATF In no way registers such aneme, you MU i ** Youmay NOT eperate your business or conduct your collection activity at the NEW premises
with Federal, State, and locul Jaws reparding trade or busmess name regastration, address until you bave recerved a NEW License reflecting your new address

B. Hours Of Operation and/or Avatlability of Busmess/Activity (Please provide at least one hour ni whicl you can be contacted by ATF personnel)

D Gunsmithing activities ONLY - (Check if sole activity 1s gunsmithmg)

Sunday Monday Tu_estAhv Wednesday Thursday _ Friday Saturday
T g o am jo A | o AM IORM | 10 AM | 10 A
Aor: | 1 Closses | %
2 Pwm | ony |5 Pm | 5Pm FPm | 7 fm ™
[, Clesed ALL day Closed ALL day [, Cosed ALL dsy [ ClosdALLdsy  [7] ClosedAlLdsy  [T] ClosedAlLdsy  [7] Closed AL dy
NObusiness hours NO busmess hours NObusmess hours NO busess hours NO business hours NO busmess hours NO bustness hiours
WARNING: Youmay NOT continue the operations i : (is license (WFL) on or after the expiration date of your license UNLESS you

have filed this rencwal application PRIOR TO
collectors' activities without renewing vour license.

4-35-089-01-4M-38237 December 1, 2014 ATF Form 8 (5310 11) Part II
Revised (Junc2014)

. There are criminal penaltics for continuing your firearms business or




FFL No: 4.35.089-01-4M.38237  FFLName: GALES, DEBORA F By

FFLTYpe:  giofArs NFREARUS OTHIATHANDESTRICTIVE Premises Address: 6819 KENNEDY AVE v
Expiration Date. December 1, 2014 HAMMOND, IN 46323-0000

C. Answer questions 1 -6, and 8 by checking “'yes™ or "'ne" in the boxcs to the right of the questions, or N/A, if applicable. Chesk VES orNO

L. Is the firearms or ammunitzon activity to be conducted under tho Federal firearms heense (FFL) at the “premises address” shown above and on the front ‘E 0 |
of this renewel application permitted by State and Jocal law?

2. Within thirty days after this application bas been appraved, will the firearms or ammunsion activity comply with the requirements of State and local law 3
zpplicable to the conduct of the firearms or ammunition buswsess ot collestion of cunos or rehies? m |

3. Willthe requirements of State and local law that are appheable to the fircarms or ammunition activity or collestion of curios of relies, be met prior to the i
start of the business or collection activity? ﬂ O

4. Hasa completed COPY of this renewal application form (front & back) been sent or debivered to the Chicf Law Enforcement Officer (CLEQ) of the
Jocality in which the premisés is located? prig

5. As required by 18 U.S C. 923(dX1XG), will secure gua storage or safcty devices be made available at any place i which firearms ars sold vader the
FFL to persons whoare NOT lwensees  Cheek “N/A™ if you are a Collector of Curios and Relics or &« Manufactures of Ammunition NA ] g O

6. Arc there any new responsible persons to be added andor any responsible persons to be removed fromthe license? Ifyes, please attach a separate sheet y
of paper long’mide their identifying informatson as isted in ¥ onmapph'gem:on Instruction Sheet that accompanied ths agpl:calmn. [T =2 §

7 a How many fircarms have you bought or acquired with your firearms MAILING ADDRESS
licenss over the past 3 years? 1f none, enter V.

* I you Bold mulktplo FFL3, pleass only mdicars the number of

freamsreling to this FFL you goracweg GALES’ DEBCRA F

s have you sold or disposed of with your firearms DEBS GUN BANGE

2 Dast 3 yean? Hnone, enter 0. 681 9 KENNEDY AVE

* i you hold masktiple FFLS, plesso only mdicate the monber of

: solely a gunsmth oc 2 manufacturer of svmmingion.)

8. Have you conducted or do you intend to conduct intemed sales of fircarms? O M
Iy ex, list websites from which you conduct your intemet business” | |

D. The following questions apply to YOU and to any other responsible person who has the power to direct the management and policies of
your firearms activities. Answer questions 9 - 19 by-cheching "yes” or’'no" in the boxes to the rightof the questions.  * Check  YES or NO

9. Arc you charged by mformation or under indictment in any coust for a felony or any other ¢rime for which the judge could imprison you for more than 0
one year? An "mformation” is a formal accusation of a crime made by a prosecuting attorney.

10. Have you ever been convicted in any court of a felony or any other ¢rime for which the judge could have imprisoned you for more than ane year, even
if you recerved a shorter sentence, including probation?

11, Are you presently sppealzng a conviction of a erme punishable by imprisonment for atorm excoedmg one year? (If "yes, " attach an explanatory
statement showing date of conviction, court int which convicted, and courtin which cppeal is pending )

12. Are you a fugitive from justice?

3. Are you an unlawful user of or addicted to manjuana or any depressant, stimulant, narcotic drug, of any other controlled substancs?

14. Have you ever been adjudicated mentally defectve, (which picludes a detertation by a court, board, commission, or other tewful authorty dhat you
are a danger lo yourself or 1o others or are ircompetenl lo manage your own gffairs} OR have you ever been committed to any mental insttution?

15. Have you been discharged from the Ammed Forces undet dishonorable conditions?

16 Arc you an shen illegally or unlawfully in the United States?

17. Have you ever renounced your United States citzeaship?

18. Are you subyect 10 a court order restraining you from barassing, stalking. or threatening your child or an intimate partaer or child of such partner?

19, Have you been convacted in any court of a misdemeancr arime of demestic violence? This mchudes any misdemeanor conviction mvolving the use o attempt
use of physical force committed by & current of former spouse, parant, o guardian of the victim or by a person with a similar relationship with the vicdm.

Under penalties Imposed by 18 UL.S.C. 924, I certify that the stalemenis contalned In this renowal application, and any attached statements, are true and

correct to the best ofmv knonledge and belief.
RNoben 1 Ownec v og/ 2L 201

olojololol olo|ol ol o
R [RINR| K| & RN R’ (" "

Authorized Signature: ;_ ) M-l_,_

PRINTED NAME of sgraturesbove:__ 10 R0ce 7 & A.ES Sty Tekphoneno: \Q/ <= FRED
PAPERWO VCTION ACTNOTICE

Thas request 19 m accordancs weth Bie Paperwork Reduchion Act of 1995 The mformation collection ps usad 19 deterrine ) and et of op ed to dnaming whether the cpusons Wil be ; confoetty with Fedearal Laws md

regulations, The mboers snon requested 1s requared 16 retan & bene 1 and is mandatory by sants (18U SC. 929 3

The averige burdon assonal o wilh tas ecBection is 30 e per reypondard or recardheepar, depande'g on mévicksal st C irg e y of thas bordon ¢smare and suggesaons S reduang das burden

dioudd to Rmh‘lngun:i,d Officer, Dooznart ch‘ncq &-wb‘. Dureeu of Alocbcl, Tobaceo, Figgarms and Explomves, Wastengton, DC 20226

%ﬂc U,'Ed!,{:( ATF Fora £(5310,11) Pt I

Revised (June 2014)

___Wrahdrawn Signature of Licensmg Of
___Denied Reason for Denisl*




U.S. Department of Justice

Buréau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives

Merrillville Area Office
' Fedeéral Firearms
wonw.atf gov : 0CT 02203
September 20, 2013 Licensing 'Cen'ter‘

Mrs. Debora Gales
Deb’s Gun Range
6819 Kennedy Ave.
Hammond, IN 46323

FFL 4-35-089-01-4M-38237
Dear Mrs. Gales:
During a recent compliénce inspection at your firearms business covering the period of August 15,
2012 to August 15, 2013, you were cited for violations of 27 Code of Federal Regulations, Part 478.

These violations were discussed with youn during the inspection. A copy of ATF Form 5030.5,
Report of Violations, issued at the time of the inspection is enclosed.

“The violations of failing to complete'an ATF Form 3310.4, Report of Multiple Sale, when
' ﬁ'ansfemng two (2) or more handguns within a five 5) day penod to an unlicensed person O

ained to you by the Bureau of Alcoho, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) Investigator.
You indicated that you undersfood the requirements of the firearms laws and regulations. You
further indicated that corrective actions would be taken to eliminate future violations,

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important to
law enforcement in our continuing effort to reduce violent crime and protect the public. It is
essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms business.
This is critical to carrying out our mission to protect the public and ensure that criminals do ot gain
access to firearms. ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry members make in this area,
and we 160k forward to continuing to work with you in that regard.



" . " Debora Gales ' '_ 2=

i

: . You are; remmded that retention of your Federal firéarms license is conditioned upon your

! compliance with Federal laws and régulations; Any future wolatlons either. repeai or otherwise,
- ~¢ould'be viewed as willful. and-may-result in-the revocation of yourlicense. Please ensure that

future comphance is'achieved, .

| Should you hisdiosrioiine s hatter: i)léaSQ contact. ATF Industry Operations

$(b) (6)

Area Supervisor
Enclosure

cc: Federal Firearms Licensing Center
Ditector; Industry Operations




U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2. U.| NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., PP.C))
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 772085-2015-0061-B1B
Debora Gales 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |4a. TARGET DATE |4b. TARGET HOURS
Deb's Gun Range 435089017M38237

6818 Kennedy Ave

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
Hammond,IN 46323, Lake

6 IGNED
Lead Investigator

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
(b) (6) Area Supervisor, 10/01/2014

8. PURPQOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS
Please conduct a full firearms recall inspection of this FFL. This is to include a full Inventory of firearms and a full review of ATF Forms
4473 completed since the last inspection.

This inspection may be initiated anytime after 9/11/14.
This inspection will also include the Used Firearm Objective Worknole.

9. INSPECTION RESULTS | | CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL)
NO. OF VIOLATIONS & |NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM
NO. OF TECS CHECKS 7 |NO OF TECS HITS 2112-POA,
NO. OF TAX $ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 -COMM. AIR
ADJUSTMENTS S VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR
NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 - GPV EXPENSES
NO. OF CLAIMS S VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116 - MISC
NO. OF TAX PERIODS % VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION
Submitted b (b) (6) Industry Operations Investigator

Submitted on” 03/17/2015
This inspection was conducted on February 25, 2015, 10 (b) (6) eld a closing conference with Mrs. Gales on March 17, 2015, at
which time she issued Mrs. Gales a Report of Vialations.

ROV only — no recall, no referrals

Changes o Federal Licensing System:

* Regponsible Person Debora Foreman:
**Name changed in August 2000 to Debora Faith Gales,
**Aliases: Debara Foreman, Workman, Esgate
**Phone Nbr@@_ce!l)

Viols ROV ONLY No Recall Inspection

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)

OCT 2014 5
NOV 2014 25
DEC 2014 1.00
FEB 2015 32.00
MAR 2015 18.00
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 51.75 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE

TOTAL HOURS 51.75




U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tabacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignment and RC[)OI’(
e e —— e e e e e e e e e |
1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2. Ul NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., PPC)
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 772085-2015-0061-B1B
Debora Gales 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |4a. TARGET DATE [4b. TARGET HOURS
Deb's Gun Range 435088017M38237
6619 Kennedy Ave 5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
Hammond,IN 46323, Lake

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

ONCUR [[] SEE COMMENTS B{NAL DISPOSITION

( b ) 6 ) .

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE

0. (FLe

T

[ 2 CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE
e
14,




U.S. Department ol Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives

Merrillville Area 0//!(('

www.atfgoy

23 February 2015

MEMORANDUMTO:  [(S)N(E)] Acting Resident Agent in Charge
Merrillville Field Office

FROM: mmmw Operations Investigator
errillville Area Office

SUBIJECT: Notification of intent to inspect
I received an assignment 1o inspect the following Federal Firearms Licensee:

Firearms Compliance Inspection (Recall):

Name FFL County
Debora Gales (DOB{{s)X(&)) 4-35-38237 (Type Ol to | Lake
dba/Deb’s Gun Range deal in firearms,
6819 Kennedy Avenue including gunsmithing)
Hammond, IN 46323

I intend to conduct this inspection within the next week. If your office has no contact or open
investigations on the above applicant, no action is necessary. If, however, you are involved in any way
with the above applicant and contact with Industry Operations personnel would be detrimental, please
notify me with a ‘Do Not Contact’.

(®)]

(b) (

Cell:

—
o

) (6)

AD-d
l 02.")‘






FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales Ur#:  772085-2015-0061 B1B
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-7M-38237

Address: 6819 Kennedy Avenue
Hammond, IN 46323 Lake County

1 - Introduction

Inspection Profile:
On February 23, 2015, Industry Operations Investigator (101 (b) (6)
notified Acting Resident agent in Chargem Merillville Field Office,
of Industry Operations’ intent to conduct an inspection at Deb’s Gun Range (AD-
2, RAC Notification).

February 25, 2015, 10 and Investigative Analys b) (6)

onducted an unannounced compliance inspection (recall) of Federal Firearms
License (FFL) holder Mrs. Debora Gales who operates Deb’s Gun Range (FFL#
4-35-38237). The onsite inspection concluded the same day. The inspection
period started after the last compliance inspection (September 11, 2013) and
ended on February 25, 2015. Mrs. Gales, owner, was identified and interviewed
during the inspection.

10 (b) (6) eld a closing conference with Debora Gales on March 17, 2013, at
which time an ATF Form 5030.5, Report of Violations, was issued.

Business Profile:
Mrs. Gales is the owner and sole proprietor of Debs Gun Range located in urban
Hammond, IN. The premise is in a commercial location in the downtown district
of Hammond. On the main floor of the store there is the firearm sales area and a
simulator machine for practicing different shooting scenarios. The office space
directly next door at 6821 Kennedy Ave, is where Mrs. Gales offers NRA
training classes. In the basement of the building is a gun range for handgun use
only.

Mrs. Gales was licensed under her current FFL in 1999. However, Mrs. Gales
has been involved with the business in some capacity for approximately 20 years.
In addition to the current FFL, the following FFLs have been held at the same
premises:

e 1995-2005 Foreman's Gun Range FFL 4-35-37397
Mrs. Gales (as Debora Foreman) listed as Partner.
o 1996-1999 FE W Shots FFL 4-35-37432
Mrs. Gales (as Debora Workman) listed as Partner.
e [992-2005 Don Foreman Gunsmith FFL 4-35-35688
Mrs. Gales {(as Debora Workman) listed as a Responsible Person.

Revised 5/15/14 AD-3
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales UI¥: 772085-2015-0061 B1B
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-7M-38237

Qehs Gun Range sells new and used long guns and h s. Approximately
 the firearms Mrs. Gales acqui andgun are long nd less
arereceivers. Approximatel f the firearms are newmaare
are transfers. Dyg ¢ inspection period of 9/11/20 rough
cquir firearms and disposed of approxigiately
approximatel on Forms 447 personal collection an D an
Ilinois FFL for interstate transfers). For the months immediately
preceding this j ion, Mrs. Gal irearms and disposed of

nire
approximatel Mrs, Cales hmrenrms m physical inventory at the
time of this inspection an pen entries in the A&D Book.

(b) (4)

residents are transferred through Mrs. Gales.

Mrs. Gales does not participate in gun shows, consignments, mail order, or
internet sales. She does accept occasional transfers from other FFLs for
customers who purchase firearms over the internet from various websites
(cheaperthandirt.com, gunbroker.com, etc.). In addition to buying and selling
firearms, Mrs. Gales operates an indoor shooting range and offers firearm safety
courses at the premises. Mrs. Gales also hosts recreational shooting leagues. She
does not store firearms off-site. Mrs. Gales, her husband and employees all store
firearms on the premises, but all personal firearms are identified by a tag
indicating the firearms are not for sale.

Mrs. Gales has a current Registered Retail Merchant Certificate (Control Number
1300105900084) valid from 12/1/2013 through 11/30/2015. She also has a
current State of Indiana License to Sell Handguns #49014, which expires
05/30/2017.

While the Federal Licensing Sysiem (FLS) indicates that Mrs. Gale
social security number as her EIN, the business has its own EIN o
The following information also needs to be updated in FLS for Responsible
Person Debora Foreman:

(0)(3)-(26 USC 6103)

Last Name: Gales

Middle Name: Faith

Phone Number: (b) (6)

Other names used: Debora Foreman, Debora Workman and Debora Esgate

Revised 5/15/14 AD-3
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales Ul 772085-2015-0061 B1B
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-7M-38237

Ownership and Control:
Debora Gales (formerly known as Debora Workman, Debora Foreman and

Debora Esgate) is the owner and sole proprietor of Deb’s Gun Range; she also
owns the business premises at 6819 Kennedy Avenue, Hammond, IN. There are
no other responsible persons and none were added as a result of this inspection.
Mrs. Gales has 2 full-time employees — Ed Esgate (Deb’s son) and mm
(keyholder). She also has 6 part-time employees. Not all employees are
ized to transfer firearms; some employees just handle range duties. m
Debora’s husband, occasionally helps out at the store, but for the past 2
years has been working full-time at Horseshoe Casino in marine operations
(mechanical).

Hidden ownership is not suspected.

Variance:
Mrs. Gales does not have any variances, nor did she request any.

2 - Recommendation
This inspection was conducted on February 25, 2015. 10{(X@keld a closing
conference with Mrs. Gales on March 17, 2015, at which time she issued Mrs. Gales a

Report of Violations.
ROV only — no recall, no referrals
Changes to Federal Licensing System;

Responsible Person Debora Foreman:
» Name changed in August 2000 to Debora Faith Gales;

> Aliases: Debora Foreman. Workman, Esgate
> Phone Nbr: mcell)

3 - Inspection History
Date and Type of Inspection: 9/11/2013, Firearms Compliance (unannounced)
UT#: 773090-2013-0243
Inspection Results: Violations, Warning Letter only, Recall Inspection
Cited Violations: 2 478.126(a) REPEAT - 2005
I ransaction, the licensee failed to complete and

submit a report of multiple handgun sale.

27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) - REPEAT — 2011

Revised 5/15/14 AD-3
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range

Date and Type of Inspection:

Ul#:
Inspection Results:
Cited Violations:

Date and Type of Inspection:
Ul#:

Inspection Results:
Cited Violations:

Revised 5/15/14

Ul#:  772085-2015-0061 B1B
FFL#: 4-35-089-01-7M-38237

ansaction, the licensee failed to properly date
Item 36, Transfer Date, in Section D of the Form
4473,

27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv) - REPEAT - 2005, 2010,

R 478.125(e) - REPEAT - 2005, 2010, 2011
el nstances, the licensee failed to properly
acquisitions and / or dispositions of firearms

D3 Pudlic Law
2-55 (125

resulting in a theft/loss report oietilfirearms.

12/15/2011, Firearms Inventory & Reconciliation
due a theft of firearms

773090-2012-0084

See Related CE Ul #773055-12-0026

None

3/16/2011, Firearms Compliance - Recall
(unannounced)

773090-2011-0110

Violations, ROV only, No Recall Inspection

27 CFR 478.124(c)(1)

instances, the licensee failed to obtain a
complete and accurate Form 4473 in that;

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

27 CFR 478.125(e)

The licensee failed to consistently record the address
of the person to whom firearms were transferred in
the bound book disposition.

CER 478.124(c)(3)(iv) - REPEAT — 2005, 2010
[rse=liransaction, the licensee failed to record a

AD-3
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range

Date and Type of Inspection:
Ul#:
Inspection Results:

Cited Violations:

Revised 5/15/14

Ul#:  772085-2015-0061 B1B
FFL#: 4-35-089-01-7M-38237

correct date in Item 21a (NICS initiation date).

R 478.124(c)(4)
tances, the licensee failed to record the
irearm serial number in Item 28 on the Form 4473.

'R 478.124(c)(5)

nstance, the licensee failed to properly date
Item 36, transfer date, in Section D on the Form
4473,

1/27/2010, Firearms Compliance (unannounced)
773075-2009-0265

While the IOIs recommended revocation of Mrs.
Gales’ license, the DIO recommended a warning
conference in lieu of revocation. Warning
conference was held on 7/13/2010, with DIO Marcia
Lambert. Follow-up letter mailed on 7/14/2010.
Recall inspection recommended

27 CFR 478.124(c)(3) - REPEAT
Eralnsiances, the licensee failed to obtain a
complete ATF Form 4473 prior to transferring
firearms.

L CFR 478.21(a)

e nstances, the licensee failed to provide
information called for by the headings and
instruections on the Form 4473.

CER 478.96(c)

Wllstances, the licensee failed to observe State
law, specifically the State of Illinois requirement for
a one (1) day waiting period for Illinois residents,
when transferring long guns to out-of-state residents.

27 CFR 478,125(¢) - REPEAT

S stances, the license failed to record a
sition;
stances, the licensee failed to record
sitions of firearms;
stances, the licensee failed to record
complete and accurate acquisition
information;

AD-3
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range

Date and Type of Inspection:

UT#:
Inspection Results:

Cited Violations:

4 - Acquisition & Dlsposmon (A&D) Record - Inventory

a full physical inventory atMzs,
B rearms in inventory angts
Each firearm was physically identified by the senal number and matched to the

Revised 5/15/14

UI#: 772085-2015-0061 B1B
FFL#: 4-35-089-01-7M-38237

istances, the licensee failed to record
complete disposition information.

R 478.99(c)

2 stance, the licensee failed to ensure that the
transferee was not prohibited prior to transferring a
firearm to an individual who answered “yes” to
question 11.i. indicating he had been convicted of a
misdemeanor crime of domestic violence.

2/23/20015, Firearms Compliance
773075-2005-0105

Warning conference held 4/29/2005; follow-up letter
sent to Mrs. Gales on 5/5/2005

27 CFR 478.124(b)

The licensee failed to have Forms 4473 retailed
alphabetically, chronologically or numerically, The
Forms 4473 were filed by year.

completion of the Form 4473 (ID, NICS information,
Section D information).

27 CFR 478.125(¢) .
The license failed to re s sposition@o
personal collection) 2 iti i
could not account o
from inventory.

irearm that was missing

478.126a
sactions involvi dguns, the licensee
to complete and submit a multiple handgun
sale form,

Gales premise, it was discovered
Mlpen entries in the A&D Record.

AD-3
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales Ul#:  772085-2015-0061 B1B
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-7M-38237

corresponding A&D Record entry.

A&D Record discrepancies were cited as violations of 27 CFR 478.125(e).
Specifically:

nstance, the licensee failed to timely record the disposition of a firearm
s transferred on 12/12/2014;
instance, the licensee failed to accurately record the serial number of a
in inventory;
gnstances, the licensee failed to properly record all required information
earm dispositions;
sl i nstances, the licensee failed to record the manufacturer and/or
importer of firearms in inventory.

Mrs, Gales corrected the above discrepancies during the inspection on 2/25/2015.

from acquisition to disposition with no discrepancies noted. [10Is did not find any
firearms with obliterated serial numbers or any illegal weapons.

Mrs. Gale ] Deb’s Gun Range takes a physical inventory every 3-4 months.
Keyholde or Deb’s son, Ed Esgate, is generally in charge of the
inventories. Mrs. Gales stated that ideally they conduct inventories in the same manner
as ATF, but she believes that sometimes the store will go by tag numbers rather than
verifying the information on the firearm with the information in the A&D record. If
they find an inventory discrepancy, they start looking through Forms 4473 to find any
unrecorded dispositions. They work on reconciliation until all issues are resolved.

[OIs did not find any illegal firearms or firearms with obliterated serial numbers during
the inspection.

5- ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions
Forms 4473 are filed chronologically by date. Each years’ Forms are filed in an
accordion file by month with the denied/cancelled transactions in the front of each
accordion file for that particular year. The licensee incorporates additional documents
in the Form 4473 by including a copy of the buyer’s driver’s license, an internal sales
slip, any transfer records to or from other FFLs, and hand-written information from
NICS responses (usually written on the driver’s license copy).

Revised 5/15/14 AD-3
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales Ul#:  772085-2015-0061 BIB

Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-7M-38237

The licensee haq Forms 4473 on file for the inspection periodgtss
previous 12 months) including denials. ATF Officers reviewed all Forms 4473 on file
for the inspection period noting the following discrepancies:

=l stances, the licensee failed to ensure that Section A
of the Form 4473 was complete and accurate prior to transferring firearms.
Reference Violation 2 bel hibits 2a-2¢, and Worksheet 2.

b. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv): stances, the licensee failed to record all required
NICS information on the ATF Form 4473, including the date NICS was initiated,
the NICS Transaction Number (NTN), and the NICS response(s). Reference
Violation 3 below, its 3a-3b and Worksheet 2.

c. 27CFR 478.21(a): ptances, the licensee failed to ensure that the ATF Form
4473 was completed mn accordance with the instructions and headings on the Form,
Reference Violation 4 be 1y Exhibits 4a-dc, and Worksheet 2.

d. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(4): |@EEnstance, the licensee failed to record an accurate
firearm manufacturer in Item 26 on the Form 4473. Reference Violation 5 below,
Exhibit 5 and Worksheg

¢. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3): EEY
“transfer Date” in Item 36 on the Fon’n 4473, Reference Violation 6 below,
Exhibit 6 and Worksheet 2.

a.

ATF Ofﬁcers venﬁﬁms transaction numbers from the FFL Audit Report

ibit H Aud h no discrepancies. Deb’s Gun Range occasionally
Deb’s properly records these dispositions in
her A&D record. Sales to law enforcement officers were not identified during the
inspection period,

Mrs. Gales advised that not all employees are authorized to transfer firearms or
supervise the completion of ATF paperwork. When the store hires a new employee
who will be transferring firearms, current employees work with the new employee at
the counter until the licensee is satis w employee knows what is required
to properly execute ATF paperworkW Keyholder, generally guides any
new employees{{&X&has been employed with Deb’s Gun Range for 6-7 years. The
store does not have a double-check policy, but when two employees are present who
are authorized to complete paperwork, they will double-check Forms 4473 prior to
guns going out the door. The store does not, however, have a specific policy on which
items on the Form 4473 to double-check. Generally the employee who sells a firearm
and completes the Form 4473 is responsible for recording the disposition in the A&D
record.

6 — Multiple Sales
Revised 5/15/14 AD-3
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales Ul#:  772085-2015-0061 B1B
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-7M-38237

The Violent Crime Analysis Branch FFL Master Query indicates that Deb’s Gun

03 PUDRC Law
V1255 (125

Range report iy ultiple handgun sales during the inspection period for a total (g
firearms (Exhibit C, VCAB Report). This inspection did not identify any unreported

multiple handgun sales.

0)(b) (6) nquired as to how Deb’s Gun Range tracks handgun transfers in order to
identify when a multiple has occurred. Mrs. Gales stated that the store does not have a
specific meth gstead the employees rely on each other to know when a handgun
was sold. lomuggesled that the store manually maintain a small notebook with
handgun purchasers and dates of purchase for employees to look at in order to know
when a multiple handgun sale form needs to be completed.

7 - Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers
No suspicious or prohibited purchasers were noted during this inspection.

8 — Trace Activity

During the inspection period, Deb’s Gun Range was associated witkesd
traces — zero (0) unsuccessful traces (Exhibit C, VCAB Report), For the 12 months
immediately preceding this inspection. Deb's was associated witExZiluccessful traces.
Deb’s Gun Range is on the RN rogram and quarterly makes a report to
ATF disclosing all used firearms purchased; therefore, a secondary market analysis
was not completed,

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer
Deb’s Gun Range does not deal in NFA weapons, and is not an importer, manufacturer
or collector.

10 - Referrals
No referrals of information were generated during this inspection.

11 - Other
Youth Handgun Safety Act (YHSA) Poster & Pamphlets: Deb’s Gun Range provides
a YHSA pamphlet with every handgun transferred. The store has a YHSA poster
displayed on the door going to the range,

Gun Storage / Safefy Devices: Deb’s provides a gun storage or safety device with
every handgun transferred. Deb’s provides these free of charge.

Revised 5/15/14 AD-3
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales UI#: 772085-2015-0061 B1B
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-7TM-38237

- Closing Actions

eld a closing conference with Debora Gales on March 17, 2015. 101

()RS W erified correct iags for violations and issued Mrs. Gales a Report of
Violations (AD-4). [OW]]SO reviewed regulations with Mrs. Gales after which
she signed an Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations (Exhibit A). 101

Wreminded Mrs. Gales that the regulation review was a general overview and that
she was responsible to provide oversight to ensure employees were complying with
Federal laws and regulations. 10O also provided Mrs. Gales with the following
reference materials:

Important Telephone Numbers and Addresses, including CLEO address for 33104, Copy 2
ATF F 4473, Fircarms Transaction Record (2012 revision)

ATF I 3310.4, Report of Muitiple Salc or Other Disposition of Pistols and Revalvers

ATF F 3310.11, Federal Firearms Licensee Firearms Inventory Theft/Loss Repori
ATF13310.3, Misdemeanor Crimes of Damestic Violence and Federal Firearms Prohibitions
ATF 13310.2, Protection Orders and Federal Fircarms Prohibitions

ATF 133104, Persons Adjudicated as a Mental Defective or Committed to a Mental Institution
NICS Misdemeanor Crimes of Domestic Violence (November 2007)

NICS Delay/Deny card

ATF 133%).2, ATF I 5300.1, Youth Handgun Safety Act Poster and brochures

Child Safely Lock Act ol 2005

ATF Fact Sheet regarding FFL Compliance Inspections

Don’t Lie for the Other Guy Frequently Asked Questions regarding straw purchases

Antigue Firearms under the GCA of 1968 and the Arms Export Control Act of 1976

ATF P 3312.8 (12-03), Personal Fircarms Record

[llinois State Police Fact Sheet

Copy of Acknowledgement of Federal Fircarms Regulations

13 - Violations
27 CFR 478.125(¢)

REPEAT FROM 2011, 2010 AND 2005 INSPECTIONS

Nature of Violation:

ﬁstances, the licensee failed to maintain an accurate acquisition and disposition
in that

.

b3 Public Law 112- 55 (125 Stat. 552)

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

b. instance, the licensee failed to record an accurate firearm serial number
b3 Publlc Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552) Reference
Revised 5/15/14 AD-3
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales Ul#: 772085-2015-0061 B1B
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-7TM-38237

Q¥ M3 PUDIIC Law 11255 (125 Stat. 552)

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552); eference Exhibit 1e

b3 Publlc Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

Reference Worksheet 1 and Attachment 1 to the

Carrective Action:

At the end of the inspection, (b) (6) explained to Debora Gales that all acquisition
information should be taken from the firearm and not from an invoice or box. [0l
()R G) sked that Mrs. Gales take a full inventory and compare the information in the
acquisition record to the information on the firearm and to correct any discrepancies.
During the closing conference, IOT{)RQ] verified that corrections were made.

Licensee’s Response:

Mrs. Gales stated that no one ever told her to take information from the gun and no one
ever explained that both the manufacturer and importer were required in the
acquisition. Mrs. Gales stated that she would hold a meeting with employees to be
sure they all understood the requirements.

Reference Worksheet 1, Report of Violations, Attachment 1 to ROV, and Exhibits
la-le.

[

27 CFR 478.124(c)(1)
REPEAT FROM 2011 INSPECTION

Nature of Violation:

stances, the licensee failed to ensure that Section A of the Form 4473 was
complete and accurate prior to transferring firearms. Specifically:

a 1 nstance, Item 13 (State of residence) was blank [

ce Exhibit 2a.

b. Ir%nstance, Item 17 (Certification Date) was blank il
Reference Exhibit 2b.

Revised 5/15/14 AD-3
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales Ul# 772085-2015-0061 B1B
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-7M-38237

c. Ir===all instances, Item 17 (Certification Date) was incorrectﬂ

3 Pubiic Law 112-55 (125 Sat. 552)

Reterence Itxhibit

Corrective Action:

During the inspection, 10 l(b) eviewed the Form 4473 discrepancies with Debora
Gales and explained what was wrong with each Form. [O] dvised that no
corrective action should be taken at this time. In the future, the licensee will ensure that
Forms 4473 are reviewed for accuracy prior to transferring firearms.

Licensce’s Response:

Mrs. Gales stated that she would like to think that all Forms 4473 are reviewed for
accuracy prior to firearms being transferred, but she does not always have two
employees working who are authorized to conduct firearm transactions so it would not
be beneficial to have an untrained employee review a Form 4473. She stated that she
will have a meeting with her employees to reiterate the problems that were found on
the Forms 4473 in hopes that employees will pay closer attention to Form 4473
execution.

Reference Worksheet 2, Report of Violations, Exhibits 2a-2c.
3. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv)
REPEAT FROM 2011, 2010 AND 2005 INSPECTIONS

Nature of Violation:

i instances, the licensee failed to record all required NICS information on the
orm 4473 including the date NICS was initiated, the NICS Transaction Number

and the NICS response(s). Specifically:

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

Revised 5/15/14 AD-3
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales Ul¥:  772085-2015-0061 B1B
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-7M-38237

Corrective Action:

Gales and explained what was wrong with each Form. 101 dvised that no
corrective action should be taken at this time. In the future, nsee will ensure that
Forms 4473 are reviewed for accuracy prior to transferring firearms.

During the inspection, IO (b) (6) eviewed the Form 4473mncies with Debora

Licensee’s Response:

Mrs. Gales stated that she would like to think that all Forms 4473 are reviewed for
accuracy prior to firearms being transferred, but she does not always have two
employees working who are authorized to conduct firearm transactions so it would not
be beneficial to have an untrained employee review a Form 4473. She stated that she
will have a meeting with her employees to reiterate the problems that were found on
the Forms 4473 in hopes that employees will pay closer attention to Form 4473
execution.

Reference Worksheet 2, Report of Violations, and Exhibits 3a-3b.
4. 27 CFR 478.21(a)
REPEAT FROM 2010 INSPECTION

Nature of Violation:

Mllinstances, the licensee failed to ensure that the ATF Form 4473 was completed
in accordance with the instructions and headings on the Form. Specifically:

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

Corrective Action:

During the inspection, [OI (b) (6) eviewed the Form 4473 4i cies with Debora
Gales and explained what was wrong with each Form. 10 dvised that no

corrective action should be taken at this time. In the future, the licensee will ensure that

Revised 5/15/14 AD-3
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales Ul#:  772085-2015-0061 B1B
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-7M-38237

Forms 4473 are reviewed for accuracy prior to transferring firearms.

Licensee’s Response:

Mrs. Gales stated that she would like to think that all Forms 4473 are reviewed for
accuracy prior to firearms being transferred, but she does not always have two
employees working who are authorized to conduct firearm transactions so it would not
be beneficial to have an untrained employee review a Form 4473. She stated that she
will have a meeting with her employees to reiterate the problems that were found on
the Forms 4473 in hopes that employees will pay closer attention to Form 4473
execution.

Reference Worksheet 2, Report of Vielations and Exhibits da-dc.
X 27 CFR 478.124(c)(4)
REPEAT FROM 2011 INSPECTION

Nature of Violation:

nstance, the licensee failed to record an accurate firearm manufacturer in Item
6 on the Form 4473 The licensee recorded "pistol" when the actual
manufacturer was Glock. Reference Exhibit 5.

Corrective Action:

10[{&) )] advised Debora Gales to make a copy of the incorrect Form 4473 (page 3),
correct Item 26 on the copy, initial and date the correction and attach the corrected
copy to the original Form 4473 and maintain as part of her permanent records. In the
future, Mrs, Gales will attempt to ensure that Forms 4473 are correct prior to
transferring firearms. Corrective action was taken on February 25, 2015.

Licensee’s Response:

Mrs. Gales laughed in surprise when she saw this error. She mentioned that the
particular employee made several errors and she would have to have a separate
conversation with him about his attention to detail,

Reference Worlksheet 2, Report of Violations, and Exhibit 5.

Revised 5/15/14 AD-3
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales Ul#:  772085-2015-0061 B1B
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-7M-38237

6. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)
REPEAT FROM 2011 and 2013 INSPECTIONS

Nature of Violation:

llinstances, the licensee failed to record an accurate "Transfer Date" in Item 36 on

the Form 4473. Specifically (Exhibit 6):

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

Corrective Action:

During the inspection, [O (IR - vicwed the Form 4473 di cies with Debora
Gales and explained what was wrong with each Form. IOinsed that no
corrective action should be taken at this time. In the future, the licensee will ensure that
Forms 4473 are reviewed for accuracy prior to transferring firearms.

Licensee’s Response:

Mrs. Gales stated that she would like to think that all Forms 4473 are reviewed for
accuracy prior to firearms being transferred, but she does not always have two
employees working who are authorized to conduct firearm transactions so it would not
be beneficial to have an untrained employee review a Form 4473. She stated that she
will have a meeting with her employees to reiterate the problems that were found on
the Forms 4473 in hopes that employees will pay closer attention to Form 4473
execution.

Reference Worksheet 2, Report of Violations and Exhibit 6.

b ) (6 ’ Senior Industry Operations

; 3/5/2015
7 Investigator
Signature Title Date of Report

Revised 5/15/14 AD-3
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales UI#:  772085-2015-0061 BIB
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-7M-38237

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits

ADMINISTRATIVE

AD-1 ATF EF 5700.14, Assignment and Report
AD-2 RAC Notification

AD-3 Narrative

AD-4 Report of Violations

WORKSHEETS

Firearms Inspection Informational Page

WS-1 Inventory and A&D Review Worksheet

WS-2 ATF Form 4473 Review Worksheet

Statistical Page

Info & Stats for Report Prep & Other Program Info Worknote

GENERAL EXHIBITS

Ex-A Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations
Ex-B FFL Audit Report

Ex-C VCAB Master Query

VIOLATION EXHIBITS
Ex-1 Documentation of violations of 27 CFR 478.125(¢)
a Unrecorded disposition with correction
b Incorrectly recorded firearm serial number
c Dispositions with missing information
Ex-2 Documentation of violations of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1)
a Item 13 (State of residence) blank
b Item 17 (Certification Date) blank

c Items 17 (Certification Date) incorrect
Ex-3 Documentation of violations of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv)
a Item 21.a. (Date NICS initiated) incorrect

b Item 21.c. (NICS response) blank
Ex-4 Documentation of violations of 27 CFR 478.21(a)
a Section C (Items 24-25, Recertification) blank
b Item 30.a. (Total Number of Firearms) blank
c Item 11.a. (Are you the actual buyer of the firearm) answered “no”
Ex-5 Documentation of a violation of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(4) — incorrect firearm manufacturer
Ex-6 Documentation of violations of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) — Item 36 (Transfer Date)
incorrect

Revised 5/15/14 AD-3
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U.S. Department of Justice
Buresu of Alcohol, Tobaeeo, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions
Please writc [immly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copics will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed repont for their files.

Name ol Proprictor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page | of
Debora Gales 6819 Kennedy Ave Hammond IN 46323- Lake 6 Pages
Deb’s Gun Range
License/Permit/Registry Number (I any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
435089017M38237 121172017 09/11/2013 through 02/25/2015
Inspection Results
An examinaticn of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:
Number: | Date Corrections to be Made:  03/09/2015
N cihial (1f not corrected immediately) (b (6)
ature of Violotion:
2 o Corrective Action to be Taken: On 2/25/2015,10 ) xplained to Dcbora Gales that all
27 CFR 478.125(¢) REPEAT from 2011, 2010 and 2005 inspections (If not corrected immediately)  ®equisition information should rom the fircarm and
&s : Ahied fitd 1 it . Zas ddi e o not from an invoice or box. 101 ked that Mrs,
F p "‘"w."/: e ;‘ccnscc' f" XL S0 OIS W BCEIRARE S VSERON NG CHPOSIOR TECTE Gales take a full inventory and compare the information in
al (refereoce Attachment 1): the acquisition record to the information on the fircarm and
o . : : S Pk Law 112:55 o (b) (6) discrepancies. Durmg the closing conference,
oS e w1135 (1 St 53 . ¢ lOI“vcn ficd that correcitons were made.
i firearm serial number B
stances, the liccnsec ailed lo record all required jofomuution §
L=_jh|: Law 112
Citation: 27 CFR 478,125(¢)
-
c, U
o ’
v\} -
For Official Use Only — = ATF E-Form 5030.5

Rewised Apeil 2005



U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

_—————ee——ea e e e e e e e R e — e gy

Instructions
Please writc firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprictor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed repont for their files.

Name of Proprnetor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 2 of
Debora Gales 6819 Kennedy Ave Hammand IN 46323- Lake 6 Pages
Deb’s Gun Range .
License/PermivRegmsivy Number {1 any) Expiration Date Date(s) or 'eriod of Inspection
435089017M38237 12/1/2017 09/11/2013 through 02/25/2015
Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been cxplained to you;
Number: 2 Date Corrections to be Made:
(1f not corrected immediately)
I s ; ' .
Natumce;!'R\'i-)?nﬁon I T from i 0f in 2011 Corrective Action te be Taken: During the inspeciion, Iomvu:wcd the Form 4473
27 8.124(c)(1) REPEAT from inspection in {If not correcied immediately)  discrepancies with Debora explained whal was
b3 . : : wrong with each Form. 101 dviscd that no
|ow hlances, the hocnseg Tailed 1o ensure l!m( Section A of the Form 4473 was complcete and correcfive action shnild be fakenat thistime. In the fitare:
accurate prior (o transferting Girearms. Specifically:

the licensee will ensure that Forms 4473 are reviewed for
accuracy prior to transferring firearms.

I | stance, Item |3 (State of residence) was blank

3 Puniic

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1)

— ——
For Official Use Qaly

—

ATF E-Form 5030.5
Revised April 2005




U.S. Department of Justice

Burezu of Alcohiol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations

Jastructions

Please write firmly wilh a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a respensible

represcnfative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report, Supervisors will detach onc copy from the completed report for their files,

Name ol Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 3 of
Debora Gales 6819 Kennedy Ave Hammond N 46323~ Lake 6 Pages
Deb's Gun Range
License/Permit/Registry Number ({/any) Expiration Datc Date(s) or Period of Inspection
435089017M38237 12/1/2017 09/11/2013 through 02/25/2015

Inspection Results

An cxamination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 3 Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken:
(I not corrected immediately)

Nature of Vialation:
27 CFR 478.124(cX3)(iv) REPEAT from inspections in 2011, 2010 and 2005

lmnsmncs. the licensce failed to record all required NICS information on the ATF Form
4473 including the date NICS was initiated, the NICS Transaction Number and the NICS
response(s). Specifically,

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv)

b~

G\
=
=

During the inspection, 101 R viewed the Form 4473
discrepancies with Debora

wrong with cach Form. 10

cxplained what was
dvised thal no

corrective action should be taken at this time. In the future,
the licensee will ensure that Forms 4473 arc reviewed for

accuracy prior to wansferring firearms.

ATF E-Form 5030.5
Reviscd April 2005



U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcahol, Tobaceo, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations

e T s e T e e e e —

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprictor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files,

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County

Debora Gales 6819 Kennedy Ave Hammond N 46323- Lake
Deb's Gun Range

Pagc 4 of
6 Pages

License/Permit/Registry Number (I any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
435089017M38237 12/1/2017 09/1172013 through 02/25/2015

Inspection Results
An cxamination of your premises, reconds and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 4 Date Corrections to be Made:

(I not corrected immediately)
Corrective Action to be Taken: During the inspection, Imvmwed the Form 4473
(If not corrected immediately) ~ discrepancies with Debora chplained what was

Nature of Violation:

wrong with cach Form, 10 dvised that no
corrective action should be taken at this iime. In the future,
the licensee will ensure that Forms 4473 are reviewed for
accuracy prior 1o wansferring fircarms.

27 CFR 478.21(n)

= Y
-
<N =
For Official Use Ordy ATF BE-Form 50305

Revised April 2005



U.S. Department of Justice

Burcau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Vislations

“

Instructions

Please writc firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copics will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Numie of Proprietor

Debora Gales
Deb's Gun Range

Strect Address
6819 Kennedy Ave

City
Tlammond

State
IN

Zip Code County
46323- Lake

Page 5 of
6 Pages

License/Pernit/Registry Number (I any)
435089017M38237

Expiration Date
12/1/2017

Date(s) or Period of Inspection
09/11/2013 through 02/25/2015

Inspection Results

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you;

Number: 35

Nature of Violation:

27 CFR 478.124(c)(4) REPEAT violation from 201 | inspection

il
Form 4473
Glock.

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124{c)4)

Number: 6
Nature of Vielation:

Ingeistances, the licensee failed to record an accurate "Transfer Date™ in Item 36 on the
Form 4473. Specifically:

ailed to record an accurate firearm manufacturer in tem 26 on the
The licensee recorded "pistol” when the actual manufacrurer was

Date Carrections to be Made:
{If not corrected immediately)

Correetive Action to be Taken:
(If not correcred immediately)

Date Corrections to be Made:
(}f not corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken:
(I not corrected immediately)

03/0972015

101 MCH dvised Debora Gales to make a copy of the
incorrect Form 4473 (page 3), corrcet lem 26 on the copy,
initial and date the correction, attach the corrected copy 1o
the original Form 4473, and maintain as part of her
permanent records, In the future, Mrs. Gales will attempt to
¢osure that Forms 4473 are carrect prior to wansferring
firearms.

During the inspection, IO (b) (6) eviewed the Form 4473
discrepancies with Debora explaincd what was
wrang with each Form. [Omﬂdvim that no
vomrective action should be taken at this time. In the future,
the licensee will ensure that Forms 4473 are reviewed for
accureey prior 10 transferning fireanms.

For Dificial Use Only

~ ATF E-Form 5030.5
Revised April 2005



J.S. Department of Justice
3urcau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of ViO!ﬂﬁOl’lS

%
Instructions

Please wrile firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitied with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Sircet Address City Stale Zip Code County Page 6 of
Debora Gales 6819 Kenncdy Ave Hammond IN 46323~ Lake 6 Pages
Deb's Gun Range

License/Permiv/Registry Number (If any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection

435089017M38237 12/1/2017 09/11/2013 through 02/25/2015

Inspection Results
An examination of your premiscs, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)

g
X

L=
1 Haye Received a Copy of This Report of Viclations  (Proprietor's signature and title) Date .
A 08 /17 f2015”
Signature and Title of b 6 Da :
(D) (6) = Tnsus
. — —_————————————————— ATFTFnrm — —

For Officia) Use Ouly
Revised April 2005



Attachment 1 to Report of Violations

27 CFR 478.125(e)

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

AD-H
T

Attachment 1 to ROV
Page1of1l

Deb's Gun Range
4-35-38237



Worksheet Workbook &
General Inspection Worknote



FIREARMS INSPECTION
Informational Page

Enter the Licensee's name and UlH in the boxes below to populate all worksheets in the Workbaok.

Bicensee Name:

[CoiNumber:

Debora Gales, Deb's Gun Range

772085-2015-0061 BIB

Enter the Investigator's name and date to papulate all worksheets in the Workbook.

FCDALY . [Diste:
GG E— G
Figures for the Results Tab in N-Spect
478.99 Total Transactions With Vielations: 0
478.100  Total Number of Transactions with Violations:
478.102  Total Number of Transactions with Violations:
478.124  Total Number ATF Forms 4473 Reviewed:
478.124  Total No, With Violations on F 4473 Certification:
478.124  Total No. With Viclations on F 4473 Section A:
478.124  Total Number with Other Violations;
478.125  Fircarms in Phys. Inventory Verified w A/D Book:
478.125  Firearms in A/D Bk Verified w Phys Inventory:
478.125 **Number of Discrepancies:
478.125 __ Fircarms Missing/Stolen after Reconciliation:
478.125  Firearm transactions completed but not recorded
in required records
478.126a  Total Number of Unreported Multiple Sales:
478.126a  Total Number of Guns Involved:

Vielation Summary for Report of Vialations and Violation Tab in Nspect

Violation Worksheet 2 R':;:l‘:(ei::l;’li::: p
Cite Type 2008 Edition 20] L
478.21(a) Administrative 0 e o=
478.124(c)(1) Records & Reports 0
478.124(c)(3)(1) Reeords & Reports 0
478.124(c)(3)(iii) |Records & Reports 0
478,124(c)(3)(iv)  |Records & Reports 0
478.124(c)(4) Records & Reports 0
478.124(c){5) Records & Repons 0
478.102(a) Conduct of Business 0 0 0
478.102(a}2)ii} Canduct of Business 0 0 0
478.126a Records & Reports 0 0 4]
923(gXSKA) Records & Reports 0 0 0
478.131(a)(2) Records & Reports 0 0 0
478.99(a) Conduct of Business 0 0 0
478.99(b) Conduct of Business 0 0 0
478.99(c) Conduct of Business 0 0 0
478.124(a) Records & Reports 0 0 0
478.129(b) Records & Reports 0 0 l
* 478.125(c) Records & Reparts Worksheet 1

* [fihe licensee is on imponer or manufaciurer, cile the appropriate 478,122 or 478,123 violation(s).

**Discrepancies inchude firearms aequisitions not recorded in the A&D record prior ta the inspection, firearms recorded as disposed
of when found in inventory, dispositions not recorded but reconciled, duplicate entrics ond firearms missing from inventory  The
number af diserepancies may differ from the number of 478 125(¢) vialations.

NOTE: Light Green shaded cells contain formulas; do not fype in these cells,

Revised 05152014




b3 Public Law 112-35 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-35 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-35 (125 Stat. 552)




FIREARMS INSPECTION

Statistical Page

HicenseeName: R o

Debora Gales, Deb's Gun Range

772085-2015-006! BlB

_|Date: ST,

02/25/15

NOTE: The numbers and percentages below are pravided only ta help apply ATF O 5370.1B, Federal Firearms Administrative Action
Policy and Procedures. It is NOT meant to be all inclusive. Items such as the FFL participating in a straw purchase, the transfer of a
firearm to a prohibited person, etc., must be evaluated by the 101 and Supervisors and applied to the order appropriately.

(2008 edition) | (2012 edition)

A & D Bound Book and Inventory Violations: T TR ST
Falure to timely and/or correctly record acquisition catrics.

Failure to timely and/or correctly record disposition entries.

Missing fircarms after reconciliation -

Forms 4473 Violations:

Fails 1o execute ATF Forms 4473 0 0 0 =
Missing ATF Forms 4473 = e 0 0 0 €

Fails to obtain complete or accurate information in 3 0 b3 Public La

certification section

Fails to record any ID [ 0 0 0%
Fails to record valid and complete ID 0 0 0 0%
NICS Violations:

Acceptance of non-qualifying State permit as substitute for 0 0 o r
NICS check. Py

Fails to conduct NICS check or obtain altemative permil = 0 0 0 € >
Failure to initiate a new NICS check when the transaction is 0 0
{not completed within the 30 day period. e
Prohibited Sales Violations:

Transfer of long gun to a resident in another state that 0 0 0

violates state law

Transfer of handgun to out-of-statc resident = 0 0 0 ==
Transfer of & receiver to a person under the age of 21. 0 0 0 =
Transfer of firearm to a purchaser, who at the time of the : 0

transfer appeared to be prohibited

Conduct of Business:

Fails to report required multiple sales

\ 0 ‘J

N ¢
A

W

pr '}



FIREARMS INSPECTION
Information and Statistics for
N-Spect, Report Preparation and Other Program Information

Worknote
Licensee Name: UI Number:
Debora Gales, Deb's Gun Range 772085-2015-0061 B1B
Tuformation for G esults Lab in NeSpect

NICS/POC Checks - Compared to 4473s
CCH Checks--Guns:

I Trace Results:

CCH Checks--Persons: Trace - Successful: (last 12 mos.)
CCH HITS--Guns: 0 Trace - Unsuccessful: (last 12 mos.)
CCH HITS--Persons: 0 Trace - Resolved by Inspector:

Total Number of Acquisitions (in the last 12 months):
Total Number of Dispositions (in the last 12 months);
Total Number of Forms 4473 Reviewed:
_Information for Birearms Results Tabin {N-Spect
Total number of firearms traced in the last 12 months regardless of when they were sold:
Total number of firearms reported stolen/missing in the last 12 months:

Number of Firearms in Inventory: i otes:
Number of Open Dispositions in A&D Record: one unrecorded dispo

Number of Inventory Discrepancies:
[TTrCATTITS TPTTSSITTR STOTGTT 73 1T

Boocoanailiat

Firearm transactions completed but not
recorded in ANY required records:

Total Number of Unreported Multiple Sales: 0
Total Number of Guns Involved: 0

Information for ReportiPreparation and other Program| Considerations

Business Profile: (estimate percentage of business)

Wholesale 0% |New

Retail 100% |Used

Pawnbroker 0% __|Handguns
Gunsmith 0% _ |Long puns

NFA 0%  |Primary Supplier(s)
Gun Show 0%

Internet Transfers 0%

Internet Transfer Website(s) Utilized: Occasionally accepts transfers but does not transfer firearms for
customers and does not sell on the internet.

I e R YT S S T e

: |Inspection Period: 0971 1/13 through — % 6é/25l15|

Pre ared B Date:

02/25/15

Revised 5/15/2014



Exhibit A
Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations



Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations
Page references are in ATE P 5300.4** (Sept. 2005)

Licensee Nnme:

Ul Number:

Debora Gales, Deb’s Gun Range

772085-2015-0061 B1B

TOPIC

I. REQUIRED RECORDS & REPORTS

17

Acquisition and Disposition Record

Y]

omputerized Acquisition and Disposition Record
_ATranssction Record/ATF F 4473%*

1

Identification Document

L

& Report of Multiple Handgun Sales/ATF F 3310.4** Stalc oy

J

Report of Multiple Rifle Sales/ATF F 3310,12¢* -Fox

(CA, AZ, NM, and TX FFLs ONLY)

v

Reporting Thefls or Losses/ATF F 3310 11**

Retention of Records

2. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS

3 ; . tuul,f-cul )
Firearm Freme or Receiver ‘3"/‘ tevily H

NICS Requirements

\

7~
. Secure Gun Storage or Safety Device

Child Safety Lock Act

Sales or Deliveries between Licensees

FFL EZ Check - maNR e FEC v | g d"e"fﬁg

’ Gun Show Guidelines**
Out of State/Mail Order und [nternel Sales

- Prohibited Sales and Deliveries

Ammunition - Age Requirements for Handgun Ammunitior

Sales to Law Enforcement Officers

_Obliterated Serial Number

Short Barreled Rifle & Shotgun

\ A
|
V]
V]
[ NJA
(Ve
v
V
[
LIC

SES

- Enguged in the Business

]

Comrection of Error

- Posting of Licens:
Renewal/Duration ( b) (6 ) hasclle

/]

Premises Covered

_~Reporting Changes of Address / ATF F 5300.38**

V%

Reporting Changes in Trade Name

Reporting Changes of Control

Youth Handgun Sufety Act- Sales of Handguns / Poster und Nolices

18 U.S.C.. 27 CFR & Other Refercnres

478.125(c)

ATF Ruling 2013-3

478.124

478.11

4781260

923(g)X5)(A) & Demand Letter 3

478.3%
478.129

478.11
478.102 & 478.131
v bipoviha/eiisd/nics/indes
921(a), 922(z), & 923(d)(1)(G)
18 U.S.C. 922(2)
478.94 & 478.95
wiwvw.atfonline ‘
478.100
478.96
478.99
478.99(b)(1)
478.134
478.103
478.34
478.11

478.11
478 4R
478.91
478.45 & 478.49
478.50
478 52
47853
478.54

1-{ Discontinuance of Business 47857 & 478.127
4. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
{71 Right of Entry and Examination ' - ’ Ty 47823
4" Tracing Request from ATF K£4ho 1deks (el d_" € fag {mc LIS 478.25a
V] “Straw’ Purchuse LEF eustrness (KO Mgl 478128 & General Info. # 15
LA Curios o Relics / ATF P 5300.11** Y472 re4d 478.11
L] Antique Firearm / Muzzleloader (Conversion Exceptions) PLES C™ 478 11 & Generul Info. # 8(C)
L7 Compliance with State Law Publication / ATF P 5300.5** L 478 24
W) Consignment of Fircarms 478 124(n), Q&A Section F135,
4 Personal Firearms/ ATF P 3312.8** N nandod 478.1254
17| Fireanm Transportation - 47838

TATE LAWS AND LOCAL ORDINANCES

S.Smj

Pape Numher

66

63-65
37
68
18

44
68-69

36
54-55 & 69

4 & 15-16
15-16
52

54
52
53-54
53
69-70
55-56
43
39

36
48
50
47 & 48
48
48
48
48
49 & 68

40
41

68 & 165

35

35-36 & 161
40-41

63 & 182-183
67

44

Review of basic requirements including additionitl licenses, wailing periods, concealed carry permits, and firearms permuts

6. GUNSMITH ACTIVITIES NEne N/A
Gunsmithing Defnition 478 11 - Engaged in the business (d) 36
Gunsmith Recordkeeping 478,124(n) & .125(¢), ATF Ruling 77-1 63,66 & 125-126
Return of Repaired Firearm 478.124(n), Q& A Section i 63 & 184
Fircarms & Ammunition Excise Tax - Contact Tax & Trade Bureat www.ith. gov/firedsms 877.882-3277
Ex-f
* Provide n copy of the farm of publication (or refer to www.atf.gov for an e-copy) and explain the requirements for completing the forms. Page1ol 2



Acknowledpgement of Federal Firearms Regulations
Puge references are in ATF P 5300.4** (Scpl. 2005)

Licensee Name: UT Number:

772085.2015-0061 Bt B

Debora Gales, Deb's Gun Range

1 : ¥ 5 LS

TOPIC

7. FIREARMS & AMMUNITION MANUFACTURERS N/A

Manufacturer Definilion

Markings 478.92 , 479.102, Rulings 9-5, 12-1 & 13-3

Records 478 123 & 478.125(i), ATF Ruling 10-8

Annual Fireurms Manufacturing & Exportation Report / ATF F 5300.11**

Firearms & Ammumtion Excise Tax-Contact Tax & Trade Bureau wwaw. itb. pov/frearms
479.103

NFA Firearms
Z 479.31-479.37
Nal

478.11 and 479.11

Special Occupational Tux / ATF F 5630.7**
8. NFA DEALER

Page Number

37 & B2
50-51 & 91-92
63 & 184

877-882-3277
92
84-86

125
79-97
186-189

84-86

37
62 & 67

50-31, 59 & 91-52

57-58
877-882-3277
93-95

Authorized Operations ATF Ruling 76-22
NFA Firearms Part 479
General Information / ATF P 5320.8** Q&A Section M
Forms used to transfer NFA. items NFA Forms 1,2,3,4 & 5**
Special Occupational Tax / ATF F 5630.7** - 479.31-479.37
9. IMPORTER N/A [ﬁ

Importer Definition 478.11
Importation Acquisition & Disposition Record 478.122 & 478.125(i), ATF Ruling 11-]

Markings 478.92/112(d%2) & 479.102, Ruling 13-3

ATF Forms 6 and 6A** 478.112
Firearm & Ammunition Excise Tax-Conlact Tax & Trade Bureau www.ith.gov/fircarms
NFA Firearms 479.111-479.113

10, EXPORTATION
Armms Export Control Act of 1976

11. SCHOOL ZONE

- 22 US.C. 2778

-~

NIA lj ATF P 53101

98-100

[:] If the FFL's premises fulls within a school zone, firearms in possession of FFL's customers must be unloaded and placed in
a lecked container or in a locked firearms rack thut is on a motor vehicle. Also, the FFL should use specific means to
ensure thut their customers are not in violation of 18 U.S.C. 922(q). For example, the FFL could advise the customer of
State permits/license options or the use of lockshle containers. Refer to 18 U.S.C. 921(2)25 on page 7 for the full
definition of "School Zone”.

12. GENERAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 169-201

Investgato explatned this information to me on 5 / | ol / a Ol S

and answered my questions regarding this information. | have received a copy of this for my records as o reference. T understund that
this is only 2 genernl overview of the regulations and that [ will be responsible for familianzing myself with all of the Jaws and
regulutions governing my licensed firearms business.

o347 J20K ( b ) (6 ) 2-[F20IS

ApplicanUs/Licensee's Signature and Date /' / :
Federal Firearms Licensing Center  866-662-2750
ATF Office Contact #:W Firearms Tracing Center  800-788-7133
ATF Website: www.atl.gov Firearms Imports Branch ~ 304-616-4550
National Firearms Act (NFA) Branch ~ 304-616-4500
REPORTING THEFTS:  888-930-9275 Firearms Technology Branch ~ 304-260-16%9
800-800-3855 Firearms Industry Programs Branch ~ 202-648-71%0

Distribution Center / Forms ~ 703-870-7526

Revised 5/15/2014

Fu-A

 Provide a copy of tha form ar publication (o refer to wwav.atf.gov for an e-copy} and explain the requirements for completing the forms. Page 2 of 2






Firearms Compliance Inspection

FFL Audit Report
RDS KEY: 43538237 Report Date: 02/24/2015 08: All Times are Eastern
DENIED/DENIED UNDER APPEAL STATUS DATE RANGE
FROM DATE: 11/30/1998 | SRR
TO DATE: 02/24/2015 Ve iied Ho NTN's ClUALAL
140 GETON -
NON-DENIED STATUS DATE RANGE ,Mul%‘“’ﬁ >

FROM DATE: 12/26/2014
TO DATE: 02/24/2015

03 Pudic Law
112-55 (125 Siat

Number Of Denied Transactions:

Number Of Denied Under Appeal Transactions: _ (b ) (6 )
. 112-55 (125

gt el Has|is

Number Of Currently Open Transactions:

Number Of Cancelled Transactions:

Number Of Non-Denied Under Appeal Transactions: 0O

Total Number Of Transactions:

<<<< 43538237 >>>>

Created Request Notify
Date & Time NTN STN Transferee's Name Sex RacDOB  SORSOPSSN  PURPOSE ID Status Source Date

D) (6), (b) (7)(C




(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)




(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)




(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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From: (b) (6)

Sent: Tue Febru 2015 2:23 PM

To:
Subject: uery Request #151998
Attachments: 43538237 docx

Good Afternoon [O (b ) (6 )

The Viclent Crime Analysis Branch has processed your request to provide a FFL history query for Debora Gales, d/b/a,
Deb's Gun Range (FFL # 4-35-38237).

Attached is a Word document revealing the activity associated with this FFL for the time period of September 11, 2013 to
February 24, 2015, The results are as follows:

/a_Deb's Gun Range (FFL # 4-35-38237) was as
excluding the duplicat

purchaser. This FFL was also associated wilhelis

552)

itiple sales involvin

If you have any questions or need additional infarmation, please contact the Violent Crime Analysis Branch at 304-616-
4100.

Please be advised that Consolidated and Further Continuing Appropriations Act of 2012, (PL 112-55) which become
effective on November 18, 2011, restricts the disclosure of any part of the contents of the Firearms Tracing System or any
information required to be kept by Federal Firearms Licensees pursuant to 18 USC 923(g), or required to be reported
pursuant to 18 USC 923(g)(3) and 923(g)(7).

The information, which is being provided per your request, is either for (1) a Federal, State, local, or tribal law
enforcement agency, or a Federal, State, or local prosecutor; or (2} a foreign law enforcement agency solely in
connection with or for use in a criminal investigation or prosecution; or (3} a Federal agency for a national security or
intelligence purpose. This proviso sholl not be construed to prevent the sharing or exchange of such information among
and between Federal, State, local, or foreign low enforcement agencies, Federal, State, or local prosecutors, and Federal
national security, intelligence, or counterterrorism officials or the publication of statistical aggregate doto regarding
firearms traffickers and trafficking channels, firearms misuse, felons, and trofficking investigations. Congress has
enacted restrictions regarding the further dissemination of this materiol outside of law enforcement and ATF
recommends that you discuss these restrictions with your legal counsel prior to ony dato-sharing.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

Contractor - Team Rolling Bay

We Analysis Branch

Ev-C
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Exhibits 4a-4c
Violations of 27 CFR 478.21(a)
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Exhibit 5
Violations of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(4)
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Exhibit 6
Violations of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)
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iJ.S. Degartment of Justice

Bureau of Aleohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report
1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2. Ul NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C)
{(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 773090-2013-0243-B1B
Debora Gales 3 PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |(4a. TARGET DATE [4b. TARGET HOURS
Deb's Gun Range 435085014M3B237
6819 Kennedy Ave § REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
Hammond,IN 46323, Lake

ATE =8 4
3 (b) (6) s}\c;gizged Inspectar
(b) (6) - Lead Inspector
7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
m Shpaisor GBS

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS
Please conduct a full firearms inspection of this FFL. This inspection is to include a full inventory of firearms and a records review of all
ATF Fs 4473 for the inspection period.

8. INSPECTION RESULTS [ | CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS. ADJUSTMENTS. ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL)
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 4 |NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM
NO. OF TECS CHECKS NO. OF TECS HITS 2112-P.OA.
NO. OF TAX $ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR
ADJUSTMENTS $ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR
NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 - GPV EXPENSES
NO. OF CLAIMS 5 VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116 - MISC.
NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION

On August 15, 2013, Industry Operations Investigators (iOls an conductad an unannounced
compliance inspeciion of Federal Firearms License (FFL) halder Mrs. ra Gales who operates Debs Gun Range (FFL#
4-35-38237). The onsite inspection concluded the same day. The inspection period was the previous twelve manthg, from August 15,
2012 to August 15, 2013. Present for the inspection was owner, Mrs. Gales, who was identified and interviewed.

Viols WL ONLY and Recall Inspection

NTING DATA
ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)
AUG 2013 9.
SEP 2013 500
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 14.00 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)

AUG 2013 23.50

SEF 2013 23.00
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 46.50 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE b ) 6 )
TOTAL HOURS 60.50

ATF EF 5700.14 (10-38) For Official Use Only Page 1 of 2



U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assign ment and Report
= S s W e
1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2. Ul NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 773090-2013-0243-B18B
Debora Gales 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |(4a, TARGET DATE |4b. TARGET HOURS
Deb's Gun Range 435089014M38237
6819 Kennedy Ave 5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
Hammond,|IN 46323, Lake

13, REVIEW AND ROUTING

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

NCUR ["] SEE COMMENTS [S}FINAL DISPOSITION

SIGNAT! REVIGW DATE
A.SA.!) Qhanfix
ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE
L104, Fre
% g A AL CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE
4

ATF EF 5700.14 (10-98) For Official Use Only Page 2 of 2



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales Ul#:  773090-2013-0243
Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-4M-38237

Address: 6819 Kennedy Ave
Hammond, IN 46323
Lake County

1 - Introduction

On August 15, 2013, Industry Operations Investigators (IOIs

onducted an unannounced compliance
inspection of Federal Firearms License (FFL) holder Mrs. Debora Gales
who operates Debs Gun Range (FFL# 4-35-38237). The onsite inspection
concluded the same day. The inspection period was the previous twelve
months, from August 15, 2012 to August 15, 2013, Present for the
inspection was owner, Mrs. Gales, who was identified and interviewed.

Inspection Profile: m

itei(b) (6) mul(b) (6) MEEE closing conference with Debora Gales
and her son (&) RCIM on September 11, 2013 at which time an ATF Form
5030.5, Report of Violations, was issued.

Business Profile:
Mrs. Gales is the owner and sole proprietor of Debs Gun Range located in
urban Hammond, IN. The premise is in a commercial location in the
downtown district of Hammond. On the main floor of the store there is the
firearm sales area and a simulator machine for practicing different shooting
scenarios. The office space directly next door at 6821 Kennedy Ave, is
where Mrs. Gales offers NRA training classes. In the basement of the
building is a gun range for handgun use only.

Mrs. Gales was licensed under her current FFL in 1999. However, Mrs,
Gales has been involved with the business in some capacity for
approximately 20 years. In addition to the current FFL, the following
FFLs have been held at the same premises:

o 1995-2005 Foreman's Gun Range FFL 4-35-37397
Mrs. Gales (as Debora Foreman) listed as Partner.
o 19961999 FE W Shots FFL 4-35-37432
Mrs. Gales (as Debora Workman) listed as Partner.
o 1992-2005 Don Foreman Gunsmith FFL 4-35-35688
Mrs, Gales (as Debora Workman) listed as a Responsible Person.

Debs Gun Range sells new and used long guns and handguns.
ApproximatelM)f the firearms Mrs. Gales acquires are handguns,

Revised 3/30/13 Page 1 of 13



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales Ul#:  773090-2013-0243
Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-4M-38237

(b) (4) (b) (4) : ;
are long guns ang hTe rece Approximatel f the
firearms are new|{@lggiare used anmare transfers. During
#: Gales acquire

inspection period of 8/152013 to 8/15/2013 A
firearms and disposed o Mrs. Gales ha firearms in physical
inventory at the time of this inspection an

Book.
qo) @)
Mrs. es also transfers and receives a
4

significant number of firearms fro

are transferred through Mrs.

Mrs. Gales does not participate in gun shows, consignments, mail order, or
internet sales. In addition to buying and selling firearms, Mrs. Gales
operates an indoor shooting range and offers firearm safety courses at the
premises. Mrs. Gales also hosts recreational shooting leagues. She does
not store firearms off-site.

Mrs. Gales has a current Registered Retail Merchant Certificate (Control
Number 1200091740708) valid through 11/30/2013. She also has a current
State of Indiana License to Sell Handguns #49014, which expires
09/30/2017.

Ownership and Control:
Debora Gales (formerly known as Debora Workman and Debora Foreman)

1s the owner and sole proprietor of Debs Gun Range. Mrs. Gales owns the
business premises. There are no other responsible persons and none were

added as a result of this inspection. Mrs. Oyees,
including her son Ed Esagate and husban

No hidden ownership is suspected.

Variance:
Mrs. Gales does not have any variances, nor did she request any,

2 - Recommendation
Violations with Waming Letter and Recall Inspection.

Revised 3/30/13 Page 2 of 13



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales UT#:  773090-2013-0243
Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-4M-38237

3 - Inspection History

December 15. 2011, Firearms Inventory and Reconciliatj
Debs Gun Range reported a theft of firearms and IOitﬁ%-and Area

Supervisof{s)N(5)) conducted a full firearms inventory and reconciliation.

March 16, 2011. Recall Inspection

The following violations were cited on a Report of Violations:

27 CFR 478.124(c)(‘
The licensee failed i/ Exukad i

2in a complete and accurate
Cala CCasions.

27 CFR 478.125(e)

Failure to consistently record the address of the person to whom firearms
are transferred in the bound book disposition when Forms 4473 are
maintained chronologically. Reference for copies of bound book pages
from 2008, 2009 and 2010 reflecting this violation.

27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv)
REPEAT VIOLATION FROM 2005 AND 2010 COMPLIANCE
INSPECTIONS

, the licensee recorded an
incorrect date in Item 21a as the date NICS was contacted for a
background check.

27 CFR 478.124(c)(4)..,
The licensee failed, i instance, to record the firearm serial number
in Item 28 on Form 4473 for a transfer orf§

7 CER 478.124(c)(5)
[ instance, the licensee failed to properly date Item 36, transfer date,
in section D on Form 4473 for a transfer to - ——

January 13. 2010, Compliance Inspection
The following viclations were cited on a Report of Violations:

27 CFR 478.124(c)(3), Repeat Violation
The Licensee failed to abtajn a complete ATF Form 4473 prior to
transferring a firearm o ccasions.

Revised 3/30/13 Page 3 of 13



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales Ul#: 773090-2013-0243
Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-4M-38237
27 CFR 478.21(a)

led for by the headings
occasions

The Licensee failed to provide information ca
and instructions on ATF Form 4473 onlaliae

27 CFR 478.96(c)
The Licensee failed to observe state law, specifically the State of Illinois
requirement for a one (1) day waiting period for 1llingis residents, when

27 CFR 478.125(e), Repeat Violation .
The Licensee failed to regord the disposition o &airearms. The
Licensee failed to recorq cquisitions of firearms. The Lxe failed

to record complete and accurate acquisition information onfEess

occasions. nsee failed to record complete disposition
information o ccasions.
8.99(c)

becasion, the Licensee failed to ensure that the transferee was
pited prior to transferring a firearm to an individual who
answered “yes” to question 11.i. indicating he had been convicted of a
misdemeanor crime of domestic violence.

Mrs. Gales signed an Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations.
While the IOIs recommended revocation of Mrs. Gales’ license, the DIO
recommended a waming conference in lieu of revocation. ATF sent a letter to
Mrs. Gales requesting her presence at a warning conference to be held on July 8,
2010. DIO Marcia Lambert held a conference with Mrs. Gales on July 13,
2010. On July 14, 2010, Area Supervisor{{XE)] sent Mrs. Gales a
letter summarizing the warning conference as well as reminding Mrs, Gales that
future violations may be considered willful.

February 23. 2005. Compliance Inspection

The following violations were cited on a Report of Violations:
27 CFR 478.124(b)
The Licensee failed to have ATF Form 4473, Firearms Transaction Record,
retained alphabetical (by name of purchaser) chronological (by date of
disposition), or numerical (by transaction serial number) order. The forms
were filed by year.

27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i); 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(ii); 27 CFR
478.124(c) (3)(iii)

The Licensee failed to ensure Proper con
Firearms Transaction Record, in

Revised 3/30/13 Page 4 of 13



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales UT#:  773090-2013-0243
Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-4M-38237

Il occasion, Item 18b was
occasions, Itern 19a was not completed, On

Jtern 19d was not completed following a delayed

occasions, Item 29 and Item 30 were not completed.

occasion, [tem 18a_

27 CFR 478.125(e)

Verification of the A& Record to the physical inventory disclosed
unrecorded dispositi anrecorded dlsposmons to the licens
personal collection firearm missing from inventory, and|

unrecorded acquisi

27 CFR 478.126a
The licensee failed to complete and submit ATF 3310.4, Report of
Sale or Other Dispositiog of Pistols and Revolvers, on transfers toSi
individuals for a total of

A review of federal firearms regulations was conducted with Mrs. Gales on
February 23, 2005, Mrs. Gales signed and dated an Acknowledgement of
Federal Firearms Regulations.

On April 12, 2005, ATF sent Mrs. Gales a letter requesting her presence at a
wamning conference. The Warning Conference was held on April 29, 2005 at the
Merrillville Field Office. During the Warning Conference, Mrs. Gales again
acknowledged ber responsibilities as a licensee and detailed steps she would take
to avoid repeat violations. A letter summarizing the conference was sent to Mrs.
Gales on May 5, 2005.

October 07. 1999: Qualification Inspection
FFL 4-35-38237 was issued.

4 - Internal Controls Evaluation
Mrs. Gales was questioned throughout the inspection in an effort to gauge her
control of the firearm sales activities conducted at the store. She is responsible,
along with her 10 employees who deal with firearms for all transactions
including completion of the disposition in the bound book. Mrs. Gales or one of
her employees will contact NICS and complete ATF Form 4473 at the time of
the transaction. Forms 4473 are reviewed for completeness and accuracy.

Mrs. Gales stated that there is usually an inventory conducted every year, but
that it had been a little longer than that since the last one. She also stated that
once a year, the shop is closed for repairs, cleaning, organization, and any other

Revised 3/30/13 Page 5 0of 13



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales Ul#:  773090-2013-0243
Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-4M-38237

needed maintenance. There is a tagging system in place. All firearms have a tag
on them, that corresponds to a book and page number with it acquisition in the
bound book and a number for Form 4473 disposition. This system was useful in
locating the specific firearm information more quickly and with some exceptions
was accurate. At the closing conference Mrs. Gales stated that she has
implemented a double check system for all ATF Forms 4473 and the A&D
Book. There are always two employees working at one time, and they will check
each other’s wark.,

Firearms are not organized in one place and during the inspection firearms were
found in several different rooms in the store. This is how it has been for several
inspections. There were firearms in cabinets around the store, buried under
empty boxes in storage and just lying around. Mrs. Gales stated during the
closing conference that she has purchased a new safe for all of her long guns to
eliminate some of the disorganization.

Mrs. Gales has security cameras set up to record to a DVR which she can also
view from any computer. The store has a metal roll-bar that comes down in
front of the store to prevent break-ins through the front of the store. The store is
alarmed and the alarm, if triggered, goes directly to the Hammond Police
Department rather than through a monitoring service.

IOI(X(E MM did not find any significant internal control deficiencies.

S - Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) Record - Inventory

Upon completing a full physical inventory at Mrs. Gales premise, it was
discovered that there we irearms in inventory an pen entries in the
A&D Record. Each firearm was physically identified by the serial number and
matched to the corresponding A&D Record entry.

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales Ul#: 773090-2013-0243
Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-4M-38237

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

6 - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions
Mrs. Gales hallgllIA TF Forms 4473 on file for the inspection period of
8/15/2012 to 8/13/7013 includinggzgémlenied and cancelled transactions, 101s
reviewed all forms. The forms are maintained by an assigned inventory number
that corresponds to when they were acquired and the book and page number they
corresponded to in the A&D record. Denied and cancelled transactions are
maintained in a separate folder. The forms were compared for similar last names,

Revised 3/30/13 Page 7 of 13



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales Ul#:  773090-2013-0243
Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-4M-38237

types of firearms purchased, and addresses to screen for straw and suspicious
transactions.

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat, 552)

7 - Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers
uspicious purchaser was queried in E-Trace/NCIC. No derogatory
information was obtained.

8 - Trace Activity

penod All traces were success (see Exhibit 6, VCAB). None ofth

traced firearms were sold during the inspection period of 8/15/2012 to
8/15/2013.

101{{s)X(S) M quericd E-Trace (EEE
1o determine if any had been unsuccessfully traced, were recovered or stolen.
firearm had a successful trace done on it, none were reported as stolen

9- Multiple Sales

Vi 1 1125 S’Eu: 1 H . 5 f::;:iss
gL reports s b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Star. ©52)
unreported multiple handgun sale, involving

(see Section 14, Violation 01)
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales Ul#:  773090-2013-0243
Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-4M-38237

10 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer

Mrs. Gales is not an Importer, Collector, or Manufacturer. She does not deal in
NFA weapons.

11 - Referrals
No referrals were generated as a result of this inspection.

12 - Other
Debora Gales was in compliance with the Youth Handgun Safety Act notice and
poster requirements, She stated that secure gun locks are provided with every
handgun transferred.

13 - Closing Actions
On Septernber 11, 2013 a closing conference was held with Mrs. Gales and her

son Ed Esgate. A Report of Violations was issued to Mrs. Gales and Mr. Esgate,
who signed and dated the ROV (see Exhibit 7, ROV). A full Acknowledgement
of Federal Firearms Regulations was conducted with Mrs. Gales and Mr. Esgate.
Debora Gales signed and dated the Acknowledgment of Federal Firearms
Regulations (see Exhibit 8, Acknowledgement) and indicated that she
understood what was expected of her as a Federal Firearms Licensee. She was
informed that the review was a general overview, and that she is responsible to
know all of the laws and regulations pertaining to the firearms business. She was
provided with a copy of the Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations
for their records.

The following materials were discussed and provided: ATF P 5300.4, Federal
Firearms Regulations Reference Guide; ATF I 5300.23A, Important Notice to
Dealers and Other Participants at this Gun Show; ATF Rul. 2008-2; Open Letter
to All FFLs 01/13/2009; Open Letter to All FFLs 07/07/2009; Open Letter to All
FFLs 08/29/2011; Open Letter to All FFLs 04/21/2006; Open Letter to All
Federally Collectors of Curio or Relic Firearms; ATF FFL Quick reference and
Best Practices Guide; FFL Newsletter, February 2011; ATF F 3310.11, Federal
Firearms Licensee Firearms Inventory Theft/Loss Report; ATF F 3310.4, Report
of Multiple Sale or Other Disposition of Pistols and Revolvers; ATF Form 4473
Part I, Firearms Transaction Record Part I — Over-the-Counter; ATF 1 5300.2,
Youth Handgun Safety Act Notice; ATF I 5300.1, Youth Handgun Safety Act
poster; ATF P 3317.2, Safety and Security Information for Federal Firearms
Licensees; ATF P 3312.8, Personal Firearms Record; NICS Guide for
Appealing a Firearm Transfer Denial; NICS Index; NICS enrollment instructions
for FFLs; ATF M 1200.31, “Cans” and “Cant’s” of the Gun Control Act; ATF I
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales Ul#:  773090-2013-0243

Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-4M-38237

3310.4, Persons Adjudicated as a Mental Defective or Committed to a Mental
Institution; ATF I 3310.2, Protection Orders and Federal Firearms Prohibitions;
ATF 13310.3, Misdemeanor Crimes of Domestic Violence and Federal Firearms
Prohibitions; ATF P 5300.18, Nonimmigrant Aliens Purchasing Firearms and
Ammunition in the United States; ATF Fact Sheet, FFL Compliance Inspections;
ATF Publication 3312.0, National Tracing Center Division Information for
Industry Members; lllinois State Police FAQ sheet; ATF P 5300.1, Gun Free
School Zone Notice; ATF Form 1370.2, Requisition for Firearms/Explosives
Forms, and a sample Firearms Acquisition and Disposition Record.

A list of important addresses and phone numbers were also provided with
instructions to call with any questions or concerns

14 - Viglations

14

2

27 CFR 478.126(a)
REPEAT VIOLATION FROM 2005 COMPLIANCE INSPECTION.

Nature of Violation: O occasion involving firearms, Licensee

failed to complete an ATi iorm L310.4, Report of Multiple Sale, when
transferring two (2) or more handguns within a five (5) day period to an
unlicensed person.

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

Licensee’s Response: Licensee stated they this had never happened before and
that they did not know how it could have happened. Licensee stated a part-time
employee completed the sale and that they have been talked to about the
situation.

Corrective Action: Licensee immediately completed and submitted all missing
ATF Forms 3310.4, Report of Multiple Sale, In the future, Licensee is to ensure
that all transfers of two (2) or more handguns within a five day period to an
unlicensed person are timely and accurately reported.

Reference Worksheet 2, Exhibit 1.

27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)
REPEAT VIOLATION FROM 2011 COMPLIANCE INSPECTION.

D3 Pudic Law 112-55

Nature of Vielation: Orisstslill occasion, Licensee failed to properly date Item

Revised 3/30/13 Page 10 of 13



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales Ul#:  773090-2013-0243
Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-4M-38237

36, transfer date, in section D on Form 4473.

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

Licensee’s Response: Licensee said they did not know how this had happened,
but they take the issue very seriously. Licensee stated they have had discussion
with the employee that made the mistake.

Corrective Action: The licensee corrected the error immediately on a copy of
ATF Form 4473, In the future, Licensee is to date ATF Form 4473 if Licensee
does now know or have reasonable cause to believe that the transferee is
disqualified by law from receiving the firearm.

Reference Worksheet 2, Exhibit 2.
3, 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv)

REPEAT VIOLATION FROM 2005, 2010 AND 2011 COMPLIANCE
INSPECTIONS.

Nature of Violation: Ot occasion, Licensee failed to completely and

accurately record information from the NICS on ATF Form 4473.

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

Licensee’s Response: Licensee said they did not know how this had happened,
but they take the issue very seriously. Licensee stated they have had discussion
with the employee that made the mistake.

Corrective Action: In the future, Licensee is to review all ATF Forms 4473 for
complete and accurate information prior to transferring a firearm to an
unlicensed person.

Reference Worksheet 2, Exhibit 3.

4. 27 CFR 478.125(e)
REPEAT VIOLATION FROM 2005, 2010 AND 2011 COMPLIANCE
INSPECTIONS.

Revised 3/30/13 Page 11 of 13



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales UR#:  773090-2013-0243
Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-4M-38237

Nature of Violation: O pecasions licensee failed to properly maintain

its Acquisition and Disposition (A&D) Record.

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

Licensee’s Response: Licensee stated that the lines are hard to read and that an
error was made in logging out the firearm. Licensee stated she tells all of her
emplovees to use a ruler as to not make mistakes. Licensee stated they believe

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

Licensee stated they try to complete an inventory every six months and will be

trying to increase that to once a month if possible. Licensee had a meeting with
all of her employees to discuss importance of A&D Book and has implemented
new policy to have all forms and record double checked.

Corrective Action: Licensee immediately corrected its A&D Record. In the
future, Licensee is to ensure that all entries into its A&D Record are timely and
accurately made. On 8/29/2013 the missing firearms were reported as missing
inventory on an ATF Form 3310.11.

Reference Worksheet 2, Exhibit 4,

Revised 3/30/13 Page 12 of 13



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales Uk 773090-2013-0243
Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-4M-38237

(b) (6)

Signature Title Date of Report

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits
Worksheets (WS)

WS 01: A&D Review

WS 02: 4473 Review

WS 03: Informational

WS 04: Statistical

Exhibits (EX):
EX 1: Violation 1 - 27 CFR 478.126(a)
_ Multiple Scles Repor

EX 2: Violation 2 - 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)

63 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552

7 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv)

EX 4: Violation 4 - 27 CFR 478.125(¢
b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

Theft/Loss Report
EX 5: Audit Log
EX 6: VCAB
EX 7: ROV
EX 8: Acknowledgement of Regulations

Revised 3/30/13 Page 13 of 13



Worksheet 01



b3 Public Law 112-35 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-35 (125 Stat. 552)




Worksheet 02



b3 Public Law 112-35 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-35 (125 Stat. 552)




Worksheet 03



FIREARMS INSPECTION

Infarmational Page

Enter the Licensee's name and UI# in the boxes below to populate all worksheets in the Workbook,

Licensee Name:

UI Number:

Debs Gun Range

773090-2013-0243

Enter the Investigator's name and date to populate all worksheets in the Workbook.

Iieilud Bi:

Date:

O8/20/13

Figures for the Results Tab in N-Spect

478.99 Total Transactions With Violations:

478.100  Total Number of Transactions with Violations:

478,102  Total Number of Transactions with Violations:

478.124  Total Number ATF Forms 4473 Reviewed:

478.124  Total No. With Violations on F 4473 Certification:

478.124  Total No. With Violations on F 4473 Section A:

478,124  Total Number with Other Violations:

478.125  Firearms in Phys. Inventory Verified w A/D Book:

478.125  Fircarms in A/D Bk Verified w Phys Inventory:

478.125  Number of Discrepancies:

478.125 _ Fircarms Missing/Stolen afier Reconciliation:

478.125  Firearm transactions completed but not recorded
in required records

478.126a  Total Number of Unreported Multiple Sales:

478.126a  Total Number of Guns Involved;

Violation Summary for Report of Violations and Violation Tab in Nspect

Number of Times

Violation Worksheet 2 Regalation Violaied

Cite Type 2008 Edition 2012 Edition
478.21(a) Administrative 0
478.124(c)(1) Records & Reporis 0
478 124(c)IND Records & Reports Q
478.124(c)3I)iii)  |Records & Reporis 0
478.124(c)(3)Xiv)  |Records & Repons 0
478.124(c)(}) Records & Reports 0
478.124(c)(5) Records & Reports 0
478.102(a) Conduci of Business 0
478.102(a)2)ii) Conduct of Business 1]
478.126a Records & Reports 0
923(g)(5HA) Records & Reports 0
478.131(a)}{2) Records & Reports 0
478.9%a) Conduct of Business 0
478.99(b) Conduct of Business 0
478.99(¢) Conduct of Business 0

* 478,99 Canduct of Business 0
** 478.125(¢) Records & Reports Worksheet 1
478.124(a) Records & Reports Worksheet |
478.129(b) Records & Reporis Warksheet 1

* This cell is the sum of 478.99(a), 478.99(b), and 47R.99(c). 478.99 should not be cited. Instead, cite
478.99(a), 478.99(b), und/or 478.99(c) on the Report of Violations.
#* If the licensee is an importer or manulfacturer, cite the appropriate 478,122 or 478.123 violation(s).
NOTE: Light Green shaded cells contain formulas; do not type in these cells.

Revised 08/:06 2013



Worksheet 04



FIREARMS INSPECTION
Stntistical Page

Licensee Name: Ul Number:

Debs Gun Range 773090-2013-0243
Date:
08/:20/13

NOTE: The numbers and percentages below are provided only 1o help apply ATF O 5370.1B, Federal Firearms Administrative Action
Policy and Procedures. Itis NOT meant to be al) inclusive. Ttems such as the FFL participating in a straw porchase, the transfer of a
firearm (o a prohibited person, etc., must be evaluated by the 101 and Supervisors and applied (n the order appropriately.

(2008 editipn)

{2012 edition)

A & D Bound Book and Inventory Violations:

Falure to timely and/or comectly recard acquisition entrics,

Failure to timely and/or correctly record disposition entries

Missing fircarms afler reconcilimion

Forms 4473 Violations:

Fails to exccute ATF Forms 4473

Missing ATF Forms 4473

Fails to obtain complete or securate information in
centification section

Fails 1o record eny (D

(0%

Fails to record valid and complete (D

Sl @ |o|ls

0%

NICS Violations:

Accepmnce of non-qualifying Siate permit as substiwe for
NICS check,

=

Fails to conduct NICS check or obtain altemnative permut

Failure to initiate a new NICS check when the transaction 1§
nol completed within the 30 day period.

Prohibited Snles Violations:

Transfer of long gun to a resident in another state that
violntes state law

Transfer of handgun to out-of=state resident

Transfer of a receiver 1o a person under the nge of 2.

Transfer of fireasm to a purchaser, who at the time of the
transfer appeared to be prohibited

= E=1 L=} -

Conduct of Business:

Fails 10 report required mudtiple sales

Revised 08/06.2013




Exhibit 1



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




Exhibit 2



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




Exhibit 3



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




Exhibit 4



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




Exhibit 5



<<<< 43538237 >>>>

Created

Date & Time NTN

D)

Firearms Compliance Inspection
FFL Audit Report

RDS KEY; 43538237 Report Date: 08/12/2013 08;. All Times are Eastern

DENIED/DENIED UNDER APPEAL STATUS DATE RANGE
FROM DATE: 11/30/1998
TO DATE: 08/12/2013

NON-DENIED STATUS DATE RANGE
FROM DATE: 06/13/2013
TO DATE: 08/12/2013

Number Of Denied Transactions:
Number Of Denied Under Appeal Transa 0115,
Number OF Proceed Responses: W
Number OF Currently Delayed Transactio 0
Number Of Currently Open Transactions: s s

Number OF Cancelled Transactions:
Number OFf Non-Denied Under Appeal Transactions: 0

Tatal Number Of Transactions:

Request Notify
STN Transferee's Name Sex Rac DOB SOR SOP SSN PURPOSE ID Status Source Date

(6), (b) (7)(C)




(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



Exhibit 6



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




Exhibit 7



U.S, Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tohacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations
“

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when compleling this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the propricior or a responsible
representative, The remaining copies will be submitied with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed repont for their files,

Narme of Proprictor Street Address City Stnte Zip Code County Puge T of
Debora Gales 6819 Kennedy Ave I zmmond IN 46323- Lake 4 Pages
Deb's Gun Range
License/Permit/Registry Number (I am) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
435089014M38237
Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed ihe following violations which have heen explained to you:
Number: | Date Corrections ta be Made:
Nat I Violati (U not carrected immediately)
ature of Viclation: \ . ; :
e y e ; Corrective Action ta be Taken: 27 CFR 478.126(a) states, in part, "Ench licensee shall
REF VIOLATION FROM 2005 COMPLIANCE INSPECTION. (1f ot corrected inmediately) Prepare a report of multiple salcs o ofher disposition
' - fail e P TET whenever the licensee sells or olherwise disposes of, al one
: . ﬁn:arms,' Licdlise fuiltd 1o complele s A SR time or during uny five consecutive husiness days, two or
33 l0.4,_ Report of N!ulnplc Sale, when transferring two (2) or more handguns within & five (5) more pistols, or revolvers, or any combination of pisiols and
day period to an unlicensed person,

revolvers totaling two or more, to en unlicensed person”.
b3 P u b | I C LaW 1 1 2'55 ( 1 25 Stat . 5 52) Licensee is to immediatety complete and submit all missing
ATF Forms 33104, Report of Multiple Sale, In the future,
Licensee is to ensure that all transfers of two (2) or more
handguns within & five day period to an unlicensed person
are timely and accurately reporied.

Citation: 27 CFR 478.126a

For Official Use Only ATF E-Form 5030 5

Revised Apnl 2005



LS. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohel, Tohicco, Fircarms and Explosives Report of Violations

“

Instruclions

Please write fimmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprictor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Namc of Proprictor Sireel Address Ciy State Zip Code County Page 2 of
Debora Gales 6819 Kennedy Ave Hammond IN 46323- Luke 4 Pages
Deb's Gun Range

License/Permit/Registry Number  (If any) Expiration Date Dale(s) or Period of Inspection

435089014M38237

Inspection Resulis
An exanination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been expluined 1o you;

Mumber: 2 Date Carrections to be Made:

: {If not corrected immediately)
Nature of Violation:

\x = : Corrective Action to be Taken: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) states that "The licensee shall sign
REPEAT VIOLATION FROM 2011 COMPLIANCE INSPECTION. (If not corrected immediately)  and date the form if the licensee does not know or have
; s ¥, e y ve &5 reasonable couse to belicve that the transferee is disqualified
- occasion, Licensee failed 1o properly date Item 36, transfer dale. in section D on by law from receiving the fircarm and transfer the firearm
Fo described on the Form 4473

b3 PUb“C LaW 1 12'55 (125 Stat 552) In the future, Licensee is to sign and date the ATF Form

4473 if Licensee does not know or have reasonable cause to
believe that the transferee is disqualified by law from
receiving the firearm ond transfer the firearm deseribed on
the Form 4473,

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)

For Official Use Only ATF E-Form 5030 §

Rewisedd April 2005



U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Fircarms and Explosives Report of Violations

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicale, The original copy will be given to the proprictor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copics will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprictor Streel Address City State Zip Code County Page 3 of

Debora Gales 6819 Kennedy Ave Hammond IN 46323- Lake 4 Pages
Deb's Gun Range

License/Permil/Registry Number (I any) Expiration Dale Date(s) or Period of Inspection
435089014M38237

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 3 Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken: 27 CFR 478.124(c)}3)X(iv) states, in part, that (he licensee
(lfno’ carrected im,ne(li‘"c,}’) "Sha” comp.y with the mqllin:m(:nls 0r478. 102 and record

. ; e 3 A on the form the date on which the licensee contucted the
ghccasion, Licensee fuiled to completely and accurately record information from the NICS, as well as any response provided by the system

NICS on ATF Form 4473 including any identification number provided by the system.”

b3 PUbIIC aW 1 12-55 (1 25 Stat 552) [n the future, Licensee is to review all ATF Forms 4473 for

complete and accurate information prior to transfenring a
lircorm to an unlicensed person.

Nature of Violation:
REPEAT VIOLATION FROM 2005, 2010 AND 2011 COMPLIANCE INSPECTIONS,

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv)

Far Official Use Only ATF E-Form $030.5
Revised Apal 2005



U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Fircarms and Explosives Report of Violations

“

Instructions
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The ariginal copy will be given 1o the praprictor or a responsible
representative, The remaining copies will be submilted with the completed inspeciion report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Propriefor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 4 of
Debora Gales 6819 Kennedy Ave Fammond IN 46323- Laoke 4 Pages
Deb's Gun Range
License/Permit/Registry Number  ({f any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
435089014M38237
Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:
Number: 4 Date Corrections to he Made:
2 (Violati {If nat corrected immediately)
ature of Violation:
ey o 2 =2 S Corrective Action to be Taken: 27 CFR 478.125(c) states in part, “The sale or other
REPEAT VIOLATION FROM 2005, 2010 AND 201 | COMPLIANCE INSPECTIONS. {If not corrected unmediately)  disposition of a fircarm shall be recorded by the licensed
Rizss (125 St X ’ ’ ity s L2y Yaac dealer not later than 7 days following the date of such
0123 ceasions licensce failed to properly maintain its Acquisition and Disposition

(A&D) Record. lrapsaction,

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

Licensee is lo correct its record of acquisition and
disposition to refleet accurate and complele acquisition
information. [n the future, Licensee is o ensure that all
acquisition and disposition entrics are timely and accuraely
made.

Citation: 27 CFR 478.125(¢e)

1 Have Received a Copy of This Report of Vialations  (Prapriciar's signature and title) ‘%{OJQV\ IZW /
7 \ Does v/z0/ 3

Signature and Title of ATF Officer Dale{

/O ( HSerP 13

ATF E-Fonm 5030 5
Revised April 2005

Foe Officaal Use Only
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Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations
Page references are in ATF P 5300.4** (Sept. 2005)

Licensee Name: Ul Number:

PEBotA GALLS 7730490 - 2013 -~ 04243

TOPI 18 U.S.C.. 27 CFR & Other References Page Number
1. REQUIRED RECORDS & REPORTS
Acquisition and Disposition Record 478.125(e) 66
| Computerized Acquisition and Disposition Record ATF Ruling 2008-2
o | Transaction Record/ATF F 4473** 478.124 63-65
| Identification Document 478.11 37
| Report of Muitiple Handgun Sales/ATF F 3310.4** 478.126a 68
-~ Report of Multiple Rifle Sales/ATF F 3310.12%* 923(g)(3)(A) & Demand Letter 3 I8
(CA, AZ, NM, and TX FFLs ONLY)
" | Reporting Thefts or Losses/ATF F 3310.11** 478.39 44
v~ | Retention of Records 478.129 68-69
2. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS
v/ | Fircarm Frame or Receiver 478.11 36
/| NICS Requirements 478.102 & 478.131 54-55 & 69
/| Secure Gun Storage or Safety Device 921(a), 922(z), & 923(d)(1)(G) 4 & 15-16
X Child Safety Lock Act 18 U.S.C. 922(z) 15-16
% Sales or Deliveries between Licensees 478.94 & 478.95 52
o/ | FFL EZ Check www.atfonline.gov/fllezcheck
Gun Show Guidelines** 478.100 54
7 Out of State/Mail Order and Intermet Sales 478.96 52
v~ | Prohibited Sales and Deliveries 478.99 53-54
Ammunition - Age Requirements for Handgun Ammunition 478.99%(b)(1) 33
7| Sales to Law Enforcement Officers 478.134 69-70
»” | Youth Handgun Safety Act- Sales of Handguns / Poster and Notices** 478.103 55-56
R Obliterated Serial Number 478.34 43
6 Short Barreled Rifle & Shotgun 478.11 39
3. LICENSES
v*"| Engaged in the Business 478.11 36
/| Correction of Error 478.48 48
| 3/"| Posting of License 478.91 50
.| Renewal/Duration 478.45 &£ 478.49 47 & 48
/| Premises Covered 478.50 48
o | Reporting Changes of Address / ATF F 5300.38** 478.52 48
v~ | Reporting Changes in Trade Name 478.53 48
| Reporting Changes of Control 478.54 48
: Discontinuance of Business 478.57 & 478.127 49 & 68
4. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
7| Right of Entry and Examination 478.23 40
v~ | Tracing Request from ATF 478.25a 41
| “Straw" Purchase 478.128 & General Info. # 13 68 & 165
v Curios or Relics / ATF P 5300.11** 478.11 35
| Antique Firearm 478.11 35-36
~~ | Compliance with State Law Publication / ATF P 5300.5** 478.24 40-41
[ Consignment of Firearms 478.124(a), Q&A Section F1 3, 63 & 182-183
v”| Personal Firearms / ATF P 3312.8** 478.125a 67
Firearm Transportation 478.38 44
5. STATE LAWS AND LOCAL ORDINANCES
Review of basic requirements including additional licenses, waiting periods, concealed carry permits, and firearms permits.
6. GUNSMITH ACTIVITIES N/A

Gunsmithing Definition
Gunsmith Recordkeeping
Return of Repaired Firearm
Fircarms & Ammunition Excise Tax - Contact Tax & Trade Bureau

78.11 - Engaged in the business (d)
478.124(a) & .125(e), ATF Ruling 77-1

478.124(a), Q&A Section |
www.ith.gov/firearms

** Provide a copy of the form or publication and explain the requirements for completing the forms.

36

63,66 & 125-126

63 & 184
877-882-3277

Page 1 of 2




Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations
Page references are in ATF P 5300.4** (Sept. 2005)

Licensee Name: Ul Numbes:

PDEBoLA  (GaLES

77304 313 - 0143

TOPIC

7. FIREARMS & AMMUNITION MANUFACTURERS
Manufacturer Definition

Markings

Recards

Annual Firearms Manufacturing & Exportation Report ¢ ATF F 5300.11¢*
Firearms & Ammunition Excise Tax-Contact Tax & Trade Bureau

NFA Firearms

Special Occupational Tax / ATF F 5630.7**

8. NFA DEALER

Authoerized Operations

NFA Firearms

General Informasion / ATF P 5320.8%*
Forms used to transfer NFA items

Special Occupational Tax / ATF F 5630,7%*

9. IMPORTER

Importer Definition

Importation Acquisition & Disposition Record
Markings

ATF Forms 6 and 6A**

Firearm & Ammunition Excise Tax-Contact Tax & Trade Bureau

NFA Firearms
va 2]

10. EXFORTATION
via [ 7]

na L]

N 2]

NA 7]

Arms Export Control Act of 1976
11, SCHOOL ZONE

18 US.C., 27 CFR & Other References

478.11 and 479.11
478.92 & 479,102
478.123 and 478.125(1)

www, itb.gov/firearms
479.103

479.31-479.37

ATF Ruling 76-22

Part 479

Q&A Section M

NFA Forms [,2,3,4 & 5%*
479.31-479.37

478.11)

478.122 and 478,125(i)

478.92 & 479.102

478.112
www.tib.gov/fi

479.111-479.113

22 U.S.C. 2778
ATF P 5310.1**

Page Nu T

37 & 82
50-51 & 91-92
63 & 184

877-882-3277
92
84-86

125
79-97
186-189

84-86

37

62 & 67

50-51 & 91-92
57-58
B77-882-3277
93-95

98-100

If the FFL's premises falls within a school zone, firearms in possession of FFL's custemets must be unloaded and placed in a
locked container or in a locked firearms rack that is on a motor vehicle. Also, the FFL should use specific means to ensure that
their customers are not in violation of 18 U.S.C. 922(g). For example, the FFL could advise the customer of State
permits/license options or the use of Jockable containers. Refer to 18 U.S.C. 921(a)25 on page 7 for the full definition of

"School Zone".
12. GETERAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Investigator
and answerd

explained this information to me on oq , i

169-201

Qt.l}

ftion. | have received a copy of this for my records as a reference. | understand that this is

only a general overview of (he rcgulnuons and that I will be responsible for familiarizing myself with all of the laws and regulations

gaverning my licensed firearms business.

d Date
U ) 20) F

(/SE? 13

Federal Firearms Licensing Center

ATF Website: .atf.goy

ATF Office Contact #: ( }
Additional ATF Pu tions**

ATF P 3317.2 - Safety Security Information for Federal Firearms
Licensees

ATF P 5300.15 - Federal Firearms Licensee Quick Reference
and Best Practices Guide

Firearms Tracing Center

Firearms Imports Branch

National Firearms Act (NFA) Branch
Firearms Technology Branch
Firearms Industry Programs Branch
Distribution Center / Forms
REPORTING THEFTS

Revised 53002013

= Provide a copy of the farm or publication and explain the requirements for completing the forms,

866-662-2750
800-788-7133
304-616-4550
304-616-4500
304-260-1699
202-648-7190
202-648-6420
888-930-9275
800-800-3855

Paga 202



U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives

Assignment and Report

2. U I NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)
773080-2012-0084-B1B
3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |[4a. TARGET DATE |4b. TARGET HOURS
435089014M38237
5 REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND CCUNTY)

Debora Gales

Debs Gun Shop

6819 Kennedy Ave
Hammond,IN 46323, Lake

5} SIGNED
Lead Inspecior

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
(b) (6 ) Area Supervisor, 12/15/2011

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS
Agsist CE in open investigation of theft of firearms from Debs Gun Range.

8 INSPECTION RESULTS

[ ] CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS. ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL})

NO OF VIOLATIONS

NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM

NO. OF TECS CHECKS

NO OF TECS HITS 2112 -P.O.A,

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2713 - COMM. AIR

NO. OF TAX
ADJUSTMENTS 3 VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR
NO. OF ASSESSMENTS S VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 . GPV EXPENSES
NO OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116 - MISC.

NO OF TAX PERIODS S VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP.

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION

On December 15, 2011, Industry Operations Investigator (IOImand Area Supervisor (Nmnl {o the
business premises of Debora Gales, d/b/a Debs Gun Range, to conduct a full firearms inventory and reconciliation. The inventory
was completed at the request of Debora Gales after the business suffered a “smash and grab” burglary and several firearms were

found missing.

See Related CE Ul #773055-12-0026.
See Related CE Ul

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA
ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR. HOURS) (b) (6 )

DEC 2011 16.0%
JAN 2012 8.00

ATF DFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 24.00

ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURY

b) (6

TOTAL HOURS 24.00

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

[FFeONCUR [T] SEE COMMENTS {JFINAL DISPOSITION
Q([ REVI ATE
) 33

ATF EF 5700 14 {10-98) For Official Use Only Page 1 of 2



U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau af Alcohol, Tebacco, Firearms and Explosives

Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C )
{(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 773090-2012-0084-B18B
Debora Gales 3 PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |4a. TARGET DATE |4b. TARGET HOURS
Debs Gun Shap 435089014M38237
6819 Kennedy Ave 5, REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
Hammond,IN 46323, Lake
ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE
1. _FFAc
E i MO eust’ CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE 2’2‘&1 Y
4

ATF EF 5700.14 (10-88) For Official Use Only Page 2 of 2



FIREARMS SPECIAL INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales Ul#:  773090-2012-0084
Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-38237

Address: 6819 Kennedy Ave.
Hammond, IN 46323
Lake County

1 - Introduction

On December 15, 201 1: Industi Oierations Investigator (10 (b) (6) and

Area Supervisor (A/S went to the business premises of Debora
Gales, d/b/a Debs Gun Range, to conduct a full firearms inventory and
reconciliation. The inventory was completed at the request of Debora Gales after
the business suffered a “smash and grab” burglary and several firearms were
found missing.

2 - Recommendation

See Related CE Ul #773055-12-0026.

3 - Action/Results

On December 152 approxj ¢ 9 am CS8T, an initial inventory was
conducted by 1O nd A/ After reconciliation, it was found that
irearms were missing from inventory (EX 01, Inventory notes),

After further search and reconciliation, Mrs. Gales submitted a completed ATF
Form 3310.11, Federal Firearms Licensee Firearms Inventory Theft/Loss Report
(Theft/Loss Report) on December 13,2011 (EX 02, Original Theft/Loss
Report) o Theft/Loss report stalezEillirearms were found missing. The

vere reconciled from the original inventory taken by 101
and A/

d excluded from the report:
b3 Public Law 112-35 (125 Stat. 552)

A Significant Information Report (SIR) was completed by Special Agent (SA)
(b) (6) pn December 13, 2011 regarding the incident (EX 04, SIR).

Revised 3/25/10 Page 1 of 3



FIREARMS SPECIAL INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales Ul#:  773090-2012-0084
Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-38237

22011, a revised Theft/Loss report was submitted by Mrs. Gales
rdditional firearms not reported on the Original Theft/Loss
report and that were not originally found missing during the inventory conducted
by IO{{sAN{shhnd A/ X 03, Revised Theft/Loss Report). The

N rearms were added:

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

Mrs. Gales stated that these were shop rental firearms that were listed in her
Acquisition and Dispesition records appropriately and overlooked during the
initial inventory.

4 - Referrals
No referrals were generated as a result of this inspection.

5 - Closing Actions
On December 23, 2011, [0 (b) had a follow-up conversation with Special
(b) (6)

Agen SA stated that no further 10] assistance was needed
or requested.

On December 30, 2012, a voicemail message was left for [O (b) (6) Ed
Gales, manager of Deb’s Gun Range. Mr, Gales reported that the gun shop had
received a written note with information on individuals that may have been
involved in the burglary. (b) (6) received this message on January 3, 2012
and immediately reported the call to SA She stated ad a copy of
the letter in her possession and was working on the lead. SWaid that no
further [0l assistance was needed.

On January 09, 2012, IO{{JHQ made 2 follow-up phone call to Mrs. Gales.
Mrs. Gales stated that no further 101 assistance was needed or requested. 101

rovided his contact information and instructed Mrs. Gales to cail with
any additional questions.

6 - Violations
No Violations Found,

Revised 3/25/10 Page 2 of 3



FIREARMS SPECIAL INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora Gales Ul#:  773090-2012-0084
Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-38237

- 61/ 30/ 12

Title Date of Réport

E‘(hlbl[S

EX 01- Inventory notes prepared by IO ) and A/-

EX 02-Original Theft/Loss report Completed after reconciliation by Debs on 12/15/11
EX03-Revised Thefi/Loss report Completed on 12/21/2011
EX 04- Significant Information Report (SIR)

Revised 3/25/10 Page 3 of 3



EXHIBIT 01



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)
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EXHIBIT 02



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)
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EXHIBIT 03



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)
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EXHIBIT 04



DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE - BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, FIREARMS AND EXPLOSIVES
SIGNIFICANT INFORMATION REPORT

DATE: December 15, 2611
FROM: Columbus Field Division
FIELD OFFICE: Merrillville fField Office

CASE INFORMATION

CASE NUMBER: 7730855-12-0026
CASE TITLE: Deb's Burglar
SPECIAL AGENT:

TELEPHONE NUMBER:

SYNOPSIS OF INCIDENT/ACTIVITY:

On 12/15/2011 at approximately ©4:85, Debs' Gun Range 6819 Kenng
IN was the victim of a smash and grab burglary in which at leasiais
stolen.

(Ave., Hammond,
irearms were

NARRATIVE OF INCIDENT/ACTIVITY:

On 12/15/2@811 at approximately 84:85, Debs' Gun Range 6819 Kenne
IN was the victim of a smash and grab burglary in which at leastac
stolen.

Ave., Hammond,
firearms were

At approximately 64:13 Hammond Police Department units arrived to find the front
glass door smashed to Deb's Gun Range. Display cases inside the store were
smashed and numerous firearms were missing. The business owner Debora Gales
arrived and confirmed that firearms were missing.

=g a complete inventory of firearms. At this
irearms were stolen.

Ms. Gales arrived and has bege
time it is believed that at lej

ATF Merrillville Field Office, ATF Task Force, ATF Merrillville I0I, and Hammond
Police Deparrtment are involved in this investigation.

Deb's Gun Range has video surveillance footage that shows three persons wearing
hooded jackets/sweatshirts and were able to obtain the firearms in approximately
2 minutes.

The investigation is continuing.



U.S. Department of Justice A {O C,OPK/

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Fircarms and Explosives Assignment and Report
1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.)
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 773090-2011-0110-B18
Debora Gales 3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER |4a. TARGET DATE [4b. TARGET HOURS
Debs Gun Range 435089011M38237
6819 Kennedy Ave 5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
Hammond,IN 46323, Lake

6. SIGNED
- Lead inspector
7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)
(b) (6) Area Supervisor, 02/23/2011

B. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS
Please conduct a full scope firearms recall inspection of this Type 01 FFL. This is to include a full inventory of firearms and a full review
of ATF Forms 4473 completed since the last inspection. Please be sure not to initiate this inspection until 12 months has lapsed from
the pravious inspection. This inspection can be initiated February 1, 2011.

9, INSPECTION RESULTS [ | CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL)
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 5 |[NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM
NO. OF TECS CHECKS 23 |NO. OF TECS HITS 2112-P.0A.
NO. OF TAX S VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 2113 - COMM. AIR
ADJUSTMENTS S VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR
NO. OF ASSESSMENTS § VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 2115 - GPV EXPENSES
NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 2116 - MISC.
NO. OF TAX PERIODS § VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP.

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION

10} M issued the licensee a Report of Violations on March 23, 2011. By April 7, 2011, all viclations had been corrected. No
further action recommended,

FLS Change: Business hours have changed to Tue-Wed, 10am-5pm; Thu-Sat 10am-7pm; Sun noon-4pm.
Viols ROV ONLY No Recall Inspection

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS)

MAR 2011 45.

APR 2011 3.00
ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 48.50 | ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATUR
TOTAL HOURS 48.50

13. REVIEW AND ROUTI

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

F] CONCUR [T] SEE COMMENTS FINAL DISPOSITION

d / REVIEW DATE

b) (6)

ATF EF 5700.14 {10-98) For Official Use Only

Page 10of 2



U.S. Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Fircarms and Explosives

Assignment and Report

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY)

Debora Gales

Debs Gun Range

6819 Kennedy Ave
Hammond, IN 46323, Lake

2. U.l. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NQ., P.P.C.)
773090-2011-0110-B1B

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER
435089011M38237

4a. TARGET DATE

4b. TARGET HOURS

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE)

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE
1. _FFLe
O2 Ao g
0s
4.

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE S l ! ﬁ it

ATF EF 5700.14 (10-98) For Official Use Only
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora F. Gales Ul#:  773090-2011-0110 B1B
Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-1M-38237
Address: 6819 Kennedy Ave
Hammond, IN 46323 Lake Co,

1 - Introduction

Inspection Profile:

h 16, 2011, Industry Operations Investigator (IO (b) (6)

initiated an unannounced recall inspection at the premises of
Federal Firearms Licensee Debora Gales, dba/Debs Gun Range. Ed
Esgate, Debora Gales’ son, was identified and he contacted Debora Gales
at home. D ales arrived at the store within one hour of IOI{{s)K(5)]
arrival. IO also identifie continued the inspection
with the assistance of Mrs. GalesWhusband of Debora, and

Ed Esgate, son of Debora, were both present for parts of this inspection.

The inspection period was January 13, 2010 through March 15, 2011. 101
m held a closing conference with Debora Gales on March 23, 2011 at
which time an ATF Form 5030.5, Report of Violations, was issued.

Business Profile:

Revised 3/25/10

Mrs. Gales is the owner and sole proprietor of Debs Gun Range located in
urban Hammond, IN. The premises is in a commercial location in the
downtown district of Hammond. On the main floor of the store is the
firearms sales area and classrooms where Mrs. Gales offers NRA training.
In the basement of the building is a gun range for handgun use only.

Mrs. Gales was licensed under her current FFL in 1999, However, Mrs.
Gales has been involved with the business in some capacity for
approximately 20 years. In addition to the current FFL, the following FFLs
have been held at the same premises:

s 1995-2005 Foreman's Gun Range FFL 4-35-37397
Mrs. Gales (as Debora Foreman) listed as Partner.
e 1996-1999 FE W Shots FFL 4-35-37432
Mrs. Gales (as Debora Workman) listed as Partner.
s 1992-2005 Don Foreman Gunsmith FFL 4-35-35688
Mrs. Gales (as Debora Workman) listed as a Responsible Person.

Deb’s Gun (6)' ( elis new and used handguns and long guns. Mrs. Gales
estimates tha of her business is in handguns amm)f her
business involves selling new firearms. ing the inspection period
(1/13/10-3/15/2011), Mrs. Gales acquireW%rearms and sold

AD-2
Page { of 11



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora F. Gales Un#:  773090-2011-0110BIB
Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-1M-38237

firearms. During the twelve (1 nths immediatel ding this
inspectio s. Gales acquire firearms and sol rearms. Mrs.
Gales ha irearms in the physical inventory at the time of this

inspection,

are transferred

through Mrs. Gales.

Mrs. Gales does not participate in gun shows, consignments, mail order, or
internet sales. In addition to buying and selling firearms, Mrs. Gales
operates an indoor shooting range and offers firearm safety courses at the
premises. Mrs. Gales also hosts recreational shooting leagues. She does
not store firearms ofi-site,

Mrs. Gales has a current Registered Retail Merchant Certificate (Control
Number 0900066767655) valid through 11/30/2011. She also has a current
State of Indiana License to Sell Handguns #49014, which expires
10/5/2011.

Ownership & Control:
Debora Gales (formerly known as Debora Workman and Debora Foreman)
is the owner and sole proprietor of Debs Gun Range. Mrs. Gales owns the
business premises. There are no other responsibie persons and none were
added as a result of this inspection. No prohibiting information was
discovered regarding Mrs. Gales. Ms. Gales has five (5) employees — two
full-time (her husband and son) and three part-time. During previous
inspections (2005 and 2010), Mrs. Gales stated that she would be either
retiring or turning over her business to her son, Ed Esgate, but she is still
running the business full-time with the help of her husband and son. Ed
Esgate questioned 10 during the current inspection about how long
it would take him to get his own license as he was in the process of
completing an application, but he did not have a date by which he hoped to
be in the business.

Variance:
Mrs. Gales does not have any variances, nor did she request any.

Revised 32§10 AD-2
Poge 2 of {1



Name:
Trade Name:

FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Debora F. Gales Ul#:  773090-2011-0110 BIB
Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-1M-38237

2- Recomﬁi@g' '}
I0 issued the licensee a Report of Violations on March 23, 2011. By

April 7, 2011, all violations had been corrected. No further action
recommended.

FLS Change: Business hours have changed to Tue-Wed, 10am-5pm; Thu-Sat
10am-7pm; Sun noon-4pm.

3 - Inspection History
January 13, 2010, Compliance Inspection

The following violations were cited on a Report of Violations (Exhibit 9a):

27 CFR 478.124(c)(3), Repeat Violation
The Licensee failed to obtam a complete ATF Form 4473 prior to

H}f;- { hﬁ a3t

transferring a firearm o83

27 CFR 478.21(a)
The Licensee failed to provide informy
and instructions on ATF Form 4473 ongé

alled for by the headings
ccasions

27 CFR 478.96(c)

The Licensee failed to observe state law, specifically the State of Illinois
requirement for a one (1) day waiting period for Illi esidents, when
transferring a long gun to an out-of-state resident onja pccasions

27 CFR 478.125(e), Repeat Violation s
The Licensee failed to [ty the disposition ogssl

occasions, L
information .

occasion, the Licensee failed to ensure that the transferee was
ibited prior to transferring a firearm to an individual who
answered “yes” to question 11.i. indicating he had been convicted of a
misdemeanor crime of domestic violence.

Mrs. Gales signed an Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations

(Exhibit 9b). While the I0Is recommended revocation of Mrs. Gales’ license,
the DIO recommended a waming conference in lieu of revocation. ATF senta
letter to Mrs. Gales requesting her presence at a warning conference (o be held

Revised 3/25/10

AD-2
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora F. Gales UT#:  773090-2011-0110 B1B
Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-1M-38237

on July 8, 2010 (Exhibit 9¢). DIO Marcia Lambert held a conference with Mrs,
Gales on July 13, 2010 (Exhibit 9d). On July 14, 2010, Area Supervisor

sent Mrs. Gales a letter summarizing the warning conference as

well as reminding Mrs. Gales that future violations may be considered willful
(Exhibit 9e).

February 23, 2005, Compliance Inspection
The following violations were cited on a Report of Violations (Exhibit 10a):

27 CFR 478.124(b)

The Licensee failed to have ATF Form 4473, Firearms Transaction Record,
retained alphabetical (by name of purchaser) chronological (by date of
disposition), or numerical (by transaction serial number) order. The forms
were filed by year.

27 CFR 478.124(¢)(3)(i); 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(ii); 27 CFR
478.124(c)(3)(iii)
The Licensee failed to ensure proper com

el occasion, Item 18b was
19a was not completed. On

sions, Item 19d was not completed following a delayed

il ccasions, Item 29 and Item 30 were not completed.

27 CFR 478.125(e)
Verification of the A&E) Re
unrecorded dispositj
personal collectionjl
unrecorded acquisitions.

nrecorded dispositions to the licensgs,
irearm missing from inventory, an

27 CFR 478.126a
The licensee failed to complete and submit ATF 3310.4, Report of Multiple
Sale or Other Dispositio} stols and Revolvers, on transfers tow

individuals for a total oljs handguns,

A review of federal firearms regulations was conducted with Mrs. Gales on
February 23, 2005. Mrs. Gales signed and dated an Acknowledgement of
Federal Firearms Regulations (Exhibit 10b).

On April 12, 2005, ATF sent Mrs. Gales a letter requesting her presence at a
warmning conference (Exhibit 10¢). The Warning Conference was held on April
29, 2005 at the Merrillville Field Office (Exhibit 10d). During the Warning
Conference, Mrs. Gales again acknowledged her responsibilities as a licensee

Revised 3/25/10
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora F. Gales Ul#: 773090-2011-0110 B1B
Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-1M-38237

and detailed steps she would take to avoid repeat violations. A letter
summarizing the conference was sent to Mrs. Gales on May 5, 2005 (Exhibit
10e).

October 07, 1999: Qualification Inspection
FFL 4-35-38237 was issued.

4 - Internal Controls Evaluation
Mrs. Gales conducted two full physical inventories in the last 12 months
(November 2010 and August 2010), Generally, she conducts an inventory every
six months. Since the last inspection, Mrs. Gales has been strict about
employees keeping their personal firearms in their personal lockers (which are

actually cupboards withaut locks in the sales area). During the inspection, Mrs.
Gales could not fin

firearms and she said her son had been looking at it.
She checked his “locker” and it was in the locker. Then she remembered that he
handed it to her on the day this inspection was initiated as he left the store and
she thought he meant it was his personal firearm when he actually meant it was
to be placed back in the sales cabinet. For the most part, the “locker” system has
been working well to segregate personal firearms from store firearms.

Mrs. Gales stated that 10 (b) (6) and Superviso

conducted a seminar with employees after the 2010 inspection which was very
helpful to her and her employees. She has not hired any new employees since
the 2010 inspection. Mrs, Gales double-checks Forms 4473 for completeness
and accuracy prior to filing the Forms 4473 in their respective folders. If she
finds an error, she calls the customer to come back to the store to correct the
E(TOor.

Mrs. Gales has security cameras set up to record to a DVR which she can also
view from any computer. The store has a metal roll bar that comes d

A(b) (7)(E)

10[{)XE)did not find any significant internal control deficiencies.

5 - Acquisi AR Record - Invento
On March 16, 2011, IO{{S) (62_
Range. IOIvaentonc ,
bound book which corresponded with the firearms in mventory. No
discrepancies were noted.

Revised 3/25/10 AD-2
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora F. Gales Ul#:  773090-2011-0110 BIB
Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-1M-38237

Each employee has a “locker” area in which to keep his/her personal firearms so
that personal firearms are segregated from business firearms. This
to be working well for Mrs. Gales. During the inspection onl gl
not be located and upon looking in her son’s “locker” she found the missing
firearm. She later questioned him about the firearm and he reminded her that as
he was leaving the store the day this inspection was initiated, he handed her a
firearm to be placed back in the sales cabinet. Instead, she said she placed the
gun in her son’s locker.

During a review of Mrs. Gales’ bound books, Iomotcd that occasionally
the licensee recorded in the disposition the name of the transferee along with the
transferee’s address, but most often the transferee's addres t listed.
Instead, Mrs. Gales listed a Form 4473 number. Later, [O ound that
Forms 4473 were filed chronologically. Therefore, based on the requirements of
27 CFR 478.125(e), the licensee should have been recording the transferee’s
name and address in the disposition. Mrs. Gales stated that she would begin
doing this immediately. She stated she was not aware of this requirement.

Reference Exhibit 8, Violation 2, and AD-4.

6-ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions

assigns each firearm a book/log number upon recording the acquisition in the
bound book. Each firearm tag includes the book/log number to easily locate the
firearm in the bound book. In addition, the book/log number, along with the
book number and page number are written on the top of page one of each Form
4473 so that Mrs. Gales knows exactly where to record each disposition.

tow utilized the FFL Audit Log (Exhibit 3) to veri RNICS
ans

Transaction Numbers. No discrepancies were noted.

Forms 4473 for denied transactions are filed in the front of each accordion folder
before the January file. Mrs. Gales has separate accordion folders for 2010 and
2011. No sales to law enforcement officers were noted.

Form 4473 prior to transferring firearms, a violation of 27 CFR
478.124(c)(1). (See Violation 1, Worksheet 2, Exhibit 4);

Revised 3/25/10 AD-2
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora F. Gales Ul#:  773090-2011-0110B1B
Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-1M-38237

linstance, the licensee recorded an incorrect date in Item 21a as the
ate NICS was contacted for a background check, a violation of 27 CFR
R124(c)(3)(iv). (See Violation 3, Worksheet 2, Exhibit S);
Binstance, the licensee failed to record the firearm serial number in
3 on the Form 4473, a violation of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(4). (See
fion 4, Worksheet 2, Exhibit 6);

M instance, the licensee failed to properly date Item 36, transfer date,
in Section D on the Form 4473, a violation of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5).
(See Violation 5, Worksheet 2, Exhibit 7).

All ATF Form 4473 errors were reviewed with Mrs. Gales on March 16 and
March 21, 2011,

7 - Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers
IO'!:I!;F:ueried NCIC/NLETS fq purchaser who had failed to answer
two certification questions. No derogatory information was obtained and no
further investigation was necessary. [0 also reviewed Mrs. Gales’
bound books for purchases made by those who were associated with traces. No
additional purchases were found within the last two years.

8 - Trace Activity
Mrs. Gale's was associated wif A quests dquringe the inspection
il aced firearms

period. All traces were successful (Exhibit 2)atagof thiky
were sold within the last 12 months. IO{{&)E(& reviewed the bound book
records for the past two years looking for additional purchases by those
associated with traces with negative resuls.

68(b) quericd NCIC/NLETS and E-Trace fq sed rifles acquired during
the past two years t ermine if any had been unsuccessfully traced, were
recovered or stolen. irearm was reported stolen afier it was purchased at
Debs Gun Range; the purchaser was not associated with any other traces or
multiple sales. None of th irearrns were unsuccessfully traced.

9 - Multiple Sales Aot
Mrs. Gales reporte
during the inspection period (Exhibit 2). No unreported multiple sales were

disclosed during this inspection.

Revised 372510 AD-2
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora F. Gales U#:  773090-2011-0110 B1B
Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-1M-38237

10 - NEA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer
Mrs. Gales is not an Importer, Collector, or Manufacturer. She does not deal in
NFA weapons.

11 - Referrals
No referrals were generated as a result of this inspection.

12 - Other
General: Mrs. Gales displayed a Youth Handgun Safety Act Poster and
pamphlets were available. Firearm safety devices were available for purchase.

ETAPS: Mrs. Gales does not sell reloading supplies or smokeless powders.
ETAPS outreach activities were not conducted.

Used rifles of greater th caliber: A review of Mrs. Gales’ bound books
disclosed the acquisition sed rifles in the last two years with calibers
greater than .22. 10 (HG) queried each of these firearms in E-Trace to
determine if any had been unsuccessfully traced; no hits were disclosed.

13 - Closing Actions
On March 23, 2011, 10 (b) (6 with Debora Gales at the licensed premises
for a closing conference, TOUIEG) reviewed pertinent Federal firearm
regulations with Mrs. Gales and Mrs. Gales signed an Ac ment of
Federal Firearms Regulations (Exhibit 1). In addition, IWrovidcd
Mrs. Gales with a current list of firearms related telephone numbers and a copy
of the FFL Quick Reference and Best Practices Guide. Mrs. Gales stated that

she is irying to do everything correctly and she understands her responsibilities
as a Federal firearms licensee.

14 - Violations
1. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1)

Nature of Violation: The licensee failed instances to obtain a complete

and accurate Form 4473 prior to transferring firearms as follows:

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

Revised 32510 AD-2
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora F. Gales Ul#:  773090-2011-0110 BIB
Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-1M-38237

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

Reference Worksheet 2 and Exhibit 4.

Response: Mrs. Gales stated that she did not know what happened
U (ransactions, but stated that she had been trying to double-check
every transaction.

Corrective Action: Priprig ing to Deb's Gun Range on 3/21/2011, the
orm 4473, 10I

' had already hagetll orrect his respective ATE.
dvised Mrs. Gales to attempt to have the otheca=alransferees return o

the store to make corrections to Section A of the Form 4473 as noted in this
viclation.

Reference Worksheet 2 and Exhibit 4.

b

27 CFR 478.125(e)

Nature of Violation: Failure to consistently record the address of the person to
whom firearms are transferred in the bound book disposition when Forms 4473
are maintained chronologically. Reference Exhibit 8 for copies of bound book
pages from 2008, 2009 and 2010 reflecting this violation.

Licensee’s Response: Mrs, Gales stated that she did not know she needed to be
recording the transferee’s address in the disposition record. She stated she
would start doing so immediately.

Corrective Action: IO‘W instructed Mrs. Gales to immediately begin
recording the address of each transferee in the disposition record rather than just

a Form 4473 number.

Reference Worksheet 1 and Exhibit 8.

Revised 372510 AD-2
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name; Debora F. Gales UI#: 773090-2011-0110BIB

Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-1M-38237
31 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv)

REPEAT VIOLATION FROM 2005 AND 2010 COMPLIANCE

INSPECTIONS

Nature of Violation: -b) becs il m) licensee

recorded an incorrect date in Item 212 as the date NICS was contacted for a

background check.

Licensee’s Response: Mrs. Gales did not have an explanation for this violation.

Corrective Action: The licensee had corrected this Form 4473 by 3/21/2011
during a second field visit.

Reference Worksheet 2 and Exhibit 5.

4. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(4)

Nature of Violation: The licensee failed, szubnclaw the frcqy
sena] number in Item 28 on the Form 4473 tor a transfer E

Licensee’s Response: Mrs. Gales had a receipt attached to the Form 4473
which included the firearm serial number. She is not sure why she forgot to
record the serial number on the Form 4473.

Corrective Action: The licensee corrected this violation on 3/16/2011.

Reference Worksheet 2 and Exhibit 6.

=¥ 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)

Licensee’s Response: Mrs. Gales thought this was just an error.

Corrective Action: The licensee corrected this violation immediately.

Reference Worksheet 2 and Exhibit 7.

Revised 3/25/10 AD-2
Page [0 of ||



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Debora F. Gales Ul#:  773090-2011-0110 B1B
Trade Name: Debs Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-1M-38237

ndustry Operations Investigator |  3/22/2011

Title Date of Report

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits

Administrative

AD-1 ATF EF 5700.14, Assignment and Report
AD-2  Narrative

AD-3 Statistical Sheets from NSpect

AD-4  Report of Violations

Worksheets
WS-1  Inventory/A&D Book Discrepancies
WS-2 ATF Form 4473 Review

Exhibits

Ex-1 Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations signed March 23, 2011

Ex-2 Firearm Trace History for Debs Gun Range dated March 9, 2011

Ex-3 FFL Audit Log

Ex-4 ATF Forms 4473 showing violations of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1)

Ex-5 ATF Form 4473 reflecting a violation of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv)

Ex-6 ATF Form 4473 reflecting a violation of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(4)

Ex-7 ATF Form 4473 reflecting a violation of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)

Ex-8 Copies of pages from Mrs. Gales’ bound book records from 2008 through 2010
showing incomplete disposition entries, a violation of 27 CFR 478.125(e)

Ex-9a  Report of Violations from 2010 compliance inspection

Ex-9b  Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations signed by Debora Gales on
1/27/10

Ex-9¢c  Waming Conference invite letter with proof of delivery

Ex-9d  Warning conference notes dated July 13, 2010

Ex-9¢  Follow-up letter to the warning conference dated July 14, 2010

Ex-10a  Report of Violations issued to Debora Gales 2/23/2005

Ex-10b Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations signed 2/23/05

Ex-10c  Letter dated 4/12/2005 inviting Debora Gales to a waming conference

Ex-10c  Warning Conference Notes dated 4/29/2005

Ex-10e Follow-up letter to Debora Gales mailed 5/5/2005 with a summary of the
warning conference

Worknaotes (Area Qffice Copy Only)
WN-1  Firearms Safety and Security Profile
WN-2  Inventory Worksheets

Revised 3/25/10 AD-2
Page 1l of t]



FIREARMS INSPECTION
Informational Page

Enter the Licensee's Name and UI# in the boxes below to populate all worksheets in the
Workbook.

Licensee Name: UI'Number:
Debora F Gales, dba/Debs Gun Range 773090-2011-0110 B1B

Enter the Investigator's Name and Date to populate all worksheets in the Workbaok.

Prepared By: Date:
03/16/11

Figures for the Results Tab in N-Spect
478.99 Total Transactions With Violations: 0
478.100  Total Number of Transactions with Violations:
478.102  Total Number of Transactions with Violations:
478.124  Total Number ATF Forms 4473 Reviewed:
478.124  Total No. With Violations on F 4473 Certification:
478.124 Total No. With Violations on F 4473 Section A:
478.124  Total Number with Other Violations:

478.125  Fircarms in Phys. Inventory Verified w A/D Book:
478.125  Firearms in A/D Bk Verified w Phys Inventory:
478.125  Number of Discrepancies:

478.125  Firearms Missing/Stolen alter Reconciliation:
478.126a  Total Number of Unreported Multiple Sales:
478.126a2 Total Number of Guns Involved:

Violation Summary for Report of Violations and Violation Tab in Nspect

Number of Times

F
Worksheet 2 Regulation Violated

Violation 2008 Edition | 2007 Edition
478.21(a) 0
478.124(c)(1)
478.124(c)(3Xi)
478.124(c)(3)(ii) 0
478.124(c)(3)(iii) 0
478.124(c)(3)(iv)
478.124(c)(4)
478.124(c)(5)
478.102(a)
478.102(a){2)(ii)
478.126a
478.99(a)
478.99(b)
478.99(c)

* 478.99

** 478.125(e) Worksheet 1
* This cell is the sum of 478.99(a}, 478.99(b), and 478.99(c). 478.99 should not be cited.
cite 478.99(a), 478.99(b), and/or 478.99(c) on the Report of Violations.

** If the licensee is an importer or manufacturer, cite the appropriate 478.122 or 478.123
NOTE: Cells highlighted in light green contain formulas.

Revised 10/12/10
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FIREARMS INSPECTION

Statistical Page

Licensee Name:

Ul Number:

Debora F Gales, dba/Debs Gun Range

773090-2011-0110 B1B

Prepared by: Date:
Worksheet Number of | Percentages
—_ 1 2 2 Times Based on
Type of Violation Régutativi ATF O
(2008 edition) | (2007 edition) Violated 5370.1A
A & D Bound Book and Inventory Violations:
Failure to timely and/or correctly record the acquisition and
disposition entries
Missing firecarms after reconciliation
Forms 4473 Violations;
Fails to execute ATF Forms 4473 or missing Forms 4473
Fails to obtain complete or accurate information in
: : : 0
certification section
Fails to record any ID 0
Fails to record valid and complete ID 0 0 0%
NICS Violations:
Fails to conduct NICS check or obtain alternative permit 0 0 0
Prohibited Sales Violations:
Sale of long gun to a resident in another state that violates 0 0 0
state law
Transfer of handgun to out-of-state resident 0 0 0
Transfer of firearm to a purchaser, who at the time of the
transfer appeared to be prohibited 0
Conduct of Business:
Fails to report multiple handgun sales 0
Revised 10/12/10
N
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FIREARMS INSPECTION
Information and Statistics for
N-Spect, Report Preparation and Other Program Information

Worknote
Licensee Name: Ul Number:
Debora F Gales, dba/Debs Gun Range 773090-2011-0110 B1B

Information for General Results Tab in N-Spect

INICS Checks: (verified by inspector)

J L‘w!

INo. 4473 on file (last 12 months): | =N

TECS Checks--Guns:

| Trace Results:

TECS Checks--Persons:

\ Traces-Successful: (Iast 12 mos.)

TECS HITS--Guns:

‘ Traces-Unsuccessful:(last 12 mos.)

TECS HITS--Persons:

Traces-Resolved by Inspector:

Information for Firearms Results Tab in N-Spect

Total number of firearms traced that were sold

by this dealer in the last 12 months:

Total Number of Fnrearms in Inventory:
Total Number of Firearms by Bound Book:
Difference/Number of Discrepancies:

Firearms Missing/Stolen After
Reconciliation:

Total Number of Unreported Multiple Sales: 0
Total Number of Guns Involved: 0

Information for Report Preparation and other Program Cousiderations

Business Profile: (estimate percentage of business)
Wholesale New
Retail Used

Pawnbroker 0% |Handguns
Gunsmith 0% |Long guns

NFA 0%  |Primary Suppliers:
Gun Show 0%

Percent of firearms that are new: jas
Inspection Period:

Number of Firearms Acquired in the last onths:

Percent of firearms that are used:

[ 1/13/2010-3/16/2011

Number of Firearms in Inventory:

b3 Putic Law 112-55
25 Stat 552}

|  Actual: [ |  Estimate:

ATF Forms 4473 Review

Total Number of Forms 4473 Reviewed:

478.124 - Sect. A - Certification of Transferee

o3 Pubiic Law 112-55
(125 Siat. 552)

Percent of Total:

Blank or Incomplete:
478.99 - "Yes" (not prohibited)

Percent of Total:

478.124 - Section A - Other Discrepancies:

478.124 - Section B - ID & NICS:

Blank (ID/NICS verified)

0 Percent of Total

0%

Failure to obtain ID

0 Percent of Total

0%

(The percentage is derived by dividing the # of discrepancies by the # of forms reviewed multiplied by 100.)

Prepared By:

Date:

03/16/11

Revised 10/12/10
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.S. Department of Justice
ureau of Aleohol, Tobacco, Fircarms and Explosives REpOl‘t of Violations

Instructions

Please write finnly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate, The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copics will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprictor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 1 of
Debora Gales 6819 Kennedy Ave Hammond IN 46323- Lake 3 Pages
Dabs Gun Range .
License/Permi/Registry Number (If any)} Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection

43508901 1M38237 12/1/2011 03/16/2011 through 03/23/2011

Inspection Results

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Sumber: | Date Corrections te be Made:  04/06/2011
it { Violation: (If not carrected immediately)
g grliphs el Correctlve Action to be Taken: Prior to retumning to Delis Gun Bange on 3/21/2011, the

.“2:7 CFR :1}';8.1_24(:)(1): 'Ehc.licclx}scc failed :_ : stances (0 oblain o complete and accurate (If not corrected immediately) Vicensee had already hudEie o iz respective ATF
DINLAS 1S Ptk HERSHTIRG St 38 S0 552) Form 4473. Attempt to have the othd sferees retumn

b3 Pub“C LaW 112_55 (1 25 Stat to the store to make corrections to Section A of the Form

4473 as noted m this violation.

-itation: 27 CFR 478.124(c )(1)

Yumber: 2 Date Corrections to be Made: 03/16/2011
. (If not correcied innnediately)
vature of Viclation: i b ’ ; ]
27 CFR 478.125(¢): Failure to consistently o the aidd 12 N oo Ao Sl ik Corrective Action to be Taken: Immedialcly begin recording the sddress of cach transferce
: Failu i record the address o whom fir p . ; s :
3 x phE A ; i ) in the disposition record rather than just a Form 4473
are transferred in the bound book disposition when Forms 4473 arc maintained chronologically. [ or cumucied iininadiately) Rl Dos: i 3 ! o
=,
a I
- Sk
=

ATF E-Form 5030 S
Rewvised Apnil 2005

ar Official Use Only



wwnrs matepreas CALIGAS VR JUBLICE

3ureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Fircarms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprictor or a responsible
represeniative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Propnetor Strect Address City State Ztp Code County Page 2 of
Debora Gales 6819 Kennedy Ave Hammond IN 46323- Lake 3 Pages
Debs Gun Range

License/Permit/Registry Number (1 any) Expiration Datc Date(s) or Period of Inspection

43508901 1M38237 12712011 03/16/2011 through 03/23/2011

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the followang violations which have been explained to you:

“itatlon: 27 CFR 478.125(¢)

Yumber: 13 Date Corrections te be Made:
] { Violati (ff not corrected immedsately)
PURICSE YT, Corrective Action to be Taken: The licensec had corrected this Form 4473 by /211201 |
27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv): | nslance e licensee recorded an (If not correcied immediately)  during a sccond ficld visi.
incorrect date in Itern 2 1a as the date NICS was contacled for a background check.
‘itation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(1v)

lumber: 4 Date Corrections te be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)

Corrective Action to be Taken: The licensee corrected this violation on 3/16/2011.
(I not corrected nmmediately)

{ature of Violatlon:
27 CFR 478.124(c)(4): The licensce failed,
in ltem 28 on the Form 4473 for a transfer on
itation: 27 CFR 478.124(c}4)

serial number

e Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552

umber: § Date Corrections te be Made:
{ Violati (If nov corrected unmediarely)
ature of Vielation: ‘ j Carrective Action to be Taken: The hicensec corrected this violation immediately.
27 CFR A7B.124(c)5): I stance, the licen T 1555 (125 Stal. 552)3 transfer (If not corrected immediately)
date, in section D on the Form 447) for a transfer |
o=
St

Officaal Usz Only ATF E-Form 5030.5

Revisesd Annl 700€



e ZEPRALLRENL U1 JUSTICE
3urcau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Fircarms and Explosives

Report of Violations
s ST e e e T B WS e e e e e e N e T e N e e s e,

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the propretor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will delach one copy from the completed report for their files

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 3 of
Debora Gales 6819 Kennedy Ave Hammond IN 46323- Lake 3 Pages
Debs Gun Range

License/Permiv/Registry Number (i auy)
43508901 1M38237

Expiration Date
127172011

Date(s) or Peried of Inspection
03/16/2011 through 03/23/2011

Inspection Results
An examination of your premnises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explaimed to you:

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5)

» S

dave Received a

This chon of Vnol.mons Proznctor s signature and title) Date

OwWne R 3-R3-20//

L.

gnalure and Date

F 23 36/

ATF E-Form 50305
Revised Annf 2008

r Official Use
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b3 Public Law 112-35 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-35 (125 Stat. 552)




Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations
Page references are in ATF P 5300.4** (Sept, 2005)

Licensee Name: Ul Number:
Debora F Gales, dba/Debs Gun Range 773090-2011-0110 B1B
TOPIC 27 CFR & Other References Page Numher
1. DEEINITIONS 4
L Engaged in the Business 478.11 37
/¢ Firearm Frame or Receiver 478.11 37
/ Identification Document 478.11 38
Curios or Relics / ATF P 5300.11%* 478.11 36-37
Antique Firearm 478.11 36
Short Barreled Rifle & Shotgun 478.11 40
Ammunition 478.11 36
2. REQUIRED RECORDS & REPORTS
_ Acquisition and Disposition Record 478.125(e) & ATF Ruling 2008-2 67
L Transaction Record/ATF F 4473** 478.124 64-66
-V Report of Multiple Handgun Sales/ATF F 3310.4%* 478.126a 69
V] Reporting Thefts or Losses/ATF F 3310.11** ' 478.39 45
\/| Retention of Records 478.129 69-70
3. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS
- NICS Requirements 478.102 & 478.131 55-56 & 70
Secure Gun Storage or Safety Device 921(a), 922(2), & 923(d)(1)(G) 8 & 16-18
L Child Safety Lock Act 18 U.S.C. 922(2) 16-17
b Sales or Deliveries between Licensees 478.94 & 478.95 53
V| FFL EZCheck Sgoin Uses www.atlonline gov/(flezcheck
4], Gun Show Guidelines®* 478.100 55
A Out of State/Mail Order and Internet Sales 478.96 53
V/ |/ Prohibited Sales and Deliveries 478.99 54.55
| ~Sales to Law Enforcement Officers 478,134 70-71
, Sales to Resident/Non-resident Aliens / ATF P 5300.18*%Hwe fodatl w D¢ty General Info. # 5 157
L Youth Handgun Safety Act (YHSA)-Sales of handguns 18 L1.S.C. 822(x) 15-16
Youth Handgun Safety Act Poster and Notices®* 18 1.8.C. 922(x) & 478.103 15-16 & 56-57
Obliterated Serial Number 478.34 44
4. LICENSES
[N]R Correction of Error 478.48 49
/] Posting of License 478.91 51
Renewal/Duration 478.45 & 478.49 48 & 49
Premises Covered 478.50 49
, Reporting Changes of Address / ATF F 5300.38** 478.52 49
[/ Reporting Changes in Trade Name 478.53 49
Reporting Changes of Control 478.54 49
V| Discentinuance of Business 478.57 & 478.127 50 & 69
5. MIS LANEOUS PROVISIONS his
[ Right of Entry and Examination NICS Chg agedt 1= 478.33 41
Tracing Request from ATF Norwuadly Fay baci 478.25 a2
"Straw" Purchase 478,128 & General Info. # 15 69 & 166
Compliance with State Law Publication / ATF P 5300 5** 478.24 41-42
f\Jp| Consignment of Firearms 478.124(a), Q&A Section F15, 64 & 183-184
" Personal Firearms / ATF P 3312.8%* 478.125a 68
Firearm Transportation 478.38 45

6. STATE LAWS AND LOCAL ORDINANCES
Review of basic concepts including licenses, waiting periods, concealed carry permits.

7. GUNSMITH ACTIVITIES N/A
Gunsmithing Only casie tMinte clacte— 478.124(2), Q& A Section 1 64 & 185
Gunsmith Recordkeeping o CULadiiaint 478.124(a) & . 125(e), ATF Ruling 77-1 64,67 & 126
Retum of Repaired Firearm M pearsd 478 124(a), Q&A Section | 64 & 185
Firearms & Ammunition Excise Tax - Contact TTB www.tth gov/fircarms 877-882-3277
&1,

“* Pravlde a copy of the form o publication and explain the requiremants for completing the forms.




Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations
Page references are in ATF P 5300.4** (Sepl. 2005)

Licensee Name: UI Number:
Debora F Gales, dbe/Debs Gun Range 773090-2011-0116 B1B
TOPIC 27 CFR & Other References Page Number
8. FIREARMS & AMMUNITION MANUFACTURERS N/A
Manufacturer Definition 478.11 and 479.11 38 & 83
Markings 478.92 & 479.102 51-53 & 92-93
Records 478.123 and 478.125(i) 64 & G8
Annual Firearms Manufacturing & Exportation Report / ATF F 5300.11**
Firearms & Ammunition Excise Tax-Contact TTB Ab.gov/ii 3 877-882-3277
NFA Firearms 479.103 93
Special Occupational Tax / ATF F 5630.7%* 479.31-479.37 85-87
9. NFADEALER N/A
Authorized Operations ATF Ruling 76-22 126
NFA Firearms Part 479 80-98
General Information / ATF P 5320.8** Q&A Section M 187-1590
Forms used to transfer NFA items NFA Forms 1,2,3,4 & 5**
Special Occupational Tax / ATF F 5630 7%* 479.31-479.37 85-87
10. IMPORTER N/A
Importer Definition 478.11 38
Importation Acquisition & Disposition Record 478.122 and 478.125(i) 63-64 & 68
Markings 478.92 & 479.102 51-53 & 92-93
ATT Forms 6 and 6A** 478.112 58-59
Fircarm & Ammunition Excise Tax-Contact TTB www.ith. gov/fireanms R77-882-3277
NFA Firearms 479.111-479.113 94-96
11. EXPORTATION N/A [x_]
22U.8C. 2778 99-101

Arms Export Control Acl of 1976

N/A B/

12. SCHOOL ZONE

ATF P 5310.1%*

If the FFL's premises falls within 1,000 feet of a school zone, firearms in possession of FFL's customers must be unloaded
and placed in a locked container or in a locked firearms rack that is on a motor vehicle. Also, the FFL should use specific
means lo ensure that their customers are not in violation of 18 U.S.C. 922(q). For example, the FFL could advise the

customer of State permits/license options or the use of lockable containers.

13. GENERAL QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

170-202

Investigator _—Mexplained this information to me on 02, 23 2011
and answered my questions régarding this injormation. 1 have received a copy of this for my records as a reference, [ understand that this

is only 2 general overview of the regulations and that I will be responsible for familiarizing myself with all of the laws and regulations

governing my licensed firearms business.

LD,

Applicant's/Licensee's Signature and Date

ATF Website: wwy.atf.gov
AT Offce Contact # (YN NN

Additional ATF Publications**

ATF P 3317.2 - Safety Security Information [or Federal Firearms

Licenstes

ATF P 5300.15 - Federal Firearms Licensee Quick Reference

and Besi Practices Guide

Revised 10/12/10

;;f/;;;@aﬁ

Federal Firearms Licensing Center
Firearms Tracing Cenler

Firearms Imports Branch

National Firearms Act (NFA) Branch

Firearms Technology Branch
Firearms Industry Programs Branch
REPORTING THEFTS

* Provide a copy af the form or publication and explain the requiremants for completing the forms.

866-662-2750
800-788-7133
304-616-4550
304-616-4500
304-260-1699
202-648-7190
888-930-9275
800-800-3855

Ey-l

Page Zof 2



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




<<<< 43538237 »>>>>

Created

Firearms CompHance Inspection
FFL Audit Report

RDS KEY: 43538237 Repaort Date: 03/09/2011 09 All Times are Eastern
DENIED STATUS DATE RANGE

FRAOM DATE: 11/30/1998
TO DATE: 03/03/2011

NON-DENIED STATUS DATE RANGE ( S
#ROM DATE: 01/08/2011 § _\/\ed@(ﬁ_ (l” /Pfﬁﬁ eeo
TO DATE: 03/09/2011 = ; cl 25
R np Ascreedn
Number Of Denied Transactions. stat 552)
Number OFf Proceed Responses:
Number Of Currently Delayed Transactions =
Number Of Currently Open Transactions; 5 1/
Number Of Cancelled Transactions U
Number Of Appealed Transactions: 1}
el DS PUDiic Law 112-3: )
Total Number Of Transactions k. ey

Request Notify

Date & Time NTN STN Transferee's Name SexRacDOB  SORSOPSSN  PURPOSE ID Status Source Date

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)




(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-35 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




11.S. Department of Justice
Burcau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report ol Violations

Instructions
Please write fismly with a bell point pea when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the propficlor or a responsible
representalive. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files

Name of Proprietor Streel Address City State Zip Code County Page 1 of
GALES, DEBORA F 6819 KENNEY AVENUE HAMMOND IN 46323- LAKE 6 Pages
DEBS GUN RANGE

License/Permit/Registry Number (1 any) Expirslion Date Dale(s) or Period of Inspection

43508901 1M38237 12/122011 D1/1372010 through 03/19/2010

Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: [ Date Corrections to be Made:
(If not cerrected immediately)

Caorrective Action {o be Taken: 27 CER 478,124(c)(3) states in part, "Afler the iransferee
The Li iled to oblnm a complete ATF Form 4473 prior to transferming & firearm on the (If not carvected immediately) has executed the Form 4473, the licensee... Shall verify the
followi g identity of the transferce... and shall note on the Form 4473
b3 PU bl IC Law 112-55 ( 125 Stat. 552) the type of identification used... Shall, in the case of a
tronsferee who is an alien legally in the Uniled States, causc
the transferce te present documentation establishing thal the
transferee is a resident of the State... and shall nole on the
form the documentation vsed... Shall... record on the form
the date on which the licenses canlacted the NICS, as well
as any response provided by the system... The licensee shall
tdentify the firearm 1o be transferred by listing,., the serial
number of the firearm... The licensee shall sign and date the
form."

Nature of Violation:

The Licensee is to meke copies of the incomrect ATE Forms
4473 and make corrections lo the copics. The copies are
then to be allixed to the original forms. In the future, the
Licensee is to ensure that all sections of ATF Form 4473
have been properly completed prior 1o transferring a fircarm
to nnonlicenses.

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)

o
=3
o
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v
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Revised Apiil 2008



U.S. Depariment of Justice
Burcau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Fireanms and Explosives

Report of Violations

e ——————— e Y e e =gy}

Instructions
Please wnte {irmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in riplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
sepresentative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy om the completed repart for their files.

Name of 'roprietor Streel Address City State Zip Code County Page 2 of
GALES, DEBORA F 6819 KENNEY AVENUE HAMMOND N 46323- LAKE 6 Pages
DEBS GUN RANGE

License/Permit/Registry Number (//any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection

43508901 1M38237 12112011

0171372010 through 01/19/2010

Inspection Results
An examination ol your premises, records and operations has disclosed the foltowing violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 2 Dale Corrections 1o be Made:

. Fasi (If not corrected immediately)
Nature of Violation:

2 et R . Corvective Action 1o be Taken: 27 CFR 478.21(a) states in part, "All of the infarmation

gy ¢ tion callea) for by the he adings and instructions on ATF (If not corrected immediately)  alled for in each form shall be fumished as indicated by the
qo 4423 pn the folln G headings on the form and the instructions on or pertaining to

b3 Public Law £-99 ( 125 Stat. 552 the form. In addition, information called for in each form

shall be furnished as required by this part."

The Licensee failed to provigeig

The Licensee is to make copics of the incorrect ATF Forms
4473 and make comrections lo the copies. The copies are
then o he affixed to the original forms. In the future, the
Licensee is lo cnsure that all instructions and headings on

the form are followed.
Citation: 27 CFR 478.21(e)

ella o
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1.8, Depariment of Jusfice
Bureau of Alcoho), Tobacco, Fircarms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions

Please write (irmly with a ball paint pen when completing this form. ATF aiTicers will prepare this form in triplicatc. The original copy will be given to (he proprietor ar a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitled with the completed inspection repart. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Pege 3 of
GALES, DEBORA F 6819 KENNEY AVEENUE HAMMOND IN 46323- LAKE 6 Pages
DEBS GUN RANGE

License/Permit/Registry Number (I amy) Expiration Date
435089011M38237 12/172011

Date(s) or Period of [nspeclion
01713720140 through 0171972010

Inspection Results
An examinalion of your premiscs, records and operations has disclosed the foltowing violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 3 Date Correctians to be Made:

N f Violati (1f not correcred immediately)
Nature of Yiolalion: -

b oy 3o 40 rhenrun: stats » T -rey ; ha Corrective Action (o he Taken: 27 CFR 478.96(c) slates in part, "A... licensed dealer may
b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552

{If not corrected immediarely)  Sell or deliver a rifle or shotgun... to 2 nonlicensed resident
of a Stale other than the State in which the licensec's place
of business is located il The sale, delivery, and receipt of
the rifle or shotgun fully comply with the legal conditions of
sale in bath such States."

In the future, the Licensee is to ensure thet the faws of both
stales are observed when trangferring & long gun to an

oul-of-state nonlicensed resident.
Cilation: 27 CFR 478.96(c)

[

L~y
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U.S. Depariment of Justice
Bureou of Alcohol, Tobucco, Firearms and Explosives R ep ort of Violations

Instructions

Please write firmly with & ball peint pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprictor or a respansible
representalive. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report far thcir files,

Name of Proprietor Street Address City . State Zip Code County

GALES, DEBORA F 6819 KENNEY AVENUE HAMMOND N 46323- LAKE
DEBS GUN RANGE

Poge 4 of
6 Pages

License/Permit/Registsy Number (I any) ixpiration Date Date(s) or Perind of Inspection
435089011M38237 127172011 0171372010 throngh 0171972010

Inspection Results

An examination of your premises, reconds and operations has disclosed the following vinlations which have besn explained to you:

Number: 4 Date Correetions 1o be Made:

Nat { Violation {If not corrected immediarely)
ature of Vig -

The Licensee failed lo record the dispagh
10 record the nequisition of a firearm
ond recurate acquisition informatig.
complele disposition informatinn e

ingof a fircarm cgcpsions. The Licensee failed
Baasions. The Licensee failed to record complete

See Attachment |

Corrective Action to be Taken: 27 CFR 478.125{e) stalcs in past, "each licensed dealer shall
(If not corrected immediately)  enter into a recond each receipt and disposition of firearms...
: v The purchase or other ncquisition of a firearm shall,,, be
asions. The Licensce failed to record recorded not later than the close of the next business day
[ollowing the date of such purchase or acquisition. The
record shall show the... the neme and addeess or the name
and license number of the person from whom received...

serial number... of the firearm, .. The sale or other disposition
of a firearm shall be recorded by the licensed dealer not later
than 7 days following the datz of such transaction.”

The Licensee immediately corrected the discrepancies in the
bound record of acquisitions and dispositions. The Licensee
stated thal ail unrecorded acquisitions were personal
fircarms intermingled with the business inventory. All
personal firearms were entered into a persanal bound record
and properly markad or otherwise scgregated from the
business inventary. In the future, the Licensee is (o ensore
that all acquisition and disposition informalian is correctly

~t m and accurately enlered info her bound record. All personal
g firearms are lo marked or otherwise scgregaled in the
3 _ISD meanner prescribed in Industry Circular 72-30,
DER
For Officis} Use Only ATF E-Form 5030 5

Revtscd April 2005



U.S. Department of Jastice
Buresu of Alcohol, Tabacco, Tircarms and Explosives Report of Violations

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when compleling this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in Iriplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies wall be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files,

Name of Proprietor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page § of
GALES, DEBORAF 6819 KENNEY AVENUE HAMMOND ™ 46323- LAKE 6 Pages
DEBS GUN RANGE

License/Permit/Registry Number ({f any) Expiralion Date Dale(s) or Period of Inspection

435089011M38237 12172011 01/13/2010 through 01/19/2010

Inspection Resulls

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explamed to you:

Industry Circular 72-30 states in part, "Fircarms dealers who
have such personal fircarms on licensed premises should not
intermingle such firesrms with fitearms held for sale, Such
firearms should be segregated from firearms held for sale
and appropriately idenlified (for example, by attaching a
tag) as being 'not for sale' "

Citation: 27 CFR 478.125(c)

Number: 5 Date Correclions o be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)
Correclive Action ta be Taken: 27 CFR 478,99(c) stales in part, "A... licensed dealer... shall
(If not corrected immediately)  notsell or otherwise dispose of any firearm... to any person
imowing or hiaving reasanable cause o believe that such
persan... Has been convicled of & misdemeanor erime of
domestlic vinlence."

If the fransferce errancously answered "Yes" lo question 114,
the Licensee is (o have the transferee correct a copy of the
original ATF Form 4473 and affix the corrected form to the
original form. In the future, the Licensee is lo immedialely
stop any transfer in which it is known ar there is regsonable
causc lo believe the transferee is prohibited. The transferee
section of the ATF Form 4473 is to be thoroughly reviewed
( by A% for prohibitive information,

For Official Use Only ATP E-Pore 5030 5
Revised Apnl 2005



LS. Depuriment of Justice
Bureau of Alcohal, Tobaceo, Firearms and Explosives Re port of Violatiocns

Insiructions
Picase write firmly with 2 ball point pen when completing this form, ATT officers will prepare this form in tniplicate. The origingl copy will be given to the proprieior or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprictor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 6 of
GALES, DEBORAF 6819 KENNEY AVENUE HAMMOND N 46323- LAKE 6 Pages
DEBS GUN RANGE
License/Permit/Registry Number (//any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
43508901 1M38237 12/1/2011 01/13/2010 throngh 01/19/2010
Inspection Results
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:
Citation: 27 CFR 478 99(c)
G
= 1
— D
5
1 Have Received r Copy of This Report af Violalwns  (Proprietor’s rignature and litle) Date
Date
(ol ol|2#10

ATF E-Fore; 5030 §
Revisod Apnl 2005



b3 Public Law 112-35 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-35 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-35 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-35 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-35 (125 Stat. 552)




Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations
Page references are in ATF P 5300.4 (Sept. 2005)

Licensee Name: UI Number:
Gales, Debora 773075-2009-0265
Topic 27 CFR Page Number
1. DEEINITIONS
Ammunition 478 11 36
Antique Frrearms 478.11 36
Curios and Relics 478 11 36
V.| Engaged in the Business 47811 37
/ Firearm Frame or Receiver 478 .11 37
v £ Identification Document 478.11 38
Short Barreled Rifles & Shotguns 478.11 40
2. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
Right of Entry and Exannation 478 23 41
"Straw" Purchase 478.128 & General Infor. # 15 69 & 166
I Tracing Request from ATF 478 25a 42
/1 Comphance with State Law Publicatow/ATF P 5300.5 478.24 41
/A T[ircann Transportation 478.38 45
Reporting Thefts or Losses/ATF F 3310 11 ** 478.3% 45
3. LICEXSES
| Correction of Error 478 48 49
/| Rencwal/Duration 478.45 & 478.49 48 & 49
J | Premises Covered 478.50 49
Reporting Changes of Address/ATF F 5300.38 478.52 49
)} Reporting Changes in Trade Name 478.53 49
v,/| Reporting Changes of Control 478.54 49
Discontinuance of Business 478.57 & 478.127 50 & 69
4. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS
} Posting of License 478.91 51
V4 Sales or Dehveries Between Licensees 478.94 & 478.95 53
¥ | Gun Show Guidclines ** 478.100 35
v’ |, Out of State and Mail Order Sales 478.96 53
L Prohibited Sales and Deliveries 478.99 54-55
- NICS Requirements 478.102 & 478.131 55-56 & 70
v |- Obliterated Serial Number 478.34 44
¥ Youth Handgun Safety Act (YHSA)-Sales of Handguns 18 U.S.C. 922(x) 15-16
L Youth Handgun Safety Act Poster and Notices i8 US.C. 922(x) & 478.103 15-16 & 56-57
V' ¥ Secure Gun Storage or Safcty Device 921(a)(34), 922(z) & 923(d}(1)(G) 8 & 16-18
V' ¥ Non-resident Aliens 478.292 & ATF Rul. 2004-1 43 & 144-145
v | Sales to Law Enforcement Officers 478.134 70-71
5. REQUIRED RECORDS
//| Retention of Records 478.129 69-70
Transaction Record/ATF F 4473 ** 478.124 64-66
Acquisition and Disposition Record 478.125(e) 67
V| Report of Multiple Handgun Sales/ATF F 3310.4 ** 478.126a 69
" Personal Firearms 478.125a 68
7| Consignment of Firearms (Also, see Q&A section F15) 478.124(a) 64 & 183
6. STATE LAWS AND LOCAL ORDINANCES
Review of basic concepts including licenses, waiting periods, concealed carry permits. & ls
x—
** Provide copy of form and explain requirements to complete. { %3‘

Page 10f 2



Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations
Page references are in ATF P 5300.4 (Sept. 2005)

Licensee Name:

UI Number:

Gales, Debora 773075-2009-0265
Topic 27CFR Page Number
7. GUNSMITH ACTIVITIES N/A
Gunsmithing (Also, sece Q&A section I) 478.124(a) 64 & 185
Gunsmith Recordkeeping 478.124(a) & .125(c), ATF Rul. 77-1 64,67 & 126
Firearms & Ammunition Excise Tax - Contact TTB Part 53 1-877-882-3277
8. NFA DEALER N/A Iﬁ
Authorized Operations ATF Ruling 76-22 126
General Information Q&A --M11 & M12 188
Special Occupational Tax ** 479.32 - 479.37 85-87
NFA Firearms Part 479 80-98
9. IMPORTER N/A @
Importer Definition 478.11 38
ATF Forms 6 and 6A ** 478112 58-59
Importation Acquisition & Disposition Record 478.122 & 478.125(3) 63-64 & 68
Markings TD ATF-461, 478 92 & 479.102 51-52 & 92-93
NFA Firearms 479.111 -479.113 94.95

Firearm & Ammunition Excise Tax - Contact TTB

Part 53

10 EXPORTATION
[ ] Anms Export Control Act of 1976 N/A Part 447

11. FIREARMS & AMMUNITION MANUFACTURERS N/A Qj

Manufacturer Definition

Markings

Records

Firearms & Ammumtion Excise Tax - Contact TTB
NFA Firearms

Special QOccupational Tax **

Annual Firearms Manufacturing & Exportation Report

478.1]1 and 479.11

TD ATF-461 & 478.92
478.123 & 478.125(i)
Part 53

479.103

479.32 -479.37

Part 33

12. SCHOOL ZONE N/A IQ/

1-877-882-3277

99-101

38 &83

51-52

64 & 68
1-877-882-3277
93

85-87

ATF F 330011

If the FFL's premises fall within 1000 feet of a school zone, advise the FFL that fircarms in possession
of FFL's customess must be unloaded and placed in a locked container, or a locked firearms rack that is
on a motor vehicle. Also, advise of the specific means the FFL can ensure that their customers are not
in violation of 18 U.S.C. 922(q) (e.g. advise customer of State license/permit options, the use of lockable

containers, etc.).

** Provide copy of form and explain requirements to complete.

The investigator cxplained the above information to me on of /1% | Dand answered my questions regarding this
information. Ihave received a copy of this for my records as a reference. [ understand that this is only a general

overview of the regulations and that [ will be responsible for f;
govemning my licensed firearms business.

3

! ol/z27/0
Applicant's/Licensee’s Signature and Date /7

ATF Website: wwiyypih
Area Office Phone:
Revised [ 1/07/08 Page 2 of 2

Tracing Center
1-800-788-7133

d regulations

012710

TF Investigator Signature and Date
Reporting Thefts

1-888-930-9275
1-800-800-3835




U.S. Department of Justice

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives

8420 Indiana Street, Merrillville, IN 46410

www.atf.gov

bl (o) (6)

5373
4-35-38237
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
Debora Gales
Deb’s Gun Range
6819 Kennedy Avenue

Hammond, IN 46323

Dear Mrs. Gales:

During a recent compliance inspection at your firearms business covenng the period of January 01,
2009 through January 13, 2010, you were cited for violations of 27 Code of Federal Regulations
Part 478. The violations were discussed with you during the inspection. A copy of the Report of
Violations, ATF Form 5030.5, issued at the time of the inspection is enclosed.

You should be aware that any willful violations of the Gun Control Act may result in revocation of
your Federal firearms license. As a result of the recently cited violations, it is important that we
have a meeting with you to discuss the violations found. The conference will be held at 1:30pm
(CST) on July 08, 2010 at 8420 Indiana Street, 2nd Floor, Merrillville, IN 46410. The agenda for
the meeting will include a discussion of the reasons for the violations, a review of legal
requirements, and a discussion of steps to be taken by you to ensure future compliance. Although
we do not believe it necessary, legal counsel may assist you at your own expense if you so choose.
Please bring with you documentation verifying the corrective action you have taken.

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important to
law enforcement in our continuing efforts to reduce violent crime and protect the public, It is
essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms business
to aid in this effort to combat violent crime.

We will conduct a follow-up inspection in the future. Any violations, either repeat or otherwise,
could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your license.



Debora Gales

Please contact Area Superviso (b) (6) (b) (6) o confirm this appointment and

to ask any questions you may have regarding this conference. Ilook forward to meeting with you
to resolve these issues.

€a SUPErvisor
Memllville Area Office

Enclosure

cc: Federal Firearms Licensing Center
Columbus Field Division

I
SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

m Compleie itemns 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery is desired.

® Print your name and address on the reverse _0J Addresses
s0 that'we can retum the card to you, inted Name) . Date of Dali
B Attach this card to the back of the mallplecs, WE-IM Al
or on the front if space permits, 5
D. Is defivary address different from kem 17 Yes
1. Article Addressed ta: 1f YES, enter delivery address below:  [J No

Devrah (wles
Debs Gun Rekge

R Kennady Fve. ‘=

Eartinting ST VLRSS (| i D

O nsuredMalt TJ C.OD.

4, Restricted Detivery? (Extra Fos) Cl Yes
2. Anicle Number
{(Transfer from service label)

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domestic Ratum Recelpt 102595-02-M-1540

Ex-Aac

,_-)\ UZ) -

7/



Warning Conference Notes

With: Debora Gales

Deb’s Gun Range
FFL Number: 4-35-089-01-1M-38237
Location: Merrillville Field Office

8420 Indiana Street, 2nd Floor
Merrillville, IN 46410

Present for Licensee; Debora Gales, Owner

Present for ATF: Director of Industry Operations Mar
Senior Operations Office/{s)NsY

Date & Time: July 13,2010 at 1:30pm

K T T T TS TR TCE T T TS TR T T TS TTS TGP T TP P ET TS T TS ST TSI T T I reres

A scheduled Warning Conference was held on July 13, 2010 at 1:30PM at the Merrillville Field Office

located in Merillville IN. Director of Industry Operatio ia Lambert, Senior Operations
Officer (SOQ({IX{EN Area Supervisor (AS) Industry Operations Investigator
and Federal Firearms Licensee Debora Gales were present.

DIO Lambert opened the conference by introducing herself and providing an overview of the Warning
Conference process. DIO Lambert stated that the violations disclosed during the most recent inspection
could have resulted in the loss of Mrs. Gales® Federal Firearms License (FFL). Mrs. Gales stated that
she was guilty of the violations as stated, and that she knew her FFL was in jeopardy. She stated that
she did not willfully violate the law by purposefully creating bad paperwork. DIO Lambert defined
willfulness, specifically that willfulness could be defined as purposeful disregard or plain indifference to
known legal obligations. Mrs, Gales stated her was her choice to remain in business during a period of
absence due to illness, and that she could see how the violations could be construed as willful due to

indifference.

Mrs, Gales stated that the firearms business is her and her son's only livelihood, and that she hopes to
give the business to her son Edward Esgate when she retires in April of 2011. She plans to move to
Kentucky to join her husband who already is living there. She said that she wants her son to have his
own FFL independent of her current FFL, and that she hopes her mistakes will help him be in
compliance. She plans to surrender her records when her son takes over the business, and asked IO
Wﬁ assist with the process when the time comes. Mrs. Gal ed that she has been in the
firearms business for about 20 years. She ed approximatel arms during the inspection
period, and she estimated that she had abou arms in inventory. Mrs, Gales said that she did an
inventory in April and has one planned for July. She plans to do an inventory every quarter, and she
also does a monthly records check in addition to a daily double check system.
¢a-4d

|



Waming Conference Notes

(O XEM:ten read the violations to Mrs, Gales, and DIO Lambert, SOC(RG and Am
asked additional questions pertaining to the violations. Mrs. Gales responded to each violation,

For Violation 1 [27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)], failure to obtain a complete ATF Form 4473 prior to
transferring a firearm, Mrs. Gales stated that each form is now double or triple checked before the
firearm is transferred, Previously information would be left blank to be filled in at a later time if the
store was busy at the time of transfer. For instance, identification would be copied and stapled to the
form but not actually written on the form. However, the form is now completed in its entirety before the
firearm is transferred. She stated that she understood that each line of the form is important, not just the
information provided by the customer.

For Violation 2 [27 CFR 478.21(a)], failure to provide the information called for by the headings and
instructions on ATF Form 4473, Mrs. Gales stated that each employee is responsible to ensure the
accuracy of the form that they complete. They then record their name and title and sign and date the
form as required. The form had previously been certified by Mrs. Gales at the end of each day, and

some forms were missed or incomplete.

For Violation 3 [27 CFR 478.96(c)], failure to observe state law when transferring a long gun to an out-
of-state resident, Mrs. Gales stated that she was previously unaware of the requirement. She believed
that she was only required to follow the laws of Indiana. She is now aware of the requirement, and she
ensures that the laws of both states are followed. For example, the 24 hour waiting period and FOID
card requirements are observed and recorded on ATF Form 4473 for Illinois residents purchasing a long

gun.

For Violation 4 [27 CFR 478.125(g)], failure to record the disposition of a firearm, Mrs. Gales stated
that the majority of the errors were FFL to FFL transfers to Illinois FFL Pelcher’s. Previously firearms
were physically transferred to Pelcher’s when someone was heading that way or by a shared employee.
Now the transfer process is formalized and the firearm must be recorded prior to transfer, For failure to
record the acquisition of a firearm, Mrs. Gales stated that all records are double or triple checked to
ensure that no firearms are missed. Also, personal firearms are appropriately marked and segregated to
ensure that personal and business firearms are not mistaken for each other. For failure to record
complete and accurate acquisition information and complete and accurate disposition information, Mrs.
Gales reiterated that the records are double checked. Previously FFL license numbers were not always
recorded, but Mrs. Gales stated that she now ensures all entries are complete.

For Violation 5 [27 CFR 478.99(c)], failure to ensure that the transferee was not prohibited prior to
transferring a firearm, Mrs. Gales stated that it was an oversight due to the transferee passing the NICS
background check despite answering yes to a prohibiting question. She stated that her employees are
now aware how important every line of the ATF Form 4473 is, and that the forms are checked before the
firearm transfers. Mrs. Gales has sent two letters to the transferee to have him come in a correct his
form. However, he has not responded. Mrs. Gales plans to send a third letter by certified mail.

-3- E_x C‘d
swba



Waming Conference Notes

After reviewing the violations, DIO Lambert reiterated how important it was to ensure compliance and
to focus on maintaining compliance in the future, Mrs. Gales was told that she would be inspected
again, Mrs. Gales be deserved to give up her FFL if further errors were found. She stated
that the seminar 10 and A provided to her and her employees was valuable. She
again talked about leaving her business to her son. She also talked about how her business was part of a
firearms community in her neighborhood. Mrs. Gales hosts shooting leagues, offers classes, and has
regular customers who meet daily at the premises. She is a certified NRA instructor, and she plans to

continue teaching after moving to Kentucky.

Mrs. Gales was asked to call with any questions or to request further instruction if needed. She stated
that she would. This concluded the Warning Conference,

Notes by:

20) 6)




U.S. Departmen " Justice

@ e "_‘D ; ; Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
> Firearms and Explosives
Merrillville Area Olffice
www atf goy
July 14, 2010
773090m
5373
4-35-38237
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
Debora Gales
Deb’s Gun Range
6819 Kennedy Ave
Hammond, IN 46323
Dear Ms. Gales:

This letter is a follow-up to the warning conference held with you on July 13, 2010 at the ATF field
office in Merrillville, Indiana. During this conference, the violations cited during the inspection
covering the period January 2009 through January 2010 and the necessary corrective action to
prevent the violations from reoccurring were discussed. You were given the opportunity to
comment on the violations and what specific action you have taken to ensure that the violations will

not reoccur,

Regarding the violations 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3), 27 CFR 478.21(a), and 27 CFR 478.99(c), for
failure to properly complete ATF Forms 4473, you attributed the errors to oversight. You stated
that you made the required corrections to the forms with errors, and you now use double check
system for the forms to ensure they are complete and accurate. You stated that each form must be
checked by two employees before any sale is made final. You further stated that all employees are
now aware they must complete Section D of the ATF Form 4473 if they are the person fransferring
the firearm. You stated that both your employees and you are aware of the importance of properly
completing the ATF Form 4473. We also discussed the proper method for correcting ATF Forms
4473, specifically to make corrections to a copy of the form and affix the copy to the original form
should you find errors in the future.

o
g
Ly M

o D



2

Violation 27 CFR 478.125(e), for failure to record the acquisition or disposition of a firearm, you
attributed the errors to lack of oversight while you were out of the store for personal reasons. You
stated that all employees are aware firearms must be entered into the A&D record. Further you
stated transfers made to another FFL are immediately recorded into the A&D record by the
employee making the delivery to ensure all firearm dispositions are captured. You further stated
you are now conducting quarterly inventories to ensure accountability of firearms as well as
accuracy of the A&D record. The importance of completely and accurately recording the
disposition of all firearms was discussed, including the significance for tracing purposes.

Violation 27 CFR 478.96(c), failure to observe state law when transferring firearms to a resident of
another state. You stated that the error occurred because you were not aware that Illinois residents
had to adhere to an Illinois state waiting period when purchasing a firearm in Indiana. You stated
that all employees are now aware of this requirement and record the date and time the sale is
initiated in line 30c on the ATF Form 4473. This will allow all employees to know when the 24
hour waiting period has elapsed and the transfer may occur,

I appreciate your stated intent to comply with regulatory requirements in the future. You were
advised that another compliance inspection will be conducted of your business in the future.

The violations for which you were cited could adversely impact law enforcement’s ability to reduce
violent crime and protect the public. You are reminded that future violations, repeat or otherwise,
could be viewed as willful and may result in the revocation of your Federal Firearms License. You
may anticipate further inspections 1o ensure your compliance,

Please contact us if you have any questions concerning your responsibilities as 2 Federal Firearms
License or if you require further clarification about particular requirements of Federal firearms

laws.

Area Supervisor

c: Federal Firearms Licensing Center
Columbus Field Division



U.S. Postal Service:x
CERTlFIED MAILT.. RECEIPT,
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PS Form 2800, June 2002 Sce Reverse for Insiictinonsg

e-— itiegtin S
SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION
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50 that we can return the card to you, B. M,,db Dolivary
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FIREARMS INSPECTION SAFETY AND SECURITY PROFILE

Licenses Name: Ul Number:

Deborn F Gales, dbaw/Debs Gun Range 7730%0-2011-0110 BiB

NOTE: Update If any changes are disclosed, otherwise review and initial at the bottom. This documnent will be maintained in the Area Office File
and not entered into N-Spect.

LICENSE NUMBER: (Include Type} 4-35-089-01-1M-38237, dealer in firearms other than destructive devices

ADDRESS OF PREMISES: 6819 Kennedy Ave, Hammond, IN 46323

TYPE OF PREMISES: Residence :’ Commercial E

LOCATION OF INSPECTION AREA IF RESIDENTIAL:

SECURITY OF PREMISES:

FENCED:
No

LOCKED STORAGE ROOMS:
Back room contains mostly broken firearms ani empty boxes

HIDDEN ROOMS:
No

ANIMALS;
Na

OTHER SECURITY

LOCATION OF ANY OFF-SITE STORAGE
None; has personal sale onsite with personal guns and each employee has a cabinet for his/her own firearms.

DESCRIBE ANY OTHER AREA OF CONCERN NOT ADDRESSED ABOVE - OR INCLUDE DIRECTIONS TO PREMISES:
Yery loud due to onsite range; smoking allowed on premises.

lvbl

Date:
03/16/11

Prepared by:

By: (Investigatar's Initials and Daic)

Revised 10/12/10
Salety and Security Profils
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Vo
Deb’s Gan Range 7

Phone/Fax: (219) 845-8880

7o
&

b) (6

(b) (6)

During a routine ATF compliance inspection we noted an error on
the federal form 4473 that you filled out at our store on
08/26/2009.

I have been ordered by the ATF to have you come in and correct
this error or have you come in and explain why you have not
answered my other letters. And give an explanation to me about the
error on your form,

I know this is inconvenient to you, however I am requesting again
that you come in and either make the correction that is deemed
necessary or give a full explanation of this transaction to me.

Thank You

Debora Gales
Owner Deb’s Gun Range

-gz:m“ﬁ 6819 KENNEDY AVENUE + HAMMOND, INDIANA 46323
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(b) (6)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

2010 4:37 PM

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE - BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, FIREARMS AND EXPLOSIVES POST INSPECTION
ACTION NOTIFICATION

DATE:
FROM:

CASE IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION:
CASE/UI NUMBER: 7730675-2009-0265
CASE/INSPECTION TITLE: RECALL, FT-GALES, DEBORA F

ACTIONS:

REMARKS :

Concurrence from CFD Counsel for warning conference in lieu of revocation. Schedule
canference.

END OF MESSAGE - END OF MESSAGE - END OF MESSAGE



From:
Sent:
To:

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE - BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, FIREARMS AND EXPLOSIVES POST INSPECTION
ACTION NOTIFICATION

DATE: 4/12/2018
FRCM:

CASE IDENTIFICATION INFORMATION:
CASE/UI NUMBER: 773875-2002-0265
CASE/INSPECTION TITLE: RECALL, FT-GALES, DEBORA F

ACTIONS:

REMARKS :

To CFD Counsel for concurrence on alternate.

END OF MESSAGE - END OF MESSAGE - END OF MESSAGE



Gales, Debora F.

d/b/a Deb’s Gun Range
6819 Kennedy Avenue
Hammond, IN 46323
Ul#: 773075-2009-0265
FFL#: 4-35-089-01-1M-38237
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Gales, Debora UI#:  773075-2009-0265
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-1M-38237
Address: 6819 Kennedy Avenue
Hammond, IN 46323
Lake County

1 - Introduction

Inspection Profile:
Wy 13, 2010 erations Investigators e)E(b) (6)
and ent to the licensed premises of Debora

Gales, doing business as Deb’s Gun Range, for the purpose of conducting a
Compliance Inspection of her Type 01, Dealer in Firearms other than
Destructive Devices, Federal Firearms License (FFL) 4-35-38237. Debora
Gales was identified and interviewed. Her husband and cmployee, (6)

her son and employee, Edward Esgate, and five (5) additional store
employees were also present during the inspection.

Advanced notification was not provided. The inspection period was January
01, 2009 through January 13, 2010. A closing conference and review of
regulations was held on January 27, 2010 at which time an ATF E-Form
5030.5, Report of Violations, was issued.

Business Profile:
Mrs. Gales is the owner and sole proprietor of Deb’s Gun Range located in
urban Hammond, IN. Mrs, Gales was licensed under her current FFL in
1999 (see Exhibit 01, FLS Report). However, Mrs. Gales has been
involved with the business in some capacity for approximately 18 years. In
addition to the current FFL, the following FFLs have been held at the same
premises:
e« 1995 -2005 Foreman's Gun Range FFL 4-35-37397
Mrs. Gales (as Debora Foreman) listed as Partner,
o 1996-1999 FE W Shots FFL 4-35-37432
Mrs. Gales (as Debora Workman) listed as Partner.
e 19922005 Don Foreman Gunsmith FFL 4-35-35688
Mrs. Gales (as Debora Workman) listed as a Responsible Person.

(b) (4

Deb’s Gun Range new and used handguns and long guns firearms
acquired an w isposed during thedasaection period. Of those,
were long guns an vere handguns f the firearms were

recorded as used in Mrs. Gales” Acquisitions and Disposition (A&D)
Recormﬁrearms were in physical inventory at the time of inspection (see
Exhibit 2A, Firearms in Inventory).
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Gales, Debora Ul#:  773075-2009-0265
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL# 4-35-089-01-1M-38237

(0) (4)

Mrs. Gales does not participate in gun shows, consignments, mail order, or
internet sales. In addition to buying and selling firearms, Mrs. Gales
operates an indoor shooting range and offers firearm safety courses at the
premises. Mrs. Gales also hosts recreational shooting leagues.

Ownership & Control:
Debora Gales (formerly known as Debora Workman and Debora Foreman) is
the owner and sole proprietor of Deb’s Gun Range. There are no other
responsible persons and none were added as a result of this inspection. No
prohibiting information was discovered regarding Mrs. Gales (see Exhibit
12, Gales NCIC). Ms. Gales employs approximately seven (7) employees.
Mrs. Gales stated during the previous Compliance Inspection in 2005 that
she was planning to sell the business. However, she stated at the beginning
of the current inspection that she now plans to retire in 2010 and tumn the
business over to her son and employee, Edward Esgate.

Variance:
Mrs. Gales holds no variances and none were requested.

2 - Recommendation
Violations and Revocation
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Gales, Debora Ul#:  773075-2009-0265
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-1M-38237

3 - luspection History
Qctober 07, 1999: Qualification Inspection
FFL 4-35-38237 was issued.

February 23, 2005: Compliance Inspection
The following violations were cited on a Report of Violations (see Exhibit 13B, 2005

Report of Violations):

27 CFR 478.124(b)
The Licensee failed to have ATF Form 4473, Firearms Transaction Record,

retained alphabetical (by name of purchaser) chronological (by date of
disposition), or numerical (by transaction serial number) order. The forms were

filed by year.

27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(i): 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(ii); 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iii)
The Licensee failed logusire prone i 173, Firearms
Transaction Record, ifEE=gbul o
_18a was not completed. Onjggs ' t completed. On
BN occasions, Item 19a was not completed. Orf
19d was not completed (ollowing a delayed r;
Item 29 and Item 30 were not completed. O

not completed.

occasions,
occasions, Item 34 was

27 CFR 478.125(e)
Verification of the A& -ord to the physical inventory disclose

unrecorded dispositionsg nrecorded dispositions 10 ) ¢’s personal
collection| irearm missing from inventory, an nrecorded

acquisitions.

27 CFR 478.126a
The licensee failed to completc and submit ATF 3310.4, Report of Multiple Sale

or Other DMf Pistols and Revolvers, on transfers tols individuals

for a total andguns.

A review of federal firearms regulations was conducted with Mrs. Gales on February
23, 2005. Mrs. Gales signed and dated an Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms
Regulations (see Exhibit 13A, 2005 Acknowledgement). On March 01, 2005, Mrs.
Gales sent a letter stating that she took the requested corrective measures and
acknowledging her responsibilities as a licensee (see Exhibit 13E, Licensee’s
Letter). She wrote that she leamed the correct way to keep her bound book, personal
bound book, and ATF Forms 4473.
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Gales, Debora Ur#:  773075-2009-0265
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL# 4-35-089-01-1M-38237

A Warning Conference letter was sent on April 12, 2005 (see Exhibit 13C, Warning
Conference Letter). The Warning Conference was held on April 29, 2005 at the
Merrillville Field Office. During the Warning Conference, Mrs. Gales again
acknowledged her responsibilities as a licensee and detailed steps she would take to
avoid repeat violations. A letter summarizing the conference was sent to Mrs. Gales
(see Exhibit 13D, Warning Conference Follow-up).

4 - Internal Controls Evaluation
A review was conducted of Mrs. Gales’ internal controls. Mrs. Gales has alarms and
security cameras installed. Windows and doors are protected with metal and wood to
prevent break-ins. Improvement is needed in recordkeeping and inventory control,

Mrs. Gales reported that from the time of the 2005 Compliance Inspection through
2008, she would conduct a complete inventory about once every quarter. However,
no inventories were conducted in the past year. She attributed the lack of inventory
review to illness and failure to designate an employee to conduct the inventory in her
absence.

Personal firearms were intermingled with business firearms, and firearms were
generally scattered about the business premises. Employees would set aside business
firearms that they planned to purchase in their personal cabinets, inside desks, and
other hidden areas. Additionally, not all acquisitions and dispositions were timely or
correctly recorded making an accurate accounting of inventory difficult or possibly
impossible in the event of a theft or loss.

Mrs. Gales stated that she now plans to keep all personal firearms, including personal
employee firearms, in personal A&D Records kept on premises. All personal
firearms are to be properly marked and segregated in accordance with Industry
Circular 72-30. She also has plans to better organize inventory and personal firearms.
Mrs. Gales plans to train employees to conduct inventories, and she plans to do
inventories at least once every quarter.

Similar statements were made by Mrs. Gales during the 2005 Compliance Inspection
and subsequent Warning Conference (see Exhibit 13D, Warning Conference
Notes). Mrs. Gales stated during the 2005 Compliance Inspection that she would
record dispositions daily and keep a personal bound record of personal firearms on
the premises. Mrs. Gales stated during the Warning Conference that she would
reconcile paperwork weekly, take inventory monthly, have her son double check all
paperwork, enter acquisitions immediately, and maintain a reconciliation book
recording the date and results of inventory checks.
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Gales, Debora Ul#:  773075-2009-0265

Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL# 4-35-089-01-1M-38237

£

Acquisition & Disposition (A& D) Record - Inventory

On January 13, 2010, quﬁim compEt—cd a full inventory.%‘:rearms were

found to be in inventory (see Exhibit 2A, Firearms in Inventory). In addition, Mrs.
Gales has an extensive collection of personal firearms kept at the premises for use in
classes, at the range, and for various other purposes. One area known as the repair
case was designated to store personal firearms. Furthermore, each employee has an
assigned cabinet in which they stored personal firearms. At the time of inspection
there were numerous firearms reported to be personal firearms scattered about the
premises, and business firearms were intermingled with personal firearms within the
areas designated for personal firearms only. Mrs, Gales stated that she was made
aware of the requirement to lag and segregate personal firearms after the 2005
Compliance Inspection. Any firearm not recorded in a personal A&D Record,
segregated, or otherwise tagged as personal were included in the inventory,

e ircarms found in inventory had no corresponding acquisition entry in the A&D
Record. Mrs. Gales attributed the unrecorded acquisitions to personal firearms kept
by her and her employees on the premises (reference Violation 04 and see Exhibit
2C, Unrecorded Acquisitions and Worksheet 01, A&D Review). Ms. Gales was
directed to properly label all personal firearms as personal not for sale or otherwise
segregated them, and to enter all personal firearms into a personal bound record.

Mrs. Gales was given the same direction during the 2005 Compliance Inspection (see
Exhibit 13, 2005 Compliance Inspection),

Disposition L e s irearms were
transferred t

hip wnth
emaining

(reference Violation 04 and sce Exhibit 2E, Acquisitions Errors and Worksheet
01, A&D Review). Mrs. Gales blamed the incorrect acquisitions on employee error.
She stated that employees sometimes left errors that they were unsure how to correct
in hopes that Mrs. Gales would later correct the errors.

sl rcarms had dispositions that were incorrectl 16

disposition information was on the incorrect lineEs

address recorded (reference Violation 04 and see Exhibit 2F, Dlsposmon Errors
and Worksheet 01, A&D Review). Mrs. Gales stated that she was aware of the
requirement and should have conducted more regular reviews.
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FIkEARMS INSPECTION REPOR [

Name: Gales, Debora Ul#:  773075-2009-0265
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-1M-38237

A handwritten list of A&D Record discrepancies was provided to Mrs. Gales on
January 14, 2010. TO{{s)R(S)R worked on reconciliation with Mrs. Gales, and a
copy of the list was provided to Mrs. Gales to continue to reconcile over the
following weekend. Mrs. Gales was also faxed a typewritten list of additional
firearms to reconcile on January 14, 2010. Mrs. Gales completed the reconciliation
on January 19, 2010 and provided handwritten comments on both lists (see Exhibit
2B, Inventory Reconciliation). All firearms were accounted for after reconciliation.

Mrs. Gales was cited for violation of 27 CFR 478.125(e) on a Report of Violations
(Reference Violation 04 and see Exhibit 02, Violation 04; Exhibit 08, Report of
Violations; and Warksheet 01, Inventory and A&D Review).

6 - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions
10 reviewed all ATF Forms 4473 completed during the inspection period.
Mrs. Gales keeps all forms chronologically, and she assigns each one a Transferor’s
Transaction Serial Number consisting of the Book Number, Page Number, and a Tag
Number assigned to the firearm at the time of acquisition. Depj orms 4473
are kept in a separate folder for the required time period. 101 onfirmed
that transfers to other FFLs and to law enforcement are properly conducted. No
discrepancies were found when comparing the FFL Audit Log to the ATF Forms
4473 (see Exhibit 03, FFL Audit Log).
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Gales, Debora Ul#: 773075-2009-0265
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-1M-38237

mg Onis reviewed, the follow:r@n’ors were discovered ov@ms
tsalhccasions, the Licensee failed to obtain a complete ATF Form 4473
pnor to transferring a firearm. Mrs. Gales was cited with violation of 27 CFR
478.124(c)(3) on a Report of Violations (reference Violation 01 and see
Exhibit 04, Violation 01; Exhibit 08, Report of Violations; and Worksheet
02, 4473 Review).

peeasions, the Licensee failed to provide the information called
for by the headings and instructions. Mrs. Gales was cited with violation of
27 CFR 478.21(a) on a Report of Violations (reference Violation 02 and see
Exhibit 05, Violation 02; Exhibit 08, Report of Violations; and Worksheet
02, 4473 Review).

- occasions, the Licensee transferred a firearm in violation of state
law when transferring a firearm to an out-of-state resident. Specifically, the
waiting period was not observed when transferring a long gun to an Illinois
resident. Despite having an employee who also works for an Illinois licensee,
Mrs. Gales stated that she was unaware of the requirement. Mrs. Gales was
cited with violation of 27 CFR 478.96(c) on a Report of Violations (reference
Violatwn 03 and see Exhibit 05, Violation 03; Exhibit 08, Report of
s: and Worksheet 02, 4473 Review),

. SR O cCasion, a firearm was transferred to an individual who appeared
L3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

7C, Disposition). Mrs. Gales was cited with violation of 27 CFR 478.99(c)
on a Report of Violations (reference Violation 05 and see Exhibit 07,
Violation 05; Exhibit 08, Report of Violations; and Worksheet 02, 4473
Review).

All ATF Form 4473 errors were reviewed in detail with Mrs. Gales on January 14,
2010. During the review, Mrs. Gales stated that she remembered being cited for
similar errors after the last inspection in 2005. She stated that she took the errors
seriously, and she stated it was her fault that they weren't complete and accurate. She
believed that her records were in better shape than they were found to be. Mrs. Gales
made the same statements to [0] uring the 2005 Compliance Inspection (see
Exhibit 13, 2005 Compliance Inspection).
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORY'

Name: Gales, Debora Ur#:  773075-2009-0265
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-1M-38237

Trace. Theluatl involved rifles were 3 No derogatory information was
obtained (reference Section 12, Other) il suspicious purchaser was queried
with no derogatory hits,

A possible prohibited purchaser{{S)J(&) was queried in TECS/NCIC
{reference Section 06, ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions). No
prohibitive information was obtained.

8 - Trace Actmty

inventory were run using TECS/NCIC and Online Lead/E-Trace. No derogatory
information was obtained.

9 - Multiple Sales S
Mrs. Gales reportedE
the inspection period (see Exhibit 10, Firearm Trace History). No unreported
multiple sales were discovered.

10 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer
Mrs. Gales is not an Importer, Collector, or Manufacturer. She does not deal in NFA

weapons.

11 - Referrals
No referrals were generated as a result of this inspection.

7.62 caliber rifles were acquired during the inspection period. The A&D
Record and ATF Forms 4473 were reviewed for dispositions of 7.62 rifles)

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

No derogatory information was obtained (see Exhibit 09, 7.62 NCIC and
Worksheet 03, 7.62 Dispositions).
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Gales, Debora Ul#:  773075-2009-0265
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-1M-38237

B forward trace was requested and completed SCEIEECIREPSEIEEES IR

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

13 - Closing Actions
A closing conference was held at the lice anuary 27, 2010. Present

were IOhxm Area SupervisoWOwner Debora Gales, and

five (5) additional employees.

A short seminar was conducted with Mrs. Gales and her employees (see Exhibit 11,
Sign-In Sheet). Information packets were handed out. Special emphasis was placed
on areas were violations were found during the current inspection and the 2005
Compliance Inspection. Mrs. Gales and her employees were told that in addition to
the regulations covered in the review, they were responsible to know and follow all
laws and regulations pertaining to a licensed firearms business. They were told to
call with any questions or concemns. The employees were then given time for
questions and comments.

A further regulatory review was then conducted privately with Mrs. Gales (see
Worksheet 04, Acknowledgement). The following was discussed and provided to
Mrs. Gales: ATF P 5300.4, Federal Firearms Regulations Reference Guide; ATF 1
5300.23A, Important Notice to Dealers and Other Participants at this Gun Show; ATF
M 1200.31, Information Guidelines; ATF F 2210.11, Federal Firearms Licensee
Firearms Inventory Theft/Loss Report; ATF F 3310.4, Report of Multiple Sale or
Other Disposition of Pistols and Revolvers; ATF Form 4473 Part 1, Firearms
Transaction Record Part [ - Qver-the-Counter; ATF 15300.2, Youth Handgun Safety
Act Notice; ATF 1 5300.1, Youth Handgun Safety Act poster; and ATF P 3317.2,
Safety and Security Information for Federal Firearms Licensees. Mrs. Gales was also
provided with a list of important addresses and phone numbers and instructed to call
if she had any further questions or concerns.

After the regulatory review, the Report of Violations was issued and reviewed with
Mrs. Gales (see Exhibit 08, Report of Violations). Mrs. Gales stated that she did
not dispute any of the findings, and she was felt she had to face the consequences of
her actions. She acknowledged that violations of 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3) and 27 CFR
478.125(e) were repeat violations. She stated that I0I Storms had previously
reviewed the regulations with her in 2005, and that she had worked with 101 Storms
on strategies to avoid repeat errors. She also stated that she should have known
better, but she thought that her records and inventory were better than they actually
were.
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Gales, Debora UT#:  773075-2009-0265
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-1M-38237

14 - Violations
1. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)

REPEAT VIOLATION

Nature of Violation: The Licensee failgd g obtain a complete ATF Form 4473 prior

to fransferrine a firearm on the followi
b3 Public Law 11

Licensee’s Response: All ATF Form 4473 errors were reviewed in detail with Mrs,
Gales on January 14, 2010. During the review, Mrs. Gales stated that she
remembered being cited for similar errors after the last inspection in 2005, Mrs.
Gales instituted a double check policy after the last inspection. The employee would
complete the form at the time of transfer except for the signature in box 34, and then
Mrs. Gales would review and sign the form at the end of each night. She continued
to come in during her period of illness to review the forms.

Mrs. Gales stated that she thought the forms would be in better order due to the
double-check policy. She stated that she took the errors seriously, and she stated it
was her fault that they weren’t complete and accurate. She believed that her records
were in better shape than they were found to be.

She said she understands the forms are important, and she has no excuse for not
ensuring the forms were accurately filled out. Mrs. Gales stated that she could
immediately find the errors when reviewing the forms with IOlm.and she
knows that she should have done a better job of reviewing the forms. She believed
that errors increased because she was ill, but she acknowledged that it was her choice
to stay in business during her illness and further stated that she should have assigned
an employee to the task.

Mrs. Gales stated she will now ensure that each employee fills out the form in its
entirety, including box 34, at the time of transfer. It will then be immediately
reviewed by another employee and then again at the end of the business day. The
forms will be audited periodically as well.
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPOR Y

Name: Gales, Debora UT#: 773075-2009-0265

Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-1M-38237

]

During the 2005 Compliance Inspection in which the same violation was cited, Mrs.
Gales provided a similar response. She stated that she thought she was doing a good
job reviewing the forms, and she took full responsibility for the errors. Mrs. Gales
was directed to take similar corrective action, and she offered similar strategies to
avoid repeat violations. Mrs. Gales also wrote in a letter to IOI[{s)H(S}hat she was
aware of how to properly complete ATF Forms 4473 (see Exhibit 13E, Licensee’s
Letter).

Corrective Action: The Licensee is to make copies of the incorrect ATF Forms
4473 and make corrections to the copies. The copies are then to be affixed to the
original forms. In the future, the Licensee is to ensure that all sections of ATF Form
4473 have been properly completed prior to transferring a firearm to a nonlicensee.

Reference Exhibit 04, Violation 01; Exhibit 08, Report of Violations; and
Worksheet 02, 4473 Review.

27 CFR 478.21(a)

ed for by the
DCCasions:

Nature of Violation: The Licensee failed to provide informatjon

1255
125 Stat 582)

b3 ' ' : %4)

Licensee’s Response: Mrs, Gales referenced her response to Violation 1.

Corrective Action: The Licensee is to make copies of the incorrect ATF Forms
4473 and make corrections to the copies. The copies are then to be affixed to the
original forms. In the future, the Licensee is to ensure that all instructions and
headings on the form are followed.

Reference Exhibit 05, Violation 02; Exhibit 08, Report of Violations; and
Worksheet 02, 4473 Review.
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FIKEARMS INSPECTION REPOR 1

Name: Gales, Debora Ul#:  773075-2009-0265
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-1M-38237

3 27 CFR 478.96(c)

Nature of Violation: The Licensee failed to observe state law, specifically the State
of Illinois requirement for a one (1) day wamng period for lllinois residents, when

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

_.125 sm 52) H Ccas]QnS:

During the inspection period, the Illinois resident waiting period requirement was
only met when a NICS delay occurred.

Licensee’s Response: Mrs. Gales stated that she was unaware of the waiting period
requirement.

Corrective Action: In the future, the Licensee is to ensure that the laws of both
states are observed when transferring a long gun to an out-of-state nonlicensed
resident.

Reference Exhibit 06, Violation 03; Exhibit 08, Report of Violations; and
Worksheet 02, 4473 Review.

4. 27 CFR 478.125(e)

REPEAT VIOLATION

Nature of leatlon The Ltcensee failed to record the disposition of a firearm o =3

b3 Putiic Law

552
03 Puniic Law

rXMl occasions. The Licensee failed to record complete disposition information o
occasions.

Licensee’s Response: Mrs. Gales stated that she was aware of the regulation, and
that she had no excuse for not keeping an accurate A&D Record. She explained that
she was ill for most of last year, but she acknowledged that she stayed in business and
was responsible for the errors, Mrs. Gales stated that an inventory had not been
conducted in over a year, which lead to many of the errors not being caught sooner.

Regarding t1& M nrecorded dispositions, Mrs. Gales explained that 4473s and
internal transfer forms were held until the end of day at which time Mrs. Gales would
enter all dispositions into the bound record. She believes she simply missed making

some enftries,
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FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Gales, Debora Ul#:  773075-2009-0265

Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-1M-38237

Regarding the incorrect serial number in the A&D Record, Mrs. Gales stated that the
incorrect serial number was known by an employee but that employee did not fix the
error believing that Mrs. Gales would discover and correct the error at a later date.
Mrs, Gales stated that she had no excuse for the acquisition information errors, and
that she was aware of her responsibility.

Mrs. Gales stated that she knew of the requirement to separate personal firearms from
business inventory due to the previous inspection. She stated that from this point on
all personal firearms would be kept segregated or clearly marked as personal not for
sale, and all personal firearms would be recorded 1n a personal bound record.

During the 2005 Compliance Inspection in which the same violation was cited, Mrs,
Gales provided a similar response (see Exhibit 13, 2005 Compliance Inspection).
Mrs. Gales also wrote in a letter to lOmat she was aware of how to keep her
bound book and personal bound book, rote that she felt more secure about
her personal collection of firearms (see Exhibit 13E, Licensee’s Letter).

Corrective Action: The Licensee immediately corrected the discrepancies in the
bound record of acquisitions and dispositions. The Licensee stated that all unrecorded
acquisitions were personal firearms intermingled with the business inventory. All
personal firearms were entered into a personal bound record and properly marked or
otherwise segregated from the business inventory. In the future, the Licensee is to
ensure that all acquisition and disposition information is correctly and accurately
entered into her bound record. All personal firearms are to be marked or otherwise
segregated in the manner prescribed in Industry Circular 72-30.

Reference Exhibit 02, Violation 04; Exhibit 08, Report of Violations; and
Worksheet 01, A&D Review.

27 CFR 478.99(c)

63 Puteic Law 112-55
(125 Stat 552)

occasion, the Licensee fajled tg

Nature of Violation: On ensure that the
b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552

transferee was not prohibited prior to transferring a firearm

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)

Page 13 of 15



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: Gales, Debora Ul#: 773075-2009-0265
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range FFL#: 4-35-089-01-1M-38237

Licensee’s Response: Mrs, Gales stated that her husband and store employee,
Dennis Gales, completed the transfer. Upon review of the ATF Form 4473 after the
transfer, Mrs. Gales found the “yes” answer. The next day, she had the transferee
return the firearm. However, the transferee stated at the time that he would not
correct the form because he was unsure if he should answer yes or no. Therefore, he
wanted to err on the side of responding “Yes” to question 111,

Corrective Action: If the transferee erroneously answered "Yes" to question 11i, the
Licensee is to have the transferee correct a copy of the original ATF Form 4473 and
affix the corrected form to the original form. In the future, the Licensee is to
immediately stop any transfer in which it is known or there is reasonable cause to
believe the transferee is prohibited. The transferee section of the ATF Form 4473 is
to be thoroughly reviewed for prohibitive information.

Reference Exhibit 07, Violation 05; Exhibit 08, Report of Violations; and
Worksheet 01, 4473 Review.

|0 | | 03/i5/10
1gnature Title Date of Report
I l
Signature Title Date of Report

Page 14 of 15



FIREARMS INSPECTION REPORT

Name: G Gales, Debora
Trade Name: Deb’s Gun Range

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits

Worksheets (WS)

WS 01: A&D Review

WS 02: 4473 Review

WS 03: 7.62 Dispositions
WS 04: Acknowledgement

Exhibits (EX)
EX 01: FLS Report
EX 02: Violation 04 [27 CFR 478.124(¢)]
EX 2A: Firearms in Inventory
EX 2B: Inventory Reconciliation
EX 2C: Unrecorded Acquisitions
EX 2D: Unrecorded Dispositions
EX 2E: Acquisitions Errors

e EX 2F: Disposition Errors
EX 03: FFL Audit Log
EX 04: Violation 01 [27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)]
EX 05: Violation 02 [27 CFR 478.21(a)]
EX 06: Violation 03 [27 CFR 478.96(c)]
EX 07: Violation 05 [27 CFR 478.99(c)]

e EX7A:4473

e EX 7B: Criminal History

¢ EX 7C: Disposition
EX 08: Report of Violations
EX 09: 7.62 NCIC
EX 10: Firearm Trace History
EX 11: Sign-In Sheet
EX 12: Gales NCIC
EX 13: 2005 Compliance Inspection

e EX 13A: 2005 Acknowledgement
EX 13B: 2005 Report of Violations
EX 13C: Waming Conference Letter

EX 13E: Licensee’s Letter

Page 150f 15

EX 13D: Warning Conference Follow-up

Unt: 773075-2009-0265
FFL#: 4-35-089-01-1M-38237



WS 01: A&D Review



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



WS 03: 7.62 Dispositions



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



WS 04: Acknowledgement



( (
Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations
Page references are in ATF P 5300.4 (Sept. 2005)

Licensee Name:

Ul Number:

Gales, Debora

773075-2009-0265

Topic 27 CFR
1. DEEINITIONS
Y|  Ammunition 478.11
/| Antique Firearms 478,11
Curios and Relics 478.11
v,| Engaged in the Business 478.11
J A Fircarm Frame or Receiver 478.11
v} Identification Document 478.11
V| Short Barreled Rifles & Shotguns 478.11
2. MISCELLANEQOUS PROVISIONS
| Right of Entry and Examination 478.23
"Straw" Purchase 478.128 & General Infor. # 15
| Tracing Request from ATF 478.23a
v, Compliance with State Law Publication/ATF P 5300.5 478.24
/7 Fircarm Transportation 478.38
J | Reporting Thefts or Losses/ATF F 3310.11 ** 478.39a
3. LICEMSES
v’ |, Correction of Error 478.48
/1 Renewal/Duration 478.45 & 478.49
J | Premises Covered 478.50
Reporting Changes of Address/ATF F 5300.38 478.52
v/} Reporting Changes in Trade Name 478.53
v, Reporting Changes of Control 478.54
</ | Discontinuance of Business 478.57 & 478.127
4. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS
v } Posting of License 478 91
V4 Sales or Deliveries Between Licensees 47894 & 478.95
¥ | Gun Show Guidelines ** 478.100
v" |, Out of Statc and Mail Order Sales 478.96
’} Prohibited Sales and Delivertes 478.99
v/ | NICS Requirements 478.102 & 478.131
v |- Obliterated Serial Number 478.34
v/ ¥ Youth Handgun Safety Act (YHSA)-Sales of Handguns 18 US.C. 922(x)
v } Youth Handgun Safety Act Poster and Notices 18 US.C 922(x) & 478.103
Vv ¥ Secure Gun Storage or Safety Device 921(a)(34). 922(z) & 923(d} 1} G)
V¥ Non-resident Aliens 478.29a & ATF Rul. 2004-1
v | Sales to Law Enforcement Officers 478.134
5. REQUIRED RECORDS
//| Rectention of Records 478.129
v/l Transaction Record/ATF F 4473 ** 478.124
v |/ Acquisition and Disposition Record 478.125(c)
v/I/Report of Multiple Handgun Sales/ATF F 3310.4 ** 478.126a
‘¥ Personal Fircarms 478.125a
v | Consignment of Fircarms (Also, sce Q&A section F13) 478.124(a)

6. lﬁ

STATE LAWS AND LOCAL ORDINANCES

Review of basic concepts including licenses, waiting periods, concealed carry permits.

** Provide copy of form and explain requirements to complete.

Page 1 0f 2

Page Number

36
36
36
37
37
38
40

41
69 & 166
42
41
43
45

49
48 & 49
49
49
49

[5-16

15-16 & 36-37
8 & 16-18

43 & 144-143
70-71

69-70
64-66

67

69

68

64 & 183




Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations
Page references are in ATF P 5300.4 (Sept. 2003)

Licensee Name: UI Number:
Gales, Debora 773075-2009-0265
Topic lz/ 27 CFR  Page Number
7. GUNSMITH ACTIVITIES N/A
Guosnuthing (Also, scec Q&A section 1) 478.124(a) 64 & 183
Gunsmith Recordkeeping 478.124(a) & ,125(c). ATF Rul. 77-1 6d, 67 & 126
Fircarms & Ammunition Excise Tax - Contoct TTB Part 53 1-877-882-3277
8. NFA DEALER N/A @
Authorized Operations ATF Ruling 76-22 126
General Information Q&A --MI1 & M12 &8
Special Occupational Tax ** 479.32 - 479.37 85-87
NFA Firearms Part 479 80-98
9. IMPORTER N/A m
Importer Definition 478.11 38
ATF Forms 6 and 6A ** 478.112 58-3Y
Importation Acquisition & Disposition Record 478.122 & 478.12501) 63-64 & 68
Markings TD ATF-461, 478.92 & 479.102  31-52 & Y2-93
NFA Fircarms 479,111 -479.113 94-935
Fircarm & Ammunition Excise Tax - Contact TTB Part 33 1-877-882-3277
10 EXPORTATION
[:] Arms Export Control Act of 1976 N/A Part 447 99-101
1. FIREARMS & AMMUNITION MANUFACTURERS N/A m
Manufacturer Definition 478 11 and 479.11 38 & ¥3
Markings TD ATF-461 & 478.92 51-32
Records 478123 & 478.125(i) Gd & 68
Fircarms & Ammumtion Excise Tax - Contact TTB Part 33 1-877-882-3277
NFA Firearms 479,103 93
Special Occupational Tax ** 47932 - 479.37 83-87
Annual Fircarms Manufactuning & Exportation Report Part 33 ATF F 53300.11

12, SCHOOL ZONE N/A Q/

D If the FFL's premises fall within 1000 feet of a school zone, advise the FFL that firearms in possession
of FFL's customers must be unloaded and placed in a locked container, or a locked firearms ruck that is
on a motor vehicle. Also, advise of the specific means the FFL can ensure that their customers are not
in violation of 18 U.S.C. 922(q) (e.g. advise customer of State license/permit options, the use of lockable
containers, etc,).

** Provide copy of form and explain requirements to complete.

The investigator explained the above information to me on ¢ ' 1% | Dand answered my questions regarding this

information. [ have received a copy of this for my records as a reference. | understand that this is only a general
overview of the regulations and that | will be responsible for fumiliarizing myself with all of the laws and regulations

goveming my licensed firearms business.

ol/27 /10 0l[27]10

A )Llicant's"Liccnscc's Signature and Date / ! L5 o nd Date
PP

ATF Website: w Tracing Center Reporting Thefts
Arca Office Phon 1-800-788-7133 1-888-930-9273
Revised 11:07.08 Page 2 0f 2 1-800-800-3855




EX 01: FLS Report



Not Within The Scope of Time Frame



Not Within The Scope of Time Frame



Not Within The Scope of Time Frame



EX 02: Violation 04 [27 CFR 478.124(e)]

e EX 2A:
e EX 2B:
e EX 2C:
e EX 2D:
e EX 2E:
e EX 2F:

e EX 03:

Firearms in Inventory
Inventory Reconciliation
Unrecorded Acquisitions
Unrecorded Dispositions
Acquisitions Errors
Disposition Errors

FFL Audit Log



EX 2A: Firearms in Inventory



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




EX 2B: Inventory Reconciliation



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



EX 2C: Unrecorded Acquisitions



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



EX 2D: Unrecorded Dispositions



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



EX 2E: Acquisitions Errors



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



EX 2F: Disposition Errors



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



EX 03: FFL Audit Log



Not Within The Scope of Time Frame



Not Within The Scope of Time Frame



Not Within The Scope of Time Frame



EX 04: Violation 01 [27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)]



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



EX 05: Violation 02 [27 CFR 478.21(a)]



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




EX 06: Violation 03 [27 CFR 478.96(c)]



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




EX 07: Violation 05 [27 CFR 478.99(¢c)]
o EX 7A: 4473
e EX 7B: Criminal History
e EX 7C: Disposition



EX 7A: 4473



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




EX 7B: Criminal History



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



EX 7C: Disposition



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)



EX 08: Report of Violations



LS. Depariment of Justice
Burean of Alcohal, Tabascco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given lo the proprictor or i responsibie
represenlative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection repart. Supervisors will detach one capy from the compleled report far their fijes.

Name of Propriclor Street Address City State Zip Code County Page I of
GALES, DEBORA F 6819 KENNEY AVENUE HAMMOND IN 46323- LAKE & Pages
DEBS GUN RANGE

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection

435089011 M38237 12/1/2011 0171322010 through 01/19/2010

Inspection Results
An examinalion of your premises, records and operations las disclosed the following vinlations which have been explained to you:

Number: 1§ Date Correcfions te he Made:
(if not correcied immediately)

Corrective Action te be Taken: 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3) states in part, "Afier the transferes
i P (if not corrected immediately) hdas c?cccu;c: the Fo;m 4473, :llxe li;:lcusec... Si;lnl]rverif)‘/l ;E;;
g L e identity ol the transferee... and shall note on the Form
b3 Pu DI IC I_aW 1 1 2—5 5 ( 1 25 Stat L 552) the type of identification used... Shall, in the case ofa

transferee who is an alien legally in the United States, cause
the transleree to present documentation establishing that the
transieree is a resident of the Stale.,, and shall note on the
form the documentation used... Shall... record on the form
the date on which the licensee contacted the NICS, as well
as any response provided by the system... The licensee shall
identify the firearm lo be transferred by listing... the serial
number of the firearm... The licensce shall sign and date the
form.”

Nature of Violation:
The Licg

giled to obiain a complete ATF Form 4473 prior to transferring a firearm on the

The Licenses is 1o make copies of the incorrect ATT Forms
4473 and make corrections lo the copies. The copies ore
then 1o be alfixed (o the original forms, In the future, the
Licensee is to ensure that all seclions of ATF Form 4473
have been praperly completed prior 1o translerring a firearm
to a nonlicensee.
Citation: 27 CFR 478,124(c)(3)

For Oilicial Use Only ATF E-Formt 5020 5
Revised Apnl 2005



U.S, Department of Justice
Buresu of Alcohal, Tobacca, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions
Please wrile firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form i triplicate. The onginal copy will be given to the proprietor ar a responsible
represeniative. The remaining copies will be submilted with the completed inspection report. Supervisars will detach one copy from the completed report far their files.

Nawme of Proprietar Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 2 of
GALES, DEBORA F 6819 KENNEY AVENUE HAMMOND IN 46323- LAKE 6 Pages
DEBS GUN RANGE

License/Permit/Registry Number (If amy) Expiralion Date
435089011M38237 12/1/2011

Date(s) or Period of Inspection
0171372010 through 01/15/2010

Inspection Resulis
An examination of your premises, records and operatians has disclosed the following violations which have been explained lo you:

Number: 2 Daie Corrections to be Made:

Nal [ Violati (I not corrected immediately)
wuren olation:

g : P > p . . c Corrective Action to be Taken: 27 CFR 478.21(a) states in part, "All of the information
The Licensee failed 1o Provideaiogy ation called for by the headings and instructions on ATE (I not corrected immediately)  called for in each form shall be furnished as indicated by the
Form 4473 on the followi 0 headings on the form and the instructions on or pertaining o
b3 Public Law 112-55 (1 25 Stat. 552) the form. In addition, information called for in each form
sholl be furnished as required by (his part."

The Licensee is ta make copies of the incorrect ATF Forms
4473 and make corrections to the copies. The copies are
Lhen lo be affixed to the original forms. In the luture, the
Licensee is to ensure that all instructions and headings on

the form are fallowed.
Citation: 27 CFR 478.21{a)

For Official Use Oaly ATF E-Forn 5030.5

Revised Agpril 2005



1.S. Depariment of Justice
Bureau of Alcolol, Tabacco, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

Instructions
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in (riplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprictor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the compleled repori for their files.

Name of Proprietor Streel Address City Slate Zip Code County Page 3 of
GALES, DEBORA F 6819 KENNEY AVENUE FIAMMOND IN 46323- LAKE 6 Pages
DEBS GUN RANGE

License/Permit/Regislry Number (fany) Expiration Dale Daie(s) or Period of Inspection

43508901 1M38237 12/172011

0171372010 through 01/19/2G10

Inspection Resulis
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you:

Number: 3 Date Correclions to be Made:

{f not correcied immediately)
Nature of Vialalion: (f y.

A - : v % A Corrective Actinn to he Taken: 27 CFR 478.96(c) sinles in part, "A.. licensed denler may

The Licensee fmlcc! to ohscr\:'c state law, specilfically the State of lllinois requirement for a one (If not correcied immediately) Sell or deliver a rifle or sholgun... to a nonlicensed resident
(l)_dlly walling pcnod. fi CSId‘.:mS, when (ransferring s long gun to an out-ol-sinte of a Stale other than the State i which the licensee's place
resilent on the it of bustness is lacated if... The sale, delivery, and receipt of

the rifle of shotgun fully camply with the legal conditions of
sale in both such States,"”

In the future, the Licensce is to ensure that the laws of both
states are observed when transferring a fong gun to an

out-of-state nonlicensed resident.
Cilation: 27 CFR 478.96(c)

For Official Use Only ATF E-Fonw 5030.5

Reviszd April 2005



U.S. Depuriment of Justice
Bureau ol Alcohol, Tobacce, Firearms and Explasives R ep ort of Violations

Instructions

Please write firmby with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the praprictor or o responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection repari. Supervisors will detach one copy Irom the completed report for their files.

Name of Praprictor Streel Address City . State Zip Code Counly Page 4 of
GALES, DEBORA F GR19 KENNEY AVENUE HAMMOND N 46323- LAKE 6 Pages
DEBS GUN RANGE

License/Permit/Registry Number (/ ary) Expiration Date Date(s) ot Period of Inspection

43508901 1M38237 12/172011 01713/2010 through 01/19/2010

Inspection Resulis
An examinalion of your premises, recards and eperations has disclosed the Inllnwing violations which have been explained 1o you;

Number: 4 Date Carrections to be Made:
(If not corrected immediately)

Correclive Aclion to be Taken: 27 CFR 478.125(e) states in part, “each licensed dealer shall
(If not corrected immediately)  enier into a record each receipt and disposition of firearms...

The purchase or other acquisition of a firearm shall... be
recorded not later than the close of the next business day
following the date of such purchase or acquisition. The
record shall show the.., the name and address or the name
and license number of the person from whom received...
serial number... of the firearm... The sale or other disposition
of a firearm shall be recorded by the licensed dealer not later
than 7 days following the date of such transaction.”

Naoiure of Violation:
The Licensee failed to record the di
to record the acquisition of o firearm
and accurale acquisition informatign o

ceasions. The Licensee failed

See Attachment 1.

The Licensec immediately corrected the discrepancies in the
bound record of acquisitions and dispositions. The Licensee
stated that all unsecorded acquisitions were personal
firearms inlermingled with the business inventory. All
personal firearms were enlered inlo a personal bound record
and properly marked or otherwise segregaled from the
business invenlory. In the future, the Licensee is o ensure
that nll acquisition and disposition informalian is correctly
and accurately entered into her bound record. All personal
firearms are to marked or otherwise segregated in the
manner prescribed in Industry Cireular 72-30.

For Officral Use Ooly ATF B-Form 5030 5
Reyised Ajwil 2005



U.S. Depariment of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Fircarms and Explosives RGpOI‘t of Violations

ﬂ

Instructions

Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprictor or a responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files.

Name of Proprieter Street Address City State Zip Code County Page 5 of

GALES, DEBORA F 6819 KENNEY AVENUE HAMMOND N 46323« LAKE 6 Pages
DEBS GUN RANGE

License/Permit/Regisiry Number (¥ any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of Inspection
435089011M38237 12/172011 01/13/2010 through 01/19/2010

Inspeclion Results

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following vialations which have been explained to you:

Industry Circular 72-30 siates in pari, *Firearms denlers who
have such personal firesrms on licensed premises should not
imtermingle such firsarms with firearms held for sale. Such
firearms should be segregnied (rom fircarms held for sole
and oppropriately identified (for example, by attaching a
{ag) as being 'not for sale”.”

Citation: 27 CFR 478.125(¢)

Number: 35 Date Carrections (o be Made:
{If not correcied immediately)

Correclive Action to be Taken: 27 CFR 478.99(c) states in part, "A... licensed dealer.., shall

epeee [of o ensure that the irppsferee wag not prohibited prior to i | therwise di [ fi
2 X {if not corrected immediatedy) Not sell or otherwise dispose of any ireami... 1o any person
e 0o Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552) 4 knowing or having reasonable cause to believe that such

b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552

domestic violence."

Nutu of Violation:

1f the transferee erroneousty answered "Yes" to question 113,
the Licensee is (o have the transferee correct a copy of the
original ATF Form 4473 and affix the comected form to the
original form. In ihe future, the Licensee is lo immediately
stop any transfer in which it is knawn or there is rensonable
cause ta belicve the transferee is proliibited. The translerce
seciion of the ATT Forin 4473 is ta be thorouphly reviewed
for prohibitive information.

For Official Use Only ATF C-Tonm $030 5
Revised Apnl 2005



(LS. Department of Tnstice
Bureay of Aleshol, Tobaceo, Firearms and Explosives

Report of Violations

—————— e —— 0 ——

Instructians

Please wrile firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The anginal capy will be given to the proprictor of 8 responsible
representative. The remaining copies will be subamited with the completed mspection report. Supervizors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files

Name of Proprietor Streel Address City State Zip Code County Page 6 of
GALES, DEBORA F 6819 KENNEY AVENUE HAMMOND IN 46323~ LAKE 6 Pages
DEBS GUN RANGE
License/Permit/Registry Number ({f any) Expiration Date Date(s) or Period of 1nspection
43508901 1M18237 127142611 01/13/201¢ theough 01/19/2010
Inspection Resulis
An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained lo you:
Citation: 27 CFR 478,99(c)
1 Have Received a Copy of This Report of Vinlations  (Proprietor's signature and nitle) Dale
ol / s //z)
Dnte z
10l ol[t#/ID
ATF E-Farm 50305

Revised Apnl 2005



b3 Public Law 112-35 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-35 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-35 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-35 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-35 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-35 (125 Stat. 552)




EX 09: 7.62 NCIC















EX 10: Firearm Trace History



b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




b3 Public Law 112-55 (125 Stat. 552)




EX 11: Sign-In Sheet



Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations

Location: Dbb“_’s GUA 29.\7{,

Position
AGENT
Owone R
> AGENT
AGENT
" |AGENT
AGENT
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1"

12

13

14

15

16
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EX 12: Gales NCIC















EX 13: 2005 Compliance Inspection

e EX 13A:
« EX 13B:
« EX 13C:
e EX 13D:
« EX 13E:

2005 Acknowledgement

2005 Report of Violations
Warning Conference Letter
Warning Conference Follow-up

Licensee’s Letter



EX 13A: 2005 Acknowledgement



Not Within The Scope of Time Frame




Not Within The Scope of Time Frame




EX 13B: 2005 Report of Violations



Not Within The Scope of Time Frame




Not Within The Scope of Time Frame




Not Within The Scope of Time Frame




Not Within The Scope of Time Frame




EX 13C: Warning Conference Letter



Not Within The Scope of Time Frame




Not Within The Scope of Time Frame




Not Within The Scope of Time Frame




Not Within The Scope of Time Frame




EX 13D: Warning Conference Follow-up



Not Within The Scope of Time Frame




Not Within The Scope of Time Frame




Not Within The Scope of Time Frame




Not Within The Scope of Time Frame



EX 13E: Licensee’s Letter



Not Within The Scope of Time Frame




Not Within The Scope of Time Frame




Not Within The Scope of Time Frame



Not Within The Scope of Time Frame




